
 
 
 

C I T Y   O F   Y O R K   C O U N C I L 
S U M M O N S 

 
All Councillors, relevant Council Officers and other interested parties and 
residents are formally invited to attend a  meeting of the City of York 
Council at the Guildhall, York, to consider the business contained in 
this agenda on the following date and time  
 
 
 

Thursday, 29 March 2012 at 6.30 pm 
 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

L. Jeffries 

R. Potter 

H. Douglas 

B. Boyce 

K. King 

G. Hodgson 

N. McIlveen 

Palantypist 

N. Barnes 

A. Semlyen 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

56 

55 

54 

53 

52 
M. Warters 

J. Riches 

D. Levene 

D. Scott 

L. C-Cross 

        D. Taylor 

        S. Burton 

      T. Funnell 

F. Fitzpatrick 

A D’Agorne 

40 39 

41 38 

42 37 

43 36 

44 35
5 

1 

2 
3 4 5 6 7 

8 

9 
10 

11 12 
13 

14 15 
16 17 

D. Williams 
 B. Watson 

Lord 
Mayor 
(Cllr David 
Horton) 

Kersten 
England 
(Chief Executive) 

A Docherty 
(AD 

Governance & 
ICT) 

 

D Steel 
(Democracy 
Services 
Manager) 

 

P Dwyer 
(Director 
ACE) 

 I Floyd 
(Director 
CBSS) 

Sally Burns 
(Director of 

Communities & 
Neighbourhoods) 

B Woolley 
(Director City 
Strategy) 

J. Gunnell 

D. Merrett 

S. Crisp 

T. S-Laing 

J. Alexander 
S. Fraser 

A. Reid S. Wiseman 

J. Galvin 

X 

C. Runciman 

I. Gillies 

P. Healey 

COUNCIL CHAMBER 

T. Richardson 

C. Steward 

G. Barton 

P. Doughty 

J. Brooks 

J. Watt 

K. Aspden 

N. Ayre 

K. Hyman 

P. Firth 

I. Cuthbertson 

K. Orrell 
48 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

49 

50 

51 34 

33 

32
2 

31 

30 

29 

47 

46 

45 

J. Looker 



 
A G E N D A 

 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. 
 

2. Exclusion of Press and Public   
 To consider the exclusion of the press and public from the 

meeting during consideration of Annexes A and B (including 
Annexes 1-12) relating to Cabinet Minute 119 (The Community 
Stadium: Business Case) on the grounds that they contain 
information relating to the financial or business affairs of 
particular persons.  This information is classed as exempt under 
paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A to Section 100A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as revised by The Local Government 
(Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006). 
 

3. Minutes  (Pages 1 - 54) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of Council meetings held on 8 

December 2011 (attached) and 23 February 2012 (to follow). 
 

4. Civic Announcements   
 To consider any announcements made by the Lord Mayor in 

respect of Civic business. 
 

5. Public Participation   
 At this point in the meeting, any member of the public who has 

registered to address the Council, or to ask a Member of the 
Council a question, on a matter directly relevant to the business 
of the Council or the City, may do so. The deadline for registering 
is 5:00pm on Wednesday 28 March 2012. 
 

6. Petitions   
 To consider any petitions received from Members in accordance 

with Standing Order No.7.  To date, notice has been received of 
five such petitions as follows: 

• A petition to be presented by Cllr Fraser on behalf of 
residents of Nunmill Street and part of Bishopthorpe Rd 
calling for the gating of the alley between the two streets. 
 



 
• A petition to be presented by Cllr Levene on behalf of 

Heslington residents regarding the proposed Field Lane-
University Road changes. 
 

• A petition to be presented by Cllr Barnes on behalf of 
Badger Hill residents group. 

 
• A petition to be presented by Cllr Boyce on behalf of 

Heworth ward residents for the replacement of a seat on 
Hempland Lane. 

 
• A petition to be presented by Cllr Reid on behalf of 

residents objection to the closure of the Beckfield Lane 
Household Waste Recycling Centre.  
 

 
 

7. Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations  
(Pages 55 - 282) 

 To receive and consider a written report from the Leader on the 
work of the Cabinet, and the Cabinet recommendations for 
approval, as set out below: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Cabinet 
 
  

  
6 March 2012 
 
 

  
 Minute 118: Neighbourhood 
Working – A New Approach        
 

 Minute 119: The Community 
Stadium: Business Case   
 

http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieL
istDocuments.aspx?CId=733&M
Id=6681&Ver=4 
   

 
 

8. Pay Policy 2012/13  (Pages 283 - 306) 
 To consider a report and motion from the Cabinet Member for 

Corporate Services to approve the Pay Policy Statement for 
2012/13 relating to the pay of the Council’s senior staff, to fulfil 
the requirements of Sections 38 – 43 of the Localism Act 2011. 



 
 

9. Recommendations of the Audit and Governance Committee  
(Pages 307 - 314) 

 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 
Audit and Governance Committee: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Audit & 
Governance 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

  
13 February 
2012 
 
 
 
 
 
19 March 2012 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Minute 54: Changes to the 
Constitution  
 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ie
ListDocuments.aspx?CId=437
&MId=6352&Ver=4 
 
Minute 58: Constitutional 
Changes 
 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ie
ListDocuments.aspx?CId=437
&MId=7223&Ver=4 

 
 

10. Recommendations of the Standards Committee  (Pages 315 - 
318) 

 To consider the following recommendations for approval from the 
Standards Committee: 
  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Standards 
Committee 
 
 
 
 
 

  
16 March 2012 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Minute 18 : New Standards 
Arrangements 
 
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ie
ListDocuments.aspx?CId=140
&MId=7226&Ver=4 
  

 
 



 
11. Report of the Chair of the Scrutiny Management Committee 

and Recommendations of the Scrutiny Management 
Committee  (Pages 319 - 328) 

 (i) To receive a report from Councillor Galvin, the Chair of the 
Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) on the work of 
the SMC. 
 

(ii) To consider the following recommendations for approval 
from the Scrutiny Management Committee: 

  
Meeting Date Recommendations 
  
Scrutiny 
Management 
Committee 
 
 
 
 

  
27 February 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Minute 17: Proposed 
Amalgamation of Effective 
Organisation and Scrutiny 
Management Committees
  
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ie
ListDocuments.aspx?CId=144
&MId=6116&Ver=4 

 
 
 

12. Report of Cabinet Member  (Pages 329 - 336) 
 To receive a written report from the Cabinet Member for Leisure, 

Culture and Social Inclusion and to question the Cabinet Member 
thereon, provided any such questions are registered in 
accordance with the timescales and procedures set out in 
Standing Order 8.2.1. 
 

13. Activities of Outside Bodies   
 Minutes of the following meetings of outside bodies, received 

since the last meeting of Council, have been made available for 
Members to view via the Council’s website at  
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=4
89&path=0 
 
Copies may also be obtained by contacting Democracy Support 
Group at the Guildhall, York (tel. 01904 551088) 
 

• Without Walls – Minutes – 8 February 2012  
 



 
• York NHS Trust – Minutes – 21 December 2011  

 
• Fire Authority – Minutes – 7 December 2011 

 
• Safer York Partnerships – Minutes – 30 January 2012  

 
• York & North Yorkshire Waste Management – Minutes – 30 

January 2012 
 
Members are invited to put any questions to the Council’s 
representatives on the above bodies, in accordance with 
Standing Order 10(b). 
 

14. Notices of Motion   
 To consider the following Notices of Motion under Standing Order 

12: 
 
A – Motions referred from the Cabinet in accordance with 
Standing Order 12.1(a) (copies of the relevant report to the 
Cabinet and an extract from the Cabinet minutes are attached) 
 
None 
 
B – Motions submitted for consideration directly by Council, 
in accordance with Standing Order 12.1(b) 
 
(i) From Cllr Simpson-Laing 
 
“Council expresses concern over the introduction of the Local 
Housing Allowance which will financially impact York residents on 
low incomes.  
 
Council notes that the allowance is sub-regionally calculated 
which results in an average allowance that falls short of even the 
lowest 30% priced private sector housing costs in the City. 
 
Council is concerned that: 
 
a. many residents will be faced with possible homelessness, 

with the cost falling on the Council. 
b. there will be no housing for low paid workers who will be 

forced out of the City. 



 
c. the Housing Benefit cut will result  in poor social cohesion 

and a lack of mixed communities. 
 
Council requests the Chief Executive to write to Grant Shapps 
requesting that areas of high rent, such as the City of York 
Council, are given special consideration so that the Local 
Housing Allowance is not affected by lower rent in the sub -
regional area.” 
 
(ii) From Cllr Richardson 
 
“Council acknowledges that the changes to ward funding 
provisions incorporated as part of CYC’s new “Neighbourhood 
Working” model will have the effect of reducing ward funding to 
York’s outer villages and will therefore significantly impact those 
activities this funding has previously supported, in particular local 
youth provisions in rural and suburban areas which rely on ward 
budget grants for most of their operating expenses. 
 
Council therefore asks officers to prepare two reports for Cabinet: 
 
Firstly, to examine how and where replacement money can be 
found to continue to fund youth provisions in York’s outer wards, 
given that these wards will no longer be able to rely upon ward-
specific grants to fund their activities; and 
 
Secondly, to review the issue of the funding of youth provisions 
on a council-wide basis to correct any anomalies which have 
developed over time between the funding of youth organisations 
within the city centre wards and those in the council’s outer 
wards in order to insure parity of funding for youth provisions 
throughout the city.” 
 
(iii) From Cllr Reid 
 
“Council notes the significant improvement in the proportion of 
waste that has been recycled under the previous Liberal 
Democrat administration, from 12% in 2003 to 45% in 2011. 
Council supports the principle that waste collection and recycling 
should be convenient and fair to residents across the city.  
In light of the fact that the Budget 2012/13 has deleted the 
provision of a Recycling and Reuse Centre in the west of the city, 



 
Council requests that the Cabinet halts the closure plan for 
Beckfield Lane Household Waste Recycling Centre. 
Council also supports the principle of the provision of a free 
receptacle for the collection of waste to all residents across the 
city requests that the provision of free black bin bags should 
continue to all areas of the city where wheeled bins are not in 
use.”  
 
(iv) From Cllr Alexander 
 
“Council believes that people and the economy do not recognise 
authority boundaries. 
 
The Government’s enforced demise of the Regional 
Development Agencies and the drive towards Local Enterprise 
Partnerships have undermined the cohesion of the recognised 
regions and the counties. 
 
Council resolves to lead a campaign for regional government for 
Yorkshire and the Humber.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

15. Questions to the Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Members 
received under Standing Order 10(c)   

 To deal with the following questions to the Cabinet Leader and / 
or other Cabinet Members, in accordance with Standing Order 
11.3(a): 
 
(i) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 

Cllr Doughty:  
“With reference to the Cabinet meeting of 6 March, Agenda 
item 7 (Neighbourhood Working – A New Approach), Part 
7(d), Page 46 refers to 'Locating staff within wards, making 
them a 'hub' for local information so they can work more 
effectively with communities.' How will this work in reality 
when staffing numbers in the Neighbourhood Management 



 
Unit have been significantly reduced?” 

 
(ii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 

Cllr Doughty:  
“Part 7(e)of the report at Agenda item 7 of the Cabinet 
meeting of 6 March, (Neighbourhood Working – A New 
Approach), refers to 'introducing Facebook and Twitter and 
regularly getting messages out into the community.' I 
acknowledge social media might be a useful tool to assist in 
engaging with what will probably be a small number of 
younger people in the City but how does the Cabinet 
Member envisage the majority of the City's residents will be 
kept informed, particularly as the number of assisted Ward 
meetings and publications are being cut?” 

 
(iii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 

Cllr Doughty:  
“With reference to the £130K portion of the Neighbourhoods 
budget, can the Cabinet please explain if a fee or 
percentage will be payable to the 'standalone third sector 
management   
organisation' who will be administering the bids and funding? 
How much will this be and will it be funded from the £130K 
portion?” 

 
(iv) To the Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhoods, from 

Cllr D’Agorne:  
“Which gritting routes and locations are to be removed from 
the network to achieve the budget savings and what criteria 
will be applied to determine which ward funded grit bins 
should be retained or removed?” 
 

 
(v) To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr D’Agorne:  

“What further delays are anticipated in  implementing 
Labour's manifesto commitment to introduce a 20mph limit in 
all residential areas in the city?” 

(vi) To the Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhoods, from 
Cllr Galvin:  
“Regarding the Beckfield Lane Waste Disposal Site, how 
many accidents to members of the public have there been in 
the past ten years and what were the circumstances of said 



 
accidents (if any)?” 
 

(vii) To the Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhoods, from 
Cllr Galvin:  
“Has the likely increase in fly tipping near the Beckfield Lane 
Waste Disposal Site been considered as a result of its 
closure and if so what measures will be taken to deal with 
this eventuality?” 
 

(viii) To the Cabinet Member for Communities and Neighbourhoods, from 
Cllr Galvin:  
“Have there been any consultations or surveys of users of 
the Beckfield Lane Waste Disposal facility prior to the 
decision to close this site?” 

 
(ix) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 

Cllr Barton:  
“Could the cabinet member tell us if she would agree that 
development of  an attractive archive tourist/research centre 
in the centre of York incorporating the City Archives and 
elements of the Borthwick Institute and the Minster Archive 
collection would create an asset for both residents and 
visitors to the city?” 
 

(x) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Barton:  
“In preparing the cost estimates for the Community Stadium, 
have the pre- during- and post build salaries/expenses of the 
senior CYC officer responsible for delivery of the stadium 
and the cost of other officers working on the stadium project 
(as all or part of their responsibilities)been calculated and if 
so what is the total sum and over what period of time has 
this figure been calculated?” 
 

(xi) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Barton:  
“Assuming the Community Stadium project goes ahead, who 
will finance the additional training pitch which will be required 
and where will it be located?” 
 

(xii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Barton:  
“What is the estimated working-life expectancy of the 
Waterworld complex and what plans have been made to 



 
update its outdated technical requirements in the short term 
prior to replacement of the current facility?” 

 
(xiii) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 

Cllr Healey:  
“Regarding the proposed Community Stadium, what 
financial incentives and/or subsidies if any will be made 
available by CYC to the successful bidder for the Operations 
Management contract for the stadium?” 
 

(xiv) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Healey:  
“Regarding the Community Stadium, what financial liabilities 
will rest with CYC should either or both the football or rugby 
clubs become unable to meet their contractual obligations 
regarding the stadium and what steps will be put in place to 
limit the liability of CYC in this regard?”  
 

(xv) To the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Healey:  
“Regarding the Community Stadium, should the NHS or the 
University of York St John fail to take part as tenants of the 
stadium, have potential alternative tenants been identified 
and have preliminary discussions been held?” 

(xvi) To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Runciman:  
“Will the leader please confirm the total reduction in the core 
government grant anticipated for the financial year 2012/13? 
And the subsequent reduction anticipated for the year 
2013/14?” 
 

(xvii) To the Cabinet Leader, from Cllr Runciman:  
“Will the leader confirm that all officer and other supporting 
reports to be considered by Cabinet members will continue 
to be made available for public scrutiny on the Councils web 
site at least 1 week before the decision is scheduled to be 
taken?” 

 
(xviii) To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Hyman:  

“Given that the planning inspector has confirmed that it is not 
the case that areas of search will not be touched “for at least 
25 years”, will the Cabinet member now undertake a full 
public consultation on the use of Green Belt land?”  



 

(xix) To the Cabinet Member for City Strategy, from Cllr Hyman:  
“Would the Cabinet member for City Strategy state when he 
now expects that new low emission buses will be introduced 
onto stage carriage services in the City?”  

(xx) To the Cabinet Member for Corporate Services, from Cllr Firth:  
“Would the Cabinet member state how much the City of York 
Council has contributed towards the costs of providing 
present "free" WiFi access in the City Centre?”  

(xxi) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Reid:  
“Would the Cabinet member list for each Ward Committee in 
the City the votes cast for, and estimated costs of, each of 
the 10 most popular schemes balloted on in the autumn by 
residents and which of these schemes is likely to get the go 
ahead given the reduced level of funding now being made 
available?” 

(xxii) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Orrell:  
“What budgetary assumptions has the Cabinet member 
made on a likely increase in accident claims arising from the 
reduction in highways maintenance expenditure agreed by 
the Council at its last meeting?” 

(xxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Reid:  
“Would the cabinet member state the number and type of 
lampposts that will remain to be tested and replaced at the 
end of the 12/13 financial year?” 

(xxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Firth:  
“What assumptions did the Cabinet member make on the 
additional costs which would arise at the other two recycling 
centres in the City to reflect the transfer of activity from 
Beckfield Lane?” 

(xxv) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Reid:  
“Could the cabinet member outline the budget implications of 



 
the additional cleansing costs to address the increase in fly 
tipping that has been forecast by one of his colleagues?” 

 
(xxvi) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 

Cllr Cuthbertson:  
“Given the obvious effect on residents in the surrounding 
areas, why has there been no public consultation on the 
implications of the decision to close Beckfield Lane?” 

(xxvii) To the Cabinet Member for Neighbourhoods and Communities, from 
Cllr Reid:  
“Can the cabinet member confirm the total amount spent on 
road repairs in 2010/11, 2011/12 and the budget for 
2012/13” 

(xxviii) To the Cabinet Member Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from 
Cllr Ayre:  
“Could the Cabinet member state how much rental has now 
been received from the organisers of last year's Christmas 
Grotto in Exhibition Square and say whether she plans to 
repeat this, or a similar event, in 2012?” 

(xxix) To the Cabinet Member Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from Cllr 
Ayre: 
“Can the Cabinet member please outline the total ward 
committee budget for each of the last four years and for this 
year?” 

(xxx) To the Cabinet Member Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, from Cllr 
Ayre:  
“Will the Cabinet Member confirm that all salt bins currently 
funded by Ward Committees will now be filled and refilled 
from the core budget?” 

(xxxi) To the Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Young People’s 
Services, from Cllr Ayre:  
“Will the Cabinet member please provide assurances that 
Hempland Kids Club will not be evicted following the public 
consultation on Burnholme School?” 

(xxxii) To the Cabinet Member for Education, Children and Young People’s 
Services, from Cllr Aspden:  
“Can the cabinet member commit to a successful future for 



 
Street Sport following the ward committee cuts?” 

 
(xxxiii) To the Cabinet Member for Health, Housing and Adult Social 

Services from Cllr Cuthbertson:  
“Can the cabinet member outline plans to cater for the needs 
of those people affected by the change in eligibility criteria 
from moderate to severe during the transitional period?” 

(xxxiv) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety from Cllr 
Orrell:  
“Can the cabinet member outline what he considers his main 
achievement in the past year?” 

(xxxv) To the Cabinet Member for Crime and Community Safety from Cllr 
Orrell:  
“Does the cabinet member agree that his £14,700 Special 
Responsibility Allowance would have more direct effect on 
reducing low level crime and Anti-Social Behaviour if it was 
used to fund Community Ranger patrols in 3 Ward 
Committee areas?” 

 
 
 

 
 

16. Urgent Business   
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972. 
 

Democracy Officer for this meeting: 
 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• E-mail – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democratic Services Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:  
 



 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

 
Contact details are set out above. 

 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



�����������	���
�����
�
�

�������	�
���
��
������	
��������������	
����������	�����������
���
�	�������	
���	��������������
�������������������������� !!��
�����	
�����"#$ �
��

�

������������%����������&�������'	��(����
)�	
��������	����
������
�����*	
�����
�	�����+�

�
,�-�.�/,��� .01(-2�(-�23�/,���
� �
1	�
��
4%�	
���
�

���'	
�
�

�%05�-6�/,��� �3�/36��/,���
� �
��������
7	
��
1�����
�

.������
�

��06�(-8131�9�
/--��(-�23�/,���

501(3��,�3�/,���

� �
(�����
�
��	��
1�����
�
�

�:,���
��
�������
�

58%5-���/,��� �80%�(,%%�/,���
� �
,�
��
�
�

%������
/����
�
�

(,;.��9�/0��06�-6�/,��� (31%06��-6�/,���
� �
����������
�
5	����
�	�������
�
�

%�'�
��
�

(3/-��(�/,��� (3/-��(�/0�(-8��/,���
� �
.�����
5�

����
2������

,����
�

Agenda Item 3Page 1



(-%�,�3�/,��� (8%%��-,��/,���
� �
,��<�
����
��	�
�
�	�����
�

.��
���
�

(86�06��-6�9�63/�
3,�1/0�7�/,���

�0�7%3�,�3�/,���

� �
(���
�
-������
��
�	��
�
�

5������
��

����
��������
�

-1.,%�/0�7�/,��� �8�,%�/31���-�7�/,���
� �
/�������
�

�	��	���
(������
1��*����
�

173%�-6���,/�%0553�9�
�%05�-6�/0�(-8��/,���

1��361,%%�/,���

� �
��

	
����4������
��0�'��
�
�

��������
/	����
�
�

/31�503%��/,��� /(3%��,73�/,���
� �
=����	���
.����
�
/	��	����
�

.����
�
�

�
,
����	�����������
���*��������	'�����������
�	������5	�>
���	����
��
/���#

Page 2



�
���� ��������������������������

�
��������*����	
'	��������������������	��
�	
��	
���������	
���
��

����
������
��?��	�	���	
��������������	������'��	
��������	
�����
�
�������
��#�
�
���������*	
��������� �!"�	
��������*������������+�
��

���
�	����� ,��
���0����
��

�����	
�	�
����
0
�������

.����
� @#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
����������
9�8���
�������	������
	
����
�����������
�����
	�����'�
�
��

3�
�������������
�	
	������������
��#�

����������
� @#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
����������
9�8���
�������	������
	
����
�����������
�����
	�����'�
�
��

�����������.�����
����	�����������6�����
������	�������	��
8
	�
����
���	����
��
��	�	���#�

(������ !�&	)�A�6��	���������	�
�
���5����	
����	�������
������
�
���������	�	���
��
����	�
#�

.��	
����	
������#�

(�����
� @#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
����������
9�8���
�������	�����
&�����
	�����'�
�
�)�

3�
�������������
�	
	������������
���

%������ @#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
����������
9�8���
�������	�����
&�����
	�����'�
�
�)�

���	�����.��������
�	�����������6�����
������	�������	��
8
	�
�

�������� "#����	
���
�������
���	�
���
�����	
�����	
����"�
���������� !!�
&�����
	���1���	���
2��?���)�

,���	�����������*���
����������������
?�
	������#�

1�����
� !�&	)�A�6��	���������	�
�
���5����	
����	�������
������
�
���������	�	���
��
����	�
#�

0
�����	
���������4	
�
���	���
����
��������
������
�
�����
��
�����	�
���	
�����
������������
�	
��

Page 3



������
�
����
�
����������	
�������
�
�����������
������
����������
	����������
�������
����	���������	������������	
����������������������
�����
�
���������*	
������#�!"�	
��������*������������+�
��
���
�	����� ,��
���0����

��
�����	
�	�
����
0
�������

,��<�
���� B#���
����������	
���
��������
��!$�A�
C����	�
���������
���	
���%�������
��
���	
�����������
�����	
������������
��
��
�	�	�
���
��8
	�
�
��������

������������.�
8
	�
�

.����� !�.�&	)�A�6��	�������
���	�
�

,���������������
����	�����
	
�����
��
��	�����������
5����	
����	����

��	�
� B#����
����������	
���
��������
��!$�A�
C����	�
���������
���	
���%�������
��
���	
�����������
�����	
������������
��
��
�	�	�
���
��8
	�
�
��������

���	��������������
8
	��
�

�D,���
�� !�.�&	)�A�6��	�������
���	�
�
�
"#����	
���
�������
���	�
�����
"����������� !!��
�����	
���������
�����
	���1���	���
2��?�����

,�����*���	
�����	
��
�������������
�
���
���	��#�
����
��
�	
�������	
�

��
�������
��
����
��������
���	��
�<�	�	�	�
��
��
���
�	�
#�

�������� "#����	
���
�������
���	�
���
�����	
�����	
����"�
���������� !!�
&�����
	���1���	���
2��?���)�

1����
��	�����
�������������	���
5�������������

Page 4



5������ B#���
����������	
���
��������
���
!$#�C����	�
���������
���	
���%�������
��
���	
�����������
�����	
������������
��
��
�	�	�
���
��8
	�
�
��������

�������������	����
����	�
����8
	��
�
�
��8
	���
&,��1E��/8�
1���	�
�)�
�
�
�

5�

���� @#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
��
��������9�8���
���
����	������	
�
���
�����������
�����
	�����'�
�
��

���������������
����	��8
	�
�

(�����
�� "#���
����������	
���
%�������
�����	
���
�������
���	�
��

����������8
	��
#�

�������� !�.�&	)�A�6��	�������
���	�
��
�
�
�

,�����*���
	
'���	���	
������
	
�������	�
����������

�
����	
��	���*
�

��
����#�

2������ B#���
����������	
���
��������
��!$�A�
C����	�
���������
���	
���%�������
��
���	
�����������
�����	
������������
��
��
�	�	�
���
��8
	�
�
��������

����������8
	��
�

��	�� !�.�&	)�A�6��	�������
���	�
�

0
�����	
�����5����	
�
���	��#�

1	�
��
4%�	
�� "#����	
���
�������
���	�
���
�����	
�����	
����"�
���������� !!�
&�����
	���1���	���
2��?���)�
@#��������
���	�
��
�������1����	
��
��������9�8���
���
����	�����
!�#�6��	����������	�
�
&	')�

������������������
��������,�����	���
����#�����������
2��

	
������	�����
�
�
����������8
	��
�
�
�
�
0
�����	
�������	���
��<�����	��

Page 5



������� "#���
����������	
���
%������������	
�����
������	�����
����*	4�	�

,���	����
������
�	���1����
�

��'	���������*	4�	�

/�������
�
�
�

"#����	
���
�������
���	�
���
�����	
�����	
����"�
���������� !!�
&�����
	���1���	���
2��?���)�

,������
��������
*�����������=�
��	���������������

����������

���	�
�
*	���������	���
7
	������������
����	��#�

/����
� "#����	
���
�������
���	�
���
�����	
�����	
����"�
���������� !!�
&�����
	���1���	���
2��?���)�

,�����
�
�������

�������������	���
7
	�����

/	��	���� B#���
����������	
���
��������
��!$�A�
C����	�
���������
���	
���%�������
��
���	
�����������
�����	
������������
��
��
�	�	�
���
��8
	�
�
��������

����������8
	��
�
�
��8
	���

�
���� $��
�����

�
�31-%F3�+����	)�����������	
�������������*��1
��	�������	
������

���
�	��������
�"�-�������� !!�����

��'����
��
�	�
�������������	��������������������#�

�
����		)�����������	
������������-��	
�������
�	������	
��

������
�"�-�������� !!�����

��'����
���	�
���
����������	�������������������������?������+�

�
•� ���� ���	�	�
� 	
��	
���� $ � &��������	�
�� ���

0
������)� ��� ���� ��������	�
� ��� �� 
����
���
�
�� 
��?��	�	��� 	
������� ��� ����� .��
��� 	
�
,��
��� 	���� "� A� 6��	���� ��� ���	�
� &	)�
(�������
��1��	��������.	�������
���
������
��� �� ����������� ����
	���	�
#� ���
� �	
����
���������
������
����������
	����������������
����� 	��� ����� ��� �	
�� ��� ���� ����������
���
�����

Page 6



•� ���� ���
���
�� ��� ����� .��
��� 
����
���
	
������������	
��	
����$ ����������G�������
���8
	��D�����������
�G8
	��
D#�

�
�%�� ��&�������
���$��������������$������������

�
����%���������������������������?�	
��	��	
�*	��	
�����
�	�����
����������	�����
������
����
���������	�������	��������*	
������
����
������������	��
���
��#�
�
���
�	�������������<
��������	���	
��������
������������
��
���������
�����	�����*���������
��������	���
������������
��
�	
����������������
����
���*�	����������
�������

���	����#�
�
����%������������
����������	
����������	'	���	��������
	�������������
�!H���1I�����
������1	�
������	��
�#�
�
����%�������������
�	
'	�����������
�	��
����
��	
��������%����
������3���������������
	�	
��������� !�E!$#��������
�	��
�

��	
�������
�������,��<�
��������
���������7�	���(���
��������
%����������3������
����	��
��	
��	�
�*����
�
	�������������#��
�����(���
���
�	�����������*����������
�������������
����	�����	���
�
��
��	
����������2����5	�������1���	������������ !�E!$���
	�	
���
����#��
�

�'�� 

(����
������
�������
�
����%�����������

��
����������
����������������
���	������
���	�����������
���������������	
�#�
�
��'���
����
��(�
���%���������D�����
��	
��F	������������������
�������(��������������.��������	����������
�������	��
�����
.��������	�����������
����������
����������	
�������*	���
��������������
��

	
������
����
����	
�
���	������
���	��
��
������	�
���������
��
�������'���
��
���������.�	�	���1������
��
������
���1�������	���#��(��	
���������������������������
�����*����*	���	
������������
���
�	���������'���
��
������������	���#�
(���������������	�
����
������
���	����
������	�
��	
������������
���	��
���������'	�*�
��
���
����'�������

����
	�����������
��
�
�
��
�����#�(���������������������
��	
�������*	�������������
*��
�
���	����
������	�
�*����������
���������������������������
���	��
���*�����*������������*��������	���������	
����
����
�������	
�����
�	�
#����������������
�
�

Page 7



�)�� 
����������
�
����%������������
�����������������*����
��
��	�	�
��������

����
��������������������������	
�#�
�

�*�� ��
���������(������������������(�����
����$$�����������
�
,�*�	���
���
����*�������	'���������������	
���%������������=�����
,��<�
������
�����*��������������	
��#�
�
�� +�����#���
�
6��	����������
�����	'�������	<���
�I����	�
���
�����*�	���
�
��
���������	����������������	
��������
���*	���1��
�	
��
-�����#������	������'�
�I����	�
��*����
����
���
�*��������
�����*�+�
�
&	)� 5���������,�
��
�

J������������	
���%�����D��'	�	�
������J���
������
�	�K�
	
��������������	�
�	
�����
������������	
����������LK�
�
�������������	
�����
������������	�������������	�������	�������� �� �
����������
�����!��������	��������������������
�	���	��������������������
�	���
�������
����"���
��
����	�����������"��	���"����������
����� ����	�������������
 	
��
"��	�"�����
���������#�
����������$	���
������	���%���	���������������	��	�����	���
��
����
����������
�������	��������������� �����
����
�	�&''���
������������	��	
��������
�
��������
�&('������
���
�� ��
�	���������
��������
��	���������������	���������	����������
�����
����
�
���	��������� �
����	�������������)��	
�����*��
�
�#�	���
 ��	
��
��� ���	�����
�
��+��	
��	����
��� �����������
"�
,!��
����
���	��	����-�	���������������.�
�/�����
���0���
��
���������	���

�
*��
�
���	"�	����
������
������������ ���	�����	���	�����
��
�����
�	��������������	��
����"����
���������������
�
����
���������
��1����	������2���
���������
���������������
�
����
*3���

�
�
�

Page 8



&		)� 5�����������	��
J��
��������	
���%�������<
��	
���*������	
�������
��������
�����	����������� ! E!!�*�������������������
����
���(���	
��.�
��	���*�	����	��
��������	
����������
�	������
� !!E!���	
�
�	�������LK�
�
�������������	
�����
���	����������������� 	�������!��	��������	
�"��������
�������
�������������
���	��
����	��������
"���������������	��
��
���	����
�
������	����������������������	���������������
����
	�����������������1�������� ���������� ���
���������
������"�4�

�
&			)� 5���������1��*����

��������
�	��%��������	�	�	�������
�����������	
����
��	�#�
�����������	�'������������������
�����
�����������	
��
��
��	���
�E��������������	�'�����������
�������������������
���
�	���������������	�LK�
�
�������������	
�����
���	����������������
�������	
��������	
"�
���5�
���������

��	������	���	���
��	����5�
���	���������������
��	���
����
����������5�
����
���5�
���	��
�����	�������	
������������������
6�����7	���	�������	��������������
�������	�����
�����	��
������ �������	�����
������������5�
�����
�
����������������
�
�������	�
����5�
����
���.	
��
������������������
�
������������
5�
�� ��
�	�����������
�	���������	��"��
��
����������
��	
�"�
	���2���
���������
����	����������+��	
����

����"�
���������������������������
�����������
�����	�������
����
	
���������
�	������	���.�
�
	��/����
	������2���
������
 ��� 	���5�
��������
�	���
��������89:���������	
�����	�����
����� ���������	�"����
�
��	���������������
�	
������	���
�����
��������5�
�������� ����	�����������
��	��������
� �������������

��"����	��� � 	��� �
����
��������� ����	���������������
�
� ���4�
�

�&	')� 5���������1��*����
J�������
�	��%�������������������������/	45	���

������	��

���������G��

�������	
���D����
������'	�����*���
���������
�������������������	
�����LK��
�
�,����!�������"�����
������������"�������
��������"�����
�� �;������������������������

�� ������������	�����
��	���
�����������$� ���
���������	��

Page 9



���
��	����������������"�����
��
�����������,���
��	���
�	�	��
�	���������"�6�
�����	����
�
�7!�	���������� �;�������
	��� ������5�
������������
��� �;���
�����	����#����
�	��"�������� ����
���
��������
�� ���	
��
���
�	�����"�
�"���� �;�����	
�����
��������
������4�
�
����	"�	����
������
�����������������	�����	"�6��
"���	�
�
�
��������
���	������	��
�����������	�������� �����
���	��
	����������	��
��� �;������������������
�	�����6��
"����������
����������������������������
�	����
�����������������������
��������4�

�
� 0
����
�
����������

����
�����I����	�
���������	
���

%��������'	��������������������������*	4�	��������	
�1�����
*�����
�	'����	
	�	��	'���
��*	������
�	'������
�	
��	��*�����

�����'�����
�
���	��������������
�	���	��
���*	������

��'	�����
�	
����������������#�

�
&')� 5�����������
�	��
�

J������������	
���%��������

��������5�	�
����
����	��	�
D��
��
����������G����	�����<DLK�
�
�������������	
�����
���������������������
���������	��	��	������
����"�	������	���
������������� ����<�����5�
����������	����������� � �����
��
����
�����	��
���
��	�"�������������������	���������	��
������������	���	
������������
�	������
������������
$� ���
#�������	��������������	�������
�	������	���.�
�
	��
/����
	������2���
������	
�� ���������������.	
��
����������
�����	��5�
�������������4�

�
&'	)� 5���������(���
��

J�	'�
������	
�
�	�������	
��
���������	��
�������������
���	
���%���������	�'��	��*�������������
��������	�
������
���
�	����<��	���������*��
�$#MN��
��"N����
��
��������
����5�	�
��������	��	�
LK�
�
�������������	
�����
�=�
	�	�������������
��	��������
�� ��������
��������
��	
����"�����������	����
��������
������
	
����������	�������
�����
����������	��	���
�������
���	��"�
���������	��	�>:�
����
 �����
������������$� ���
�����	"�
������
�����������������	��
���?99>�9@�"���������	����� ��������
�������.�
�
	��
/����
	�����
�	�
�������	������>:�	�������� 	�� ��������

Page 10



�
�	���	����� 	�����	������
����
����	���	������	�������	��
 �	���������������	��
������������ ����"��
�	�������
	�����
���������������*	"��
���	�"������#�����2���
�������	����������	��	�����A�':����
���������	!����
�	���#����	�"��
����������
�	�������������
�!����������	������ �������	�
���
�����#� ����� �����	���
�!�
	�������������	����
��"��

�
&'		)� 5���������-�������

J,������5�	�
��������	��	�
���'��
��
��������
�������
����	
��/��������	����������������
��������	
���%������
����*����������	������	����������������������/����
����	�����LK�
�
�������������	
�����
����	���	"���	���������������
�����������	�������
�����	��
�������� �	����
������� �����	���4�
�
�����	����	�	����'	
���<
	����������	��	�����*�	���
��
�*����
*�����	�����������������������	
�������������	
	
��I����	�
��
��������*�+�
�

&'			)� 5���������1��*����
J�������
�	��%������
��
�������F,���������������������	��
��
���
�����������	�
�	���	�
����	��*	�����'�������������
���D��
	
������������#���
�����%������������������
�	��������������
�
������
�����	��������������	�	
���	���<
��	�
���	
�
	
���
��	�
�����
�����������
������	
��*	�������	�����	
��
���
�	��LK�
�

�	
���
����	�������!��
�������������
�	����	��
�����	
��������
�������
"���	
���������"�5�
�����������
� ����	���/�����������	��
"���	
���������"���
����-�	�������	�������5�
�����������
�����
���������	���
���������������"B������� �"��	��/	����
�	��
�������������"���	����
	���	�������	����"������
��	������
B�������
��	����"����	�����������������B�,
�������

��	����/	�����	��
���
��������������������
����	������
�	�	������������	��������"���� 	��	��C����
���"� ����������
6�����*3�	������������ �	������	������?)�7��������
6��
��	
"���������
�	��
"��6�����������	���	���	�����	���
������������7������� ��
��	������������7��������$����
"��
6��� ����������
������	��	�	��������������	���
���
��

��������	��*3�	����� �	��������
��6����	������!��
������
�������
�	����	��
�����	
������+�����"�������������� 
�������

Page 11



/	�����	��
�������������"��
������
����
�������������������
6��������	������������������"� �����������
�	����	��
����
�	
�����!��
�����B4���

�
&	<)� 5�����������
�	��
��

J��
��������������
�	���������	�'������	��
���*�����'����

��	�	�������	�	��	�
����
�����'�����	���������I�����	�
���	���
	
������	�
�������������
�	��������	
���������	
����	��
��
�������
����	��������LK�
�

�	
���
������������
�	����������
��"���
��������	�����������
����	���
�������������������	!�	"�
���������	���"#�"��������	�������"�
����������������	!�	"�
���	����������������	������������
�
�������������
�	�����������	�����	����������
����"����	�

�	���	
�����	
�����
��
�������������
�	�������	����4�

�
&<)� %
������
�="
��

J�	'�
��������	
���%����������������������
�	������*�������

��������������	
������	�
����'��
���	������������������	�	������
�����
�����
����������������
�	��������������
��������
��
	
������	�
�*	�������
��	�
�����'��
��
����������������
�����	�������G
�����
��	�	����
�	
������	
�D��	
����	����	����
�����
����������������	
������-�����	
�� ! LK�
�

�	
���
���#�
��	���������������
����������
���
����������	�
�
� ���
�����������������
	�������������	����������
��	�����	������
.�	��
������������������������	��	
������"�1�
��������
	��� ����
����2���
�������%�
���
��
��2���
������*������
���	���
	�����������	�� ������#�����������.�
�
	��/����
	��
�
	����
��*������
#���
�	���	��
�4�
�

&<	)� 5�������������������
��
J�	'�
�������
�*�������I����	�
��
������5�������
�	������������
*	���������	������
��
���	������
�	
��	
����	�	������

������
5-0���I�������
���������������������������	��	��
������������
���������
����
���������I����	�
�����������������5����
���
�	����������
���
���������
�*���LK�
�

�	
��
�,�����
���	"��	�����	��� ��������.�	��
���	�� �
������
�
�����
�������.�
�
	��/����
	��	�������
	�����
���������
�����
����	�� �
��"�-�����������
��������������� �	����
�
�����
	����
��"�	�������	��������
������

Page 12



�
����	�� �
����"��
�-�����������������	��������	�������������
�
��
��
����������	������
��
�
�����#������	��������;�	����
��������
"��	���	�����������	��������
���������������
��	���
�������������������
���!������������������������	!�	"�
���	��
	�������������
����-����������
� �����������"��	�����"���������
	�� �
�4�

�
&<		)� 5���������-������

J������������	
���%���������	�'������5����������
0
������	�
���I��������
���	
����6�����������	���2��	���
����	�����	����������������������������
	
��*	���
��	�	
������
�	����*�����*��������2��	�����
�������	
������	�
����������
��'������	'��������������������

���LK�
�

�	
���
���������
�	���� �"����
��	������ 	��	��������
�����
����������������������
�	�����	�������������������"��;�	�����
�������
���
�� �������������������������
�	�������	�������
�
��������������������������� ����������
��
�������	
��
��������
��
������
 	
��������������

������������������������
"�
�����
�����
����
�������������
�	�����
�-������	��������
�	���
��

�����������	����;�	�������C�������

	��#����	����	
�����
�
	���������#� ������	"�
���	����
��������
������
����
	�����
�
	�����

�����������
��	
�����0�������
	���5�
���6����

�-������
"�����.�
�
	��/����
	������5�
���������������������
	
���	
���
���!�������#��	
��
�����������	��������"������
�	��
����������������	�����	��
����	��
�	������&(��	�����������
��
����	������	�����������!�������
������.�
�
	��/����
	���
����������	���	
������� ���������������	����������
�	�����
���"�������	��
��	�������
���
����������
������	������
����������-��������������	�������	��%�������������=��������
�	���
�;�	������
��������	�����������
���������1������������������������
�	!�	"�
�	��	������������	���	��
���
	����4�

�
&<			)� 5���������,����

J�	'�
�����������������	���
��������
�
���
����
���
��
�
�
���
�	���������������	��	������
������������	�����	
���
�����������������������	����������
�
���������I����������!M���
6�'���������������
�	����������������������	�
�����������

���	�����������������*����
�	������
���	'�
��	����������������
2��������!M���-�������*	�����������
���	
��������������������
���
�����������LK��
�
�

Page 13




�	
���
������ ����������
�="
�������������	
������������������������
���
���
�	��"���������������
�������	��������������������
����
-���������������
����������"��
�-�����������	����� 	��	��
�

�������	�������-��������4�

�
&<	')� 5���������1��*����

J�������
�	��%������*������������������	�	���	�
��������
���
�
�

	
���	
�#��/	���������*�	�	
���������1������������1�����
	
�
��	��������	�����	�	�
LK�
�

�	
���
����	���	�
�	�"��!�
��������
����"��"������
����
������
�����������	���	������� �����

"�����
���	����
�
����
���������	�
���������
	����������
���������������
�	������
�
�����	��"����	����������
��������������� 
��������
��	����������
����
����
�
���������2��
���,�
�
����	�����
#�����������
���������
�D���+	������������������	����
�
���������
����
���	"�4�

�
&<')� 5�����������	����

J���������O! ���������������
���	
���
�.�<	
�����������	
���
�����
����������'	
�������	��	��?�����
�	
�	���	�
���������
	
����LK�
�
���"-��
��������������������������������"�������	���������
���
�����
��	��� ����
�������	��	���� ���	���	
�������"��������!����/	"�
�
��	
��"�������������	����
��������	�������������"��������
���������4�

�
&<'	)� 5���������1��*����

J�������
�	���������	
����������������������������
���'��	'��

��
��������������=�
�����
���	
��	���
������#��	'�
��	��
��������'	�*������������'	
��������������������*������������
��	
������	��
����D��
��	�
������������������	�������'���O!  �
�	��	�
������'	
�����������������*�������'������LK�
�

�	
���
����������
�	������
����	�����
��
����	
��������D	��	
"�
 �
�����������
"��������	�������
�	�������=�
���	����������
�����"����	� 	���	��� �������	�"�������	��	������
�	�"�
��	�������	"������
�������������	������"� 	"�����	����������"��
���	���������������������	������ ����������&E9����������
�����
�	������	
����
�����	
��������
��
����	�����"���������

Page 14



�!��	��� �	�����"� ������������������������������� �"����	���
�
���
����"������������������	������
�������������������	
�����
�����-���������������
����	�������"�
���
��4��

�
(� �!.������� #//���!��#���
�
��
	����2���������A���
	������
�
�����,��<�
������'�����
�������1	�
��
4%�	
������
��������
�����*	
���������
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
����"H�����������	
���
����	
��������
�!�6�'������� !!#�
�
�F��	���������G�	��
������������� ��������	�1�����������������	���	��
�
��
	���#�	�����	������������
���
��	���=���!�=��

•� =�����
�	������&9�'8@H����?9((�(?�
•� =�� ���
�	��#� 	�� 	� 
������ ��� 
�;�
�������#� ��� &(�(?(�� ���
?9(?�(A4�

�
-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+�� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�����������

��
	����2���������A���
	����������

��'��#�!�
�
�����������
�����
����
	�������	���������'	�*��
��2����
�	���
0
�	�������� !!E!��
�
�����,��<�
�������
���'�����
�������1	�
��
4%�	
������
��������
�����*	
���������
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
����"M�����������	
���
����	
��������
�!�6�'������� !!#�
�
�F��	���������G�
�

•� 	��
����������	������������3
������	�������	��
���������������
��� ���� $0=� 
���
�I� ��������	��"#� ���� =����
����� ��

� ����
.�����	��&AE@���

�
•� ����� ��	�� ���� $0=� 
���
�� ��� ��� 
�� 	��
����� 
"� ����
2���
������+����� 3	��
� ��� �����
�
� ?9((#� 	��� ��	�� ����
�	"��������&((?�� ��� ���
���	��� ��� �����.2����?8�*	
���
?9(?���
�

•� ����� ���� �!������� ���	��� ��� ���� �	���	�� 	��� �
�	��
"�
	�����������������$0=�
���
��4�

Page 15



�
-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+�� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�����������

�����������
�����
����
	�������	�������
��'	�*��
��2����
�	���0
�	�������� !!E!�����
�

��'��#���

�
,����������(���	
����������
�
�����,��<�
�������
���'�����
�������1	�
��
4%�	
������
��������
�����*	
���������
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����!�����������	
���
����	
��������
�"����������� !!���
����������	
��������	�	�
���

�
�����	�������������
�������������#�
�
�F��	���������G�	��
����,������(�	��
�����������
"�����.��	��
/�����������%
	�� �
��+�
�����2
�������
����������	���
�	
���
���������	
�������
�
	����������������	
��������������������	
���?#�
�	���'(#��������������
���
���
��4�
�
-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+�� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�������

���������������	
��������������

��'��#�$�
�
�����
	���1���	���8
�����
�
�����,��<�
�������
���'�����
�������1	�
��
4%�	
������
���������
�����*	
���������
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����������������	
���
����	
��������
�"����������� !!��
����������	
��������	�	�
���

�
�����	�������������
�������������#��,��������I������������
���
�	��%���������������������������
�
��'	����*	�����
�������*
���������<
�
�	������������������
	�������	���
��?���#�
�
�F��	���������G�	��
��������	����	��������&?99���������&E*�
	����	����������������������	���	���
��
	������
�������������"�
6�	�����
�����
���	������
�������
�����������������������
��������
�	������������!����"���	���4�
�
-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�

Page 16



�31-%F3�+� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�����������
�����
	���1���	�������

��'��#�H�

�
����3<
�
�	�
����3
���	���
�
�����,��<�
�������
���'�����
�������1	�
��
4%�	
������
���������
�����*	
���������
���	�
���
��	
���	
��	
�����$�����������	
���
����	
��������
�"����������� !!���
����������	
��������	�	�
���

�
�����	�������������
�������������#�
�
�F��	���������G�	��
��������	����������������	���	��3
��
	�������
?9((�(?����&'E9������
��
�����!�	��������"��	��7��
�����4�
�
-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�����������

�����<
�
�	�
����3
���	�������

��'��#�M�
�
,��	�
���I�	�����
!#����������
�����������?�����
������������
	����

��������#��
�#�������
�����	�
�
���������	
����
�����������(�,�
������#��
$#�0�
����
��
�*��������#��
H#�����������
����
��
�������*	����������	
����
����#��
M#�,��
����
	����
���������������	
���#���

�
�
�.��
�
�.��
����
�
,%��2%��
�,������

�
�0�� ����$$��������������1���������2�$�������3�


�2�������$$�������
�
�����,��<�
������'�����
��������	��	�������
�������������*	
��
�������
���	�
����
��	
���	
��	
����"���������1����	
����������
�
��8���
�������	���������	
��������
�@�6�'������� !!#�
�
����	�����������
��	������������
���������� ���������6�	������
*	���
��	���C
����"����������#���������
�����	���������"�
�����	��#�	�������������������
��������	
�����	���������"�
�����	����

�
� =����
��������������7!���������������������������� ����


��
�����	�����������
����	��	
������
��������
��
�������	
��������
	������	���4�
�

Page 17



������,��<�
�������
�	��
���D,���
���
��/������������
����	
�
��

�������������'�
�
�������

���������	�
��	
�����*��
�����

��
������������
��������������������#�
�

-
���������������,�����5�����������
	����.�	���	���.	�����
�����
�������!M�&6�����3���)�.�	������
�����������	��
�
��
�	��������	��
�����	
'��'���
��*	�����	��	
	�	��	'�#�(����
�	�����
����������������*�������
������'	��4��	�
�����	����*	�������������
�����
	�����

���	
�����	��������
����

���������
�����
��
����
���
�
�����	�����	�	��#��

-
���	
��
����������'����������������
���	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+� ������������'���������
���	�
�	
����
�����������

�����
	�����'�
�
������

��'��#�!�

�=���������������������������#�	���2
����.�	��
��	�������������
7!���������������
� ����
��
�����	�������������=
����%�
����	���
�����<6�����������������	��#���
�����
�������	"�	������*	������
$�������

,��	�
���I�	�����
!#�8
���������	�����	�
�����
��������
������	����
�#���

�
�
����%(��

�
%4�� ���
�����5���
��������1���1��������1�����
�����

$���2�$������$$�������
�
���
�	������	'�������
������������
�	��������'	
�����	���������
1����	
����
�����
������	�������
�����*���������������	����#�
�

%6�� ��
���������(�����$�$(����
�
���
�	������	'�����*�	���
���
����������������

��������	
���
��������������
������1��'	���#�
�
6��	����������
�����	'�������	<���
�I����	�
���
�������
�����
����	����������������	
��������
���*	���1��
�	
��-�����#�����
�	���������I����	�
��*����
����
���
�*�������������*�+�
�
&	)� 5���������(������

J�������������	
�����������<
�
���
������������?��������

������������	
���������
�	���������	
���	
������ !�4!H�
.������8
�����
����
��������������D�����	
�������	
�LK��
�

Page 18



���������������������	
�����
����
���
����	�����
�����������	
�"��������� �	�������
����
���
��
������.��	��=����
��"�	
���$� ���
#��� �����
��������
��
���	�������������
�	
�	�������������
�

•� ������	�������2���
�������	����������%�
���	�2
	���
�����������
"�&'��

•� 3	"�	���3���������������������
�������������	�����	������	�
�	"�	 	
��	����������	������������������
��	��	������

•� 3%��J�������	��
����
���
�������*��
�
���
�������"#����
�������
������"�	 	
����������������
�������������������
�	���
����
������
"�&@'9����
�	�����

•� ���
�����	�
����������
�
����������������=�����6���	���	
��	���
	�
����������
�
�����.������	���
������
���

�
0
����
�
����������

����
�����I����	�
�������	
�����������
�������������
��6�����������	�������	
���
�
����
��

�
�	�
����������	
������������
�	��������������������
������	�����
�������*���������
���������
����	��	�
��

��������#�

�
&		)� 5���������1��*����
� ��������	
������������������������
���������'��O�!��	��	�
�

��	������#�0����	������'	
������'	�*�������
�����
������
	
�����
�	
���	
��*	����
����
���������*�����������
��
�
���
�
��
�����
���	
����������
���
��
�����	
���*�������LK�

�
���������������������	
�����
+��	
������������	���-��������	
���������	�����	�� �� ����

�������������
�
�����������	����	�������	���������������
�������	������$� ���
#����
�� ����	� 	"��
�����	������ ��
��
����	�����	�������	��������	�����������������
�����������	�����
�!��
����� ��������������������������

�
6������
•� ?99)�(9� �&(#A9E#@9A�
•� ?9(9�((��� &(#('?#?'>�
•� ?9((�(?��� &���AE8#>88�

�
0
����
�
����������

����
�����I����	�
��������	
���
���������
�	����������������*�������*���������
�������
��
������
�����
���	
������	�
�����
��	��	���*����������<��
���
	
����
�������/����-��	���#�

�

Page 19



&			)� 5���������.����
�
J��
� ���� ���	
��� ������� ����	
�� ���� ���
�	�� *���� ����
����
������������7��
����1
������������������������0
��	�����
��� 2���	�� 5	
�
��� �
�� ,����
��
��� ��
����
��� ����� *	���
	
����
���	
�����J��������	�	���	�
��������	��K��������������L�
�
���������������������	
�����
���� 	���	�� ��3%=� �����
�����  ����� �� 	�������� ��� ����

��������	����� ��� 6����
� ,�����
�� 	��� ����
���� 
"� ����
�
���;�	
�"�*��
�
�/�����������6���
����2
���#�����
�����
.�
� /��� 	�������
	����#�  	�� ��
"�  �
�� ������ ����
�����
����� ����� ��	��� 	�	����� 	� 
	���
��� ��� �
�������
���	���	�� ����
�	���"� 	��� ��	���� ��
� ���� ��
���� �����
��
%���� ���� ���� 6�������� 0���� � ���� �����
�����
	���� ������� 	��� ������	����� ���� ��	�������� ��� ����
��
���������
����
���	����
�	���	������	�����
��������������
 ���������� ����	���	����
�����	������
�
=�� "���  ���� 
�� ����"� 	 	
�� ��3%=� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��	�����
�
��������	��	������	��"�
�������������CH�	����������"�����
 ����������	���������3�
����6�
�������
�
$	����� ��������� �������
	����"��������	��
�� �	�� ��

������
	 	"� 	��	����������	��������
�	����������������
��"���	������
����
��

����� ��������� ������������� �
��� ���������
�	����;
.�
�/���2���
��������*������������������
"������"���������
��
�������������	�����	
�����������	��	����
��"������������ �
�
���� ���
	��� ������ 	��� ���
�	��� �
���������"�� � ��� ������ ��� 
��
�
��	
��� ��� 
���	��� ���� ��
������ 	��� ����� ���������"�
��	������� ���;��;�	��� 	��� ���� �	�������� 
��	����
�� 
���
	� 	"�� 	��
������� ���� ������ ��� ���	�� �������� =��� ��	�� ���
�!	���"�  �	�� �� ��	�� 
"� 
�
���� �����	����� ��
	�������� �����
	�������
	�������� �
�����-��������	
�"���������	����	�	�������
,�����
��	���	�����	���	
�� �
������!�
����"��	
�����������
��

�
�&	')� 5���������,����

J������������	
�������������������������
�*����	��

������������*	
�����	
����������������������	
�
�����
����������������
����	������	�
�������
���	
������
	
������	�
�	���	'�
�������	��
��LK�
�
���������������������	
�����
���

�

Page 20



0
����
�
����������

����
�����I����	�
�������	
����
�����
��������	
������	�
�����	
��������	�
����������	
����������
��
�	�������������	��
����������
��	'�
�
��	���������
����
����	
��������	�
�������������	
������#�

�
�����	����	�	����'	
���<
	����������	��	�����*�	���
��
�*����*����
�	�����������������������	
�������������	
	
��I����	�
����������*�+�
�
&')� 5���������5	����

J,������
�*����	��
��������	����

���������
��������	
���
����������������������
������������	��
������
�����
���	
����������
��'	������
�	��*	���������<��
�������
*��
����	
�������������'�����
�I�����������
�	
���
�
����
�*�������������
�?���������
�	
���
�
��	�	'��
�

��
����
��LK�
�

�	
��
5���J� ���	���������������
���	��"�	����������
	��
���	�������������
�	���"������������
��	������	��	�����&?9K�
��������������� �
�������������������.��	��=����
��"��3���� ��
�	����������������������	�������� ���	
����	����� �����
"���	��	�.�
�/������������
�����
���
"����� 	"����
�����
�����������	�������2���
��������
�
C�����������	
�"���	�������
	����� �� �������������
������������

�
&'	)�� 5���������,����

J�������	
���������D����
��������������������
�����
	���	�
�����������J���
����	����������
���	>���
�
�<���
��������
	���	�
#K����
�������
�	���	�������<���
���
������
�
��
��������������
�����
���
�*������*������
���
�	�D��
��	������!H�
�	
����
���
��	��
���*����
����
�����	��

���	
����
�	�
��LK�
�

�	
��
=����� ��!��
�	����������	������	
�������L��(E�������=��
�������������!���������
���	�����
���	������	
���!�	�����#�
�� ���
������ ����
���
������������L��(E�������

�
&'		)� 5���������1��*����

J��
��*	���I����	�
�������������������
��������
���������
���	
���������D��G7���,��	�'���
��D�������<��
����G�����
1��	������	�D#���
�������'	�����*���
�����	��
�������
��	
���*�������'����	��	
����	����
���
�
�	��	�	��LK�

Page 21




�	
��
����������������
� ���������
�
����������������������	��
����	�	��	���	��������������	����� �������
��	���	�����	��
����	������	����	��
��
��"��=�����	���	�
�	�"��	��#�������������
�	�����
�?999������ �
�����%	��
����	���� ����
���
�
����������
�����	���������������
������������
��
�����������
�����
����������	�"�"����������������������"#�
���
����	
���-�	��"�
 �
�����	
�����

�
&'			)� 5�������������������
�

J(�*���
����������������
�*���	
����������5��������
�	��LK�
�

�	
��
��	���!�
����"����	��������	"��������
 ���������	1�
��"����
"�����������������������"� �����������
�	���������%	��
����
	���� ����
������������	���	��
�����	��	
���������������"�
	����� ��������������	�������
	�������6�����*	"� ���	���
�!������������������%	��
����	���� ����
�	����	������
�
?999������ �
��J��������� �����	
��"�����
�����������������
���� 	"���	��"�����
�������� 	��������������	��� ����
���������	������	��	������������=������
��� �M�������������
��
���������	�����
��!	���������� � ��	
���	�������������
�	���
���
������� ��� 	��������������	���	�������
	��� ����
�����������������
����	��"#�	
�����������	���

�
&	<)� 5���������.����
�

J/	����������	
����������
���������	
�������
������
�	
�����
����
������J��������LK�
�

�	
��
���������
��	
�����	��	������
�����"����-��������J
������������"�;��������"����5�
���
	���������	�"�	�����	���
���������� �������"�
���
����
�
�����	������-����������
"������"�	���-��������������"�
��	����
���M��
�����
��	���������������
	�������
	����������
����

��������������
��	
������-��������	��� �������"��	�	���"����
�����	
�����*��
�
���
���
��
	���6�
������	���	������
�
����������;7!���/�
����
��������	�
��
��������������"����
5�
���
	���������	�"���
��

Page 22



*"�����
��	������������� �
��M�
	����
�������������������	
"�
������������
=��	�������
	�����	����
(������
�����������
�"����	����������������������I�
�����
����
?������������� �
���������
�	�����	���� ����	�
���������
�
������
"��	���!����;�!��
�������
���	�������
������
	����
A�������������
�����	�����������
���������
�������
"�
E������	����
�	������	�������
�"�����
���������
'��=���!��	�������������������
�	�����
�
>��=�������	����#�������	��"�����
�-��
�������������	
��
�
��
=��	���

��
	�����	����
(��������	������
�"����	�������������
��
�����
?������	���	���!��	�������������������
�	�����
�
A�����
������
�����
��	���
E�����������
�
�"�
����	
�"�
'��������������!��	������
����������������
>�����
�"�	��������
@������	���
	���	�����
���
��
=������	��"#�	��	��	�1��������
	�����	����
�
(��,���
�
��	���������
	����
������
���
?��0��	�������#������
"#��
���
�����	��	
�����	
��
	���
A��,���
�
��	��������
�������	��	
���
��	
��"���
����������
��
����������
��	��"��

�
�&<)� 5���������.����
�

J����� ���� 	���� J,� �������� 	
������� 	
����
�	����<� J� ������ 	
�
�
�� *��� ��� 
���� ���� ������ ����� ��'�� 
�'��� ��� ����� ���
�
���������LK�
�

�	
��
C���
���	���"� ���� M-������ ���������
� �	
���� �	���� ��� ����
 
������������	���"���� ������

����������

�
�	��������
���������
�
��� �"� 
���
�� 	��� ����
� �	
	�
	��� ?8� ����
� ���� ��	�����
M3�
�������3	
��6�!�J��
	��	�����	��6�
�������
�=�� �	
�� ��� ���� M?9((�(?� �
1��������� ���� -�����  �����
���������
� �	
������ 
���
�� ��� 	���	��"� ��	���� M=� ��
���
�
���
�	���������������	!����������������������?99����
�
���	�� �
�����-�����������
���
��-��������	
�"���������
1�������
���M���"�	
�������������J�	�����?9((�(?��

Page 23



�
C���
� ���� .	
��
� 	�������
	����� ���� �
1������� �	�� 
����
���	
�"� 	�������� 	��� ����
������ ?9(9�((� 	���  �� �	���
���������� &A99�� �����
� ��	�� ���� �	��� ������ ��� ����� 	�� �	���
"�	
��

�
�&<	)� 5�������������������
�

J/����
����
�����������	�
�	
���������
�����
�
������������
���
����	�'���������������	
�������	�
��������	���
��	�
���
��'	�����
����*������������	����'��LK�
�

�	
��
�������
��������������������������	���������� 	�����"��	

����
������������	�����!� ������$� ���
#� �	����������	��� ��� ����
����	
��������
���
�������	��������
�������
���������
�	����
	�������� ����
����������� �������"�-�	
��
�"�������
����
���	�����

�
&<		)� 5���������,�
��
�

J�������	
���������D����
�������������
�*���
����������
���
��	�
����������������	���
��
��#����
��������	
���
���������
�	���*���������

�����
�
���
����	���
��
���
�����
����	�LK�

�

�	
��
.	���"�	
�(9�((�������������������	��
�!�&(8>�����
��
������	
��������#����������������������	���#��	�	��� ��
��	�������	��#�	�"��
�����������������"�	����	������
���	��#�
�����������
�	�����
�����������
�	�������	�������������1�����	���
��������
�
�����	���� �
������������	��	�� ���!�������	������ �
��
�����
����"�	��� ���������
���������
��������
��������� �
��
��
��������������
���������������
��!��
��������
�����
������
"������#� �� ��������	��
� ��������
����
����������	�����6�������������
� ������
������	�	���� ������
������ ���
������	
������������
	�����	�������	�������
����
%�
��!	����#�
	����������������
�
������������	�����	���
�	���
�����(9�((#����������� �����
���������&(A>�����
�� ��
"�	
���������	������
���	��	
�
����
���
�������	������
��
�	������	���	���
��	��������!�
���
������������������

�
�
�

Page 24



&<			)� 5���������1��*����
J��
��������	
�����������<
�
���
��������	�'���
��
G2��������
��1�������D��	�������������	
��������*���
����
��
�
�	������
�������������
�*������	��������*���*������
�	����
��
��	�����'����������������������
����D�����	�
�LK�
�

�	
��
��#���	�������	"�������
�� 	�����	���
	���"�
�����	������
�
���
��������
	���"� 	�����#���������	���	�������������
�����
��	�������� ��	
���	������
�
6����������� �	�������
	������	�������� �
� ��	
��
�����������	���
	���"�
	����������
�	�����	��
���������������
��	�����;����������	�	����
���
������ �
�������� ��������
��
��	�����
����������
���	��������!��
�	�������
��	�����	�� ��
����
����	�����
�����	��
��
�	���������	�������
�����"���
����"�
�������
���
�
����
�����������������
	���"�
����������������
� �������	���	��
��	���������	����
"������������������
	�	����������	�#�
����	��	
���	����
	���	
�����
���
������ ����������������
����	
�
	���	��������
���������	��������"�������
���	��"����
 ����	����������
��	������
�����"��

�
&<	')� 5���������1��*����

J,��
�����������
��������
�������������
��������	
���
���������
�	���*����
��
���	�
������������'	������������
���
�	����I�	����	������	
������������������������������	���LK�
�
���"-�
�����������������;���������	����	���
�������	��
���
 ���������	1�
��"�����������	��	������ �����������������
���������������������
���	��������!��
�	���	 "�
���	��
��������	���"�
����������
�
������"�	
�����������	���"�	
�
�	"����������!��
�	����������
����
���
�������
"����
�
&A99#999�����	
����������"�	
�
���
������
�� ����	� 	"��
��
	��������
������ �
�����
��������
�������	���	"�
��

��	�������
�-��
��������	������������ ����������������� ����
��������
�-�����"������	"�
��
��	�������
�-��
���	��	
�����	��
���������
�	�����������
�1���������	"�
����	�����
�����	��������
�
�
�����	������	�����������������	�	���"� �������������	����	��
���
��������������������	���
�-��
�������������������������
����
����	�����	 	
�������
	�����������
�	�������� �
�����	�
�	���
� ���������
������
������������
�����	������	������
	���
�	���� ������������
	����
�����
��
������

Page 25



�
���
���	������"�
����	��	����������� ��	���
����	���	���

�-��
����!��
�	�����	��	��������������
��	����	
�����
*��
�
�	��������	1�
��"�����������	���
���	���	���	��"�
����
�	������
"�	���
�� ����	�5�
��,�������������	
�"����
��	
��
����
��	���
�� ������	���
��������������
����������� ����
	�����
���
���5�
��	������� ��
���

�
&<')� 5���������,����

J���	
���������D����
��������������������	�����
����
��

	
��
�
�����
�*�(C�	��
�*����	
��
����#����
�������
�	���*����
��
������	�
��������
���
��*	���3,��
�	��������	��*���LK�
�

�	
��
������	���
���	
����������
	�������	�� �
��
���������
�	������	��
����7-�	���"�=�����
"�2
�����	��
����	��� ����������������
��
��������� ������������
�����������	�������������	
�����*��
�
�
��
�.����
�#������
��	���6���	�����������������������
����	
�"�
�������
���-�	�������	
����
������	�����
"���	���	�����	��
��������� �
����� ����6702�	����� �����"������

�
&<'	)� 5���������1��*����

J-
�G���������1��'	���(	���	����D��*�	�������������������
G���	�'���
��D��	�������<��
����GM�   �'	�	����������
�	�
�
�����D�������������������
��*�����������������	�����	�����
����	����LK�
�


�	
��
�������
�
�
��	�������������
�����2�����	��#�.�

	
"�6-�	
��
	���6��.���	
��������������
������������������	��	�������	��
��
�	�?#A8'����������
�������#�	������	
������(#)>'���
���������
���"�%��	��������
�����,���
�
�?9(9������������?9(9�������
��
 �
��	���
����������	��	���#�������-�	�������	�����
�	������
(8:���������	��������
��	
����������	
	
�������
�����
�	�������
�
�;���
�����%	������%	���
����������	
�	����
�?9(9�������
���
�
����������
����������
���
�6���.���	
���	�����"���	�� ����
�� ��	����-������
	��	������#�	���.�

	
"�6-�	
�� ������
��
������!�-��
����
��	��������$�������	�������
��	���"�
��	����
��
��������=����
����
������
������	�	��	
�����������
���
��
������������+����,������� ��	������	���	���������	���

�������������� ��	�����
	��	��������

�
�
�

Page 26



%7�� ����&����������
������(�������
�
�	
�����������������*	
������	
����������
�������'�	����������
�����������'	�*��
��������
�	�D��*���	��+�
�

•� C���	���.���2���
����	
�A��	
�����4���1�
��� !!�
�

•� 1����������2���
����	
E�����,��	�
������2���
����	
�.�����
����	
��A��	
�����4��"�1�
��� !!��

�
6��I����	�
���������
�����	����������
����
���	'����
�����	���
���	��#�
�

%��� �

����$����������1��2������$�$(���1�
��
�
�31-%F3�+� ����������

�	
���
��������
�����
�������

��������	
���������	�����������	������	����
��
*���	
������
����������	
�������'	�����	���
�	�������������
���������
�	����������&�
��
�������������
��

�<�����������	
����)����
�

��'��#�!�

�
,��	�
���I�	�����
!#�3
������������������������
���������������	
�
����	�
����
���#���

�
�
=2��

�
%��� �����������$�������

�
&	)� 1�����3
�����A�5����	
����	���
�
0��*�����'�����������5�

�����
������
������������%�'�
������+�
�
J���
�	��
�����������
��	������������
�*���	
������	
���
������	����
�
��������
�
��
����
��	�#�0��	�������
'	��
��
���������
�
�	����
�
�	�
��������	
���������
���	����������
������
�	'��������������#�
�
���
�	���<
����������������������
���'��	'�4%	���������������
��'��
��
�:���

��
����
�������	
�����*����������!���,
�	��� !��
���!�������������� !!����������	�
�	
�����5����	
����	�������������

�
���������	�	�����
����	�
��������
��"!N������������������	
��
�����
�'���������������	��������������
�	�D���*�	���*������
��'	���
������
�
�����������
����   ������#��
�
���
�	���<
�������	����	��

�	
���
������������	�	�
���������������
5����	
����	�����������
	
�������'������'	��	�	���������������������

Page 27



������#����
�	��������<
���������
���
����������������?�����	
�
���������������������	
�������	�
�	
�������������
������*	����������
����������

��
����
�#�
�
���
�	����I�����������������	���3<����	'��*�	���������������.������
�2���	
	��������1�����������	��������
�����
����I���������������
�������	�
����
�������������
���������'���
�������
�
��
��������
*����
�	�����������	
	����:���������
���
�$!���-������������	'������
5����	
����	��������
��'	��������������
��
������������	��
��'��
��
�#�
�
���
�	����I��������������	������
�������������2������������
��'��
��
�������*	
��
�*����
���������������	
	������������
��
�	���	
��
���	
��	
�������'��
��
�:��
��
����������	
�
���
�
����������
���

��	�	�
#K�
�
0
��������
���*	����	��
�*�����
����1��
�	
��-�����������%����������
���������������*	
�����
���
��*�	����������
�����	�������������(������
������������+�
�
%�
���3	
	�
	��#����
������#������������4�	���
���	��� ������������
�����4��
�
6�������	
	�
	��#���
�������#����������!�
������	�	
��	�4�	���

���	��� ����������4��
%��
�������#������������	
�����>(:���
����������	������������
����
�"���4�	���
���	��� ������
���EA�A���+�����(>����
��+�4��
6�������	
	�
	��#�����������#�	���
�����������#4�	���� ����������
���	���	��"�	
� 	�4��
�
���
���	
	�
	��#������������
���	
	�
	���	���
�������
��� �
�#�
��������4�	���
���	��� �����	����������
����� �
�� ������������"�
���
�"�6������������
���� �������������������	��������������
�
������	���
�	
������
�"������������
��������#������������	
�����	
�
����
������������E9:K�������� �����	����
����������	
��	����#�����
����������?9:�M
����
�����	������������������� �����
����
	����
 �������

����"����"�
���������������	����
��������������������
�������	������

�	�������4�
�
%��
����	
	�
	��#������������#���������	���
�-��������	��	���������
���������������������	�����	���	�������
�	�����
��	
	��
"� �
��
�
��
��������*������
�����	����������A(���,���
�
#�
�����������%����
����	
����
	����
�������"�	�
����	����
�������
"�����2���
������4�
=���
���	��� ��������	�����	��������������	���	���	
�����
���"�
�
	�� �
�������	
���������;��
����	������4�

Page 28



�
%������	
	�
	��#����������������
���	
	�
	����
�
-
���	
��
����������'�����������	�	
������	�
�*������������
�,��03���
��	��*��+�
�
�31-%F3�+� ������������'��
��	���������	�
����

�

��'��#!�
�

&		)� 2��
���������������
�	����<�5���>��
�
���������*	
�����	�
��������
�����	�������������1��*����
�
J���
�	��*����������������	�	�
���'��
��
�D��������������������
�������	�	���
�����
��'	�����
��	�������	
�
�	�������	�	��������*	
��!��
������������
��	���	���
�����
�����%�����#�����
�	������������
��

�����������'��
��
�D������������	
�
�	���	
��
�	'���������
�	���
*�	�������	�����
���	���	
����
�	����<#�
�
0
���

���������������	�	�
���'��
��
�D��
��	����������>	
�����
�	��
��<�����
�����������
������������������
�	����<�����>����������

�<���*���	
�
�	��������#K�
�
-
�������'	������������	���3<����	'���
��	
��������
���*	�������

��'	�	�
�����1��
�	
��-�����������%����������������������������'��
���	�
�����������������������	
����������������
���������
�	��������
����������	�
�	���	�
��������	
������������	�	�
������	���������
�
�������
�	����<#�(����'	���������������*������������������
��
����������������
��������	�
�	
��������
���*	���1��
�	
��-�����
!�#!�����
�
&			)� 5	
�
�	�����
�����
��1�	�����������
��2��
���
�
0��*�����'���������������������
��
������
������������2����������+�
�
�J���
�	�����	�'��������
����
����	
�
�	���������	�
��������
��

��
���	��'	��������
�����������������'��������	����
���������
���
���
	
������
��<����
���#��
�
���
�	��
�����������*�	�����
��	�	�
�����	
���
�������'��
��
�����
�����
����
����	
�
�	���������	�
�
�����������
��	�
�������	������
����������������������
�!  �   ��	�
�������������������������
��

��
���������������������	�
����
��������������
��	���*����
������������'����#�
�

Page 29



���
�	�����������������'��������������	�
�����
������������	����
�
�
�����
��
��
���	
�����������������������	�
����
���	
�
�	���
��
�����
����	���#������
�	����I��������������	�������	
������
�������
���	
�������	
	
�������
�	�
���'�	����������
���������
����

����
��������	
�
��'	�	
��
����
����	
�
�	���������	�
������'�������
��

����
�	
������	��#K�
�
-
���	
��
����������'������������	�
�*�������������,��03���
��	��
*��+�
�
�31-%F3�+�� ������������'��
��	���������	�
����

�

��'��#$�

�
&	')� 3������������
�������������	�
��
��*��������
���	����
��
��

���
��
��
���
�
0��*�����'�������������

	
����4�������
������
������������
.���������+�
�
J���
�	��
�������
��������	������'����
���
��'�������
���������
���
��
��
��������!"4�H�����������*��������
��
�������*�	���
���������
������	�����������	������!# ����������
��#�
���
�	��*	���������<
�����	�����
���
��'���������
�	
������������
�
�����������������	����
��
�����
��
��
���	
�������	
����	
������
����	
����+�

•� 3�����	�
�����	
��
�
������
��
•� 5������=����5�
��
•� ��������%���
����
��
•� ��	�����<�����	��
•� ��	���������5�
���

,
��
���	���������������+�
•� ��	������������
�����/���	
����<�����	���������������� N�

���@ N����������
•� ���������������>���
���	���.�
��	�#�

�
���
�	�������
���������	
�������	
��
	'���	��������*�	���*	������
�
��
����������
��
��
����
���	
���	�����������	�
#�
�
���
�	��	
��������������	���3<����	'�����*�	����������1�������	������
1���������3�����	�
��
��/�����
��2�
�	�
������<
��������
�	�D��
���'����
���
��'������
�������������	�
��
��*������������*	���
�������������	����	'����
���������
���
������������D����	����
��
��
���
��
��
��#K�
�

Page 30



�����(���������
���'����
�������1��*��������
������
�
���
���
������������'�����	�
���������*�+�
�
�����������
�����������������
����	
	�
	��#�	���
���������4��������
� ����������!�
�������������
�����
���������������	��	�����������
����
����������
���	���"���������������5�
�#�����������������������
���4�	���
���	��� �����������������	����������������� ����
��������4�
�������� ��������������������
����	
	�
	��#����������	
��	�������
��
�����4�	���
���	��� �������	�������4��
�
���������
�����������������������	
	�
	��#�	���
������4��������� �����
 ����������	�"�5�
��"����������������
���������
�����	����4�	���

���	��� �������	��
���������
�������.	
��
������	����.�
���
� ���
�������������0���� ������$����
�7���	�����%�������	���6�������
%��	���4��
�
���������������������������������
���	
	�
	��#����������
	��4��
����������
���������������������
���	
	�
	��#��������
��	����
����
���������	���
�� ���	
�4��
�
=������	�����
����	
	�
	��������������	��������
���������������
7!����������� 
�����������6�	�� �6��
��	
�������6�	�����
�
7���	�����	���+�
��	���3��������	������ �����
����"� �����

���
�����������	�����	����������� ����"� ��������	����	�"�
��	�����4�
�
-
���	
��
����������'������������
���
��*������������%-1�#�
�
�������
�	��
����
���'�����
�������,�
��
�����
������
�
���
���
�����������	�	
������	�
���������*�+�
�
�=�������������������
����	
	�
	���	����	���
�
������
"�	������E9:�
����
������
�������2���
������4�
�
���������������	
	�
	���	���
�������
�����
����4�����
�����
��������
��4��
�
=���
�������������������4�����
����������
�	�����	
�������4���
�
=���
�� ����� ���4�����
��������	�"�5�
��"���������������4��
�
=���
�������
�����	����4�����
����������������� ��"���������

�-��
�������
���������	�������
������	���
	��	������������	"�
	���
��	������������"��	
����
����	��&?(#999�	�"�	
�4�
�

Page 31



����������	���	
	�
	��#�	���
���
	��������
�����
4�����
������������
��������
������!��	������4�
�
=���
�� ���	
�4�����
����������
����	�����4�
�
=���
��"�����������4�����
���	
�������	
����
"������	�������	����
 ����������������"��	"������������������
�����"������4�
��
-
���	
��
����������'������������
���
��*������������%-1�#�
�
������	�	
������	�
�*������
�
����������'�����
�����������
�,��03���
��	��*���
�
�31-%F3�+� ������������'��
��	���������	�
����

�

��'���H�

�
,��	�
���I�	�����
!#/�	�����������	
	��������1�����������	��������
���
�
��������������2:��	
�����������������#��
�#�2��
������
����������	
����
�������������5��*����
2��
#��
$#�2��
������
����������	
����
�������������5��*����
2��
#��
H#�/�	������1�������	������1���������3�����	�
��
��
/�����
��2�
�	�
��	
�����������������#���

�
�
%(��
�
7.��
�
2���
�
%(��

�
%%�� +
������������1����(������������������(�����

$�$(���������&���
������������2�������66��
�
�*�
�����'�
�I����	�
���������
�����	���������������	
���
%�������
�����	
������������
����1��
�	
��-�����!!#$&�)#�����
��	����	
����'	
�������
������	��
�	
�������������������������	'��
*�	���
��
�*����������	��I����	�
������������������*+�
�
&	)� ����������	
���%����������������1��*���+��

J��
�����%�������<
��	
����������	��
�����*�	��	����	������
%��������������*�������������������
	�
������������
G���������
�	
������D��
�����
������������'�����
�	
�����	
��
��
�	
����������
	�
�LK�
�

�	
��
����������������	�
���	��"��
������
�	����������	����#�
���������
�0���	
�����	������������
�/�����"��	������	
�����
�����	��������	���
�����	
��������
�C�����	���0*���
	����
���������
�
������
����������"�4�

Page 32



�
&		)� ����������	
���%�����������������.����
+�

J/�������������%���������	�'��	�������
�	����
���������

��
����������
����.�	��	
�	
�.�����	
������	�
��'�
�LK�
�
���"-�
��� ������	"���
�	��
��	������������M����
�	������������
�
�
	
�"�� ���������J�����������
�	��������	
��������
�
��
%�
�	�M�	����	��	 	
�����
����"�� ��
��5�
���	����������
��
�������
���������� ������	"��
�
	
�"���
���

��
���	������
��	���"��
����	�������������	������.�
�
	��
/����
	��
�-��������
�������������
�	�������	�����
��	
�����
�
	����
���������������������
	���	�"���
���
����������	��
����	 	
����
����"���
�	�������������
�������.�
�
	��
/����
	��	�������
	�������������������������������
��
�� ���������������	������
���
���"����	������������������
�
���������������&(���!�������
����	���	��	
������
���	������
&(������
�������������
�	�������	������
��������	��������
���
��������������������	���	��������������������"���
����	���
��
��	�������
����	���������	�����������
�����������������
���
�
����������	
������
	������������������
������������	���
�!�
����������������
�����
���������
�	�����	���.	
��
�
��������.�	��
���������
������ �������������	��	���

������������
��
��������������	��	���������
����������������	
������
���
����"�
 ���������
��	��������
��,����
�����������	��
����������
����
 	�������	��"�	�������������	���	��������������	��
���������
����
�	�������	������	��	����	
������
	��������"��;�	��������
����	"�4��
��
�������	
�"����
�� ����
������� ����	���	�
�������
� ���	
��
�����	�������	�� �����	
��	����������������������!������� ����

��	��������������	
�����������
�L��������������
����������

� 	
����������L�������5�
�����"�	
���������4��

�
&			)� ����������	
���%�������������������
�	��
+�

J/����
��
��������������	
���%��������'��������������������
	
������	�
���������

��	�	�
�����
�LK�
�

�	
��
������	�������������4�

Page 33



&	')� ����������	
���%�����������������.����+�
J��'��
��
��������������..��*	������
�..�����	�������
���	
���	<����������������
����������
��������
����
�������
�����*����
���������	
��	
�����������'���������������
�*��
�
��������	��������������������*�	�������'���������
���	��
�������*��������������	
��	�	
	�������'������������
�	��
���	
���#��/	����������	
���%������
������*�	����������
1������������1�����������������������	���������
������������
..���
���������	�����..����'��
������I����	
�����������
..�D����
�	
���������������	�����'	����	����'	�*��LK�

�

�	
��
��� ������������������	���	������������
����������
"�
�����
�	������	���.�
�
	��/����
	������2���
������	
��

	����
�5�
������ ����������
���	����	��	���
�����	������������
5�
��	�������!������������	���� ��	����
��
	���������� ����
	��������	�
������������1��
�	������������	
��������	���"���
�
���	�������
	�"�	��� ������	��������	����������	���
����������
��������	�������4�

�
&')� ����������	
���%�����������������1��*���+�

J��
�����%����������	����*���
�����������������
���	��
��'������
�������	
�������	
�������������'������
������
�	����
�����������%��������
�	����������'	
������
��
*����*�	��LK�

�

�	
��
�������������	��"���	���	�-����������	����������� 	
����	"����
����������������	
������������"�������� �
���������	��������
��������	����������-�����������
���������	���	�-��������
����������� 	
������
��������	�
���	������������	�������
����
����������
�	���	
�	����� ��������������������������
����������"���������
�	����������"�������-���������!��
��������
�	�������������"�	�����������
�+	����	��������
����

��������������	�	���������	��������������
���������	
����"�	���
���������
�2�������� ���	"���	��
���
�
	"����.	
��
��
�������
�	�	�������
���������������������	
�����������	����	�����
����	
����"�
"��	����������������7!���������

��
%
�������
"�	��������
�������������������	
�����	��5�
��
7!���
��.�

	
"����
�� 	��	��
�!��	���"���������
�
���������
��
�����
�������=�����������������������������	
�����	������
3
��
"�6�
��������
�����
�� 	��	��
�!��	���"����
�"��������
�
�������=���������
������������������	
�����	������2�����	���
���
�� 	��	��
�!��	���"�� ���"�
����������
�������=������

Page 34



���
�������������������	
�����	��=���
�7!���
��.�

	
"����
��
 	��	��
�!��	���"���
���
����������
�������=������������
����������������	
�����	��=�����$��������
�� 	��
	��
�!��	���"�����
����������
�������=��������!��������������
�����	
��������
�� 	��	��
�!��	���"�����"�
����������
�������
*�
��
�����������������
��	����������	
�����������������
�����
�������	��������	�� ����7!����������������� �
�������
	������2�����	���4�

�
&'	)� ����������	
���%�����������������1��*���+�

J��
�����%�������<
��	
�*����������������
�	��	��
��	
��
������8
	�
�����������������
����������	��������������(���
�
������������
�����
�LK�

�

�	
��
����"����5�
��������������������	���	�"��	"����������
	���
�������4�

�
&'		)� ����������	
���%�������������������

	
����4�����+�

J/	����������	
���%������
������	
��������
�	��*���������D��
5�	��������	��������������	�	������
��
��I��������
����
�	���
*��������������
�����	�
������	
���
���	
�
��
�����	
�����
��	��������
�	��������'�����/����-��	���LK�

�

�	
��
���	��������
�� ��
�������
�������.�
�
	��/����
	��
	�������
	�������	�����������
�����	���
������	
�"���� 	������

���������������
��������������������	������ ��������
��������
������7!�������������
�
	���������
�����	����
��� �	����
�
�
	 �
���
����
�	
����������

����"������������	��������	"�������
����2�����	���
������������� ����	����
���������
������������
+����,�����������
�	�.	
��
�	�������
	�����4�

�
&'			)� ����������	
���%�����������������1��*���+�

J���������%��������
�	�������������5�	�
��������	��	�
�
��'	
��>��������	
�������	��������	
��������>��������	
���	
�
'	��������
��>��������	
���	
���
���'��	'��*�������������	�LK�

�

�	
��
�����������	�����������
�����	�
���
������
�	�������	�����L�
��
���������
�����������������	�����
�������� 	
��������������
����

�	���$� ���
����	���"��
����������������	�
�	���� �"�����
�	
���������������������������������
�������	�����������
%	�
�������������������������������	���������
����	������
���������������������"������� ��
�����"��������������� 	��

Page 35



�	�
�4�
�
&	<)� ����������	
���������������	���1�������������������1��*���+�

J��
��������	
���������������	���1����������
�	��������*	���
�������
�	�D���������
�G��	�
���D��
�������<	��	
��	
�I���	���
���*��
��������
������
����������*	���*�����������������	��
�
���
����������������
�	�
����������	�
����
�������������LK�

�

�	
��
��� ���������������������
����
�����
	����
�����
����
�
	��	���
�

	��	
�	��	���	
�	����������
��� ������������������	���"�
����������
����
���
	���
����������
��������	������
�����
�	�������.�
�/���2���
��������������.��	�����������
	����������
���������
"#�	���
�������������	������������	��
��
�����
	����
������������������
���
"���	���
�
	��
������������������������
������
�

	��
��������
�
���������
�����	�����������
������!��
�����	���
�����������
����()'�����	������
��������3�����������	�������
�������
��
�����?(����0	 �������	���6��������������
	������
�
���������������� ����
���
���	����	��
����������������
��������������������
������
�	����	���
�	���	
����������
�����������"����
���	�����
�	������������6�� 	
����	���
���	��*��
�
��������
�����	�������������� ����
���!�
����"�
����
�	���4�

�
&<)� ����������	
���������������	���1������������������,�
��
�

J�	'�
�����������	
�
���	��	
������,	��C���	���,��	�
�2��
��
*����*	����������	
���������������	
������
�����
��	�	'��
���	�
�����	�
��'���	��I���	��������
�������
�I�	�������������
5����������������	���LK�

�

�	
��
��������	"��������=N=3�
������������	�������������������
%����
��3
�
�����	
��������	
��"�����������	� ���
�	��
�	���
����	��������
	�����	���	�
�-�	���"��������	�
�������� ��������"#�
	���������	��-�	�"���������
�������.�
�/���	�������
	�������
.� �7��������6�
	���"����	���	��"�
������������
�
�������	��
����������
 	
������
����	������������
 	
�����
�����������
�	
�"���������� �"�	
�4�

�
&<	)� ����������	
��������������3�����	�
����	����
�9����
��

2��
��D��1��'	����������������	�������
+�
J������������	
������������
���
�������*����	���
����
��	����
D��������	�
������*�������
���	�	
��	
��	
����
	�
�

Page 36



*���4����*�	����
����	��	�
��*	���������'��
��
��*�����
��
������	����
��	
�LK���

�

�	
��
����	������
��	��������
���
	����������
"���������	��� �������
	������
�	����	
���������
�����
	������������"�����
�����

� 
���������	� 	"� ��������"�����	���
�1�����	���������
�
����
���������	�������	����������
��������������
�	������
����#�	������ 	�������	��������	���������
��
���� ������	���
�	�"������	���������
"��
���	
"� �
�������������	���	�
�	"�����
����	�������+���������	� 	"��
������������	��	������
������������	"#��������������	��
�������
������������!�
��������
�
��� ��	
���������
������"�����
"���
�����#�	������*��
�
�
 ������� �
�����	��
	������������
�
��������#�	�����������	�
��������
�� ��������C������
��
����������	�"�������������
 �
��
�#�	�������2���
�������+��������
�
��������	�����
��
���
�� 	��	������������
���������������
	
��������
���	���"�����
�������	�������
���4�

�
&<		)� ����������	
��������������3�����	�
����	����
�9����
��

2��
��D��1��'	���������������,�
��
�
J�	'�
������2�
	��2���	�����
�	
��	���	����������
���������

�
	������	������������������������������*�������
����������
���
�	�����	
�����
�������������
����������������������
�����������������������
�����
�!B���=�
����LK�

�

�	
��
�6�������	
����
"�	 	
������������	�������3�����3
������
�	"��	����������
���������	���������
��������������������
�	��
����������������	
��������#�	������������� 	��
	�����
	�	���	��"����
�	"������������������5�
��6��������
3	
���
������
�
�����	�����
������
� �������	������������	���������
�����
����������
����"���
��
������������	��#������ ������������
��	�� 	����������D	��	
"��	
�"������"�	
�����������
�����
�������������������������	��	
���������
���"�
����	�����������
�����
	������	����������
������������	���4�

�
&<			)� ����������	
��������������3�����	�
����	����
�9����
��

2��
��D��1��'	����������������	�������
+�
J/	����������	
������������
�	���������*	
��%	
���
��	���
���
������
�	�D���<��
����
���
�����������������������
�������������	��LK�

�

Page 37




�	
��
�=��������	�� �
�������
�����4��������������
��������	���"�	�
�����������
���������	��$�	���	���2���
�����������#�
���	��
"���	
��	 	
�����"�� �������������5�
���	�������	
��	��������
����������������� ����	��
������5�
���	��	���
����
	�������
-�	���"�����	�������������������#�	��7���	�����/��	
������
��	���	��
����	
�"�
���������"�
	�����
"�,�����I�����	��	����
����������	���
���������
������	
���
����� �
����������	������
$�	��#�
����3
��	
"�	���6�����	
"#�
����	
�"�����������	
��
���	��	���������
	������	����	���	� 	"��
��������"����������
�������
���������������	����������
���	����
"�����=����
��"����
�	���	� 	"��
����������	�����7���	��������;���
	����4����

����
���	��������������4�	��������������������������"������
��
��
�	�����������5�
��7���	�����6�
������	��
�
�����	��
������
�
�� 	����
"����	�������	������������
������������������5�
��
3	
���
�������	
�� ������	��
����������������
�	��"�
����
������������;���
	������	�� 	"���	�������"���������
$�	���	����2���
��
�� ����������
���������
����	������	���
	

	�����������
�����5�
��7���	�����6�
�����4�

�
&<	')� ����������	
�����������������
������1��'	���������������

1��*���+�
J��
��������	
�����������������
������1��'	��������	���
*�������	
��������������
������	�
��������	
���*	����������
�������������*	��	
������	���
����
��
������
�	��*����������
8
	�
���������G��
������	�
DLK�

�

�	
��
������	
���������������������������������������������
���	�����
"�������������������	����������
�������������	�����
����������	
��������������������
��	���	������	���
�����
�	�����
�� ���������	
�����	������	��
��������#�

����������	�������������	
"������
��������	
����� ����
��
�����������������������
� ���������
��#� �

����	�������
�
�����������������	�	���&?9�� �
��������
���
��������	���	���

�����������������������	��	����
��"�
"����������
�	����;
.�
�
	��/����
	��2���
������4�

�
&<')� ����������	
�����������������
������1��'	���������������

1��*���+�
J��
��������	
�����������������
������1��'	��������	����*�
��
��������������
�	��������
�	���	�����'�����
��
�
���
�

Page 38



5�	�
��������	��	�
���������*�����
��*����	��������������
�	���������
�������LK�

�

�	
��
�=� ����
	�����������������	����	��������
��������%	�
�����
����������������
�	������	��
�����
�������	
������
�
�������
�#���
������	������	����������������������	��	����

���������
����	����
�������������	��� 	���
������� ����	�
�������������	��� ����������3����"���	���������
����	��
����
�	�����
�-������������
�����
���	����	�
��������
���������=��������
�������������������� 	���
�������
	��������� �
����	��������
�� �
��������	�������������	���
	���
���"��������������
�������
�
���������
��	���������
	������	����
������������������������

���
�����&'#A?'�4�

�
&<'	)� ����������	
��������������(�������(���	
��9�,�����1��	���

1��'	�������������������������
+�
J/������������	
����������
�������	'���
�������
��������
�������	�	�	������������������
����
���������*�	��������
?�����
�������*	���������
	����*	�����	�������'�	���������	
��������4
����
	���	�
LK�

�

�	
��
������
������������	"��	
��	���
��������	
���	��
����
�	
�����"��������
�����������
��������
	����
�	����������
�
7���
�"�3�
�����$�������
�
/	"��	
���6�������������	"��	
��	������"�����
����������>����
����73$����$� ���
#�����������������
�	���� �����������	����
�	��������I�������
��1���� ����
������������	����������
������
�
��
	
��
���
�������������� ����
����	������	����������	������
��
�	�����
�����������+���������������������	"��	
���
�������
	� �������

�	����
��	
�
��	�������������� �����������
��
������������	����
�
���������	������������	"��	
���	���������
���������	������
	������������	��"���
���	����
�����������

�����������
����������
����������������	�����
���
 ��������"������
����������� ���	��������

�����	"�
	������"��
������������
�73$����������
��
�;�
��������������
��������"��,��(��������
�
��	
�����	��
������������
�������
����
	����	���������
���	���
�����	�����	

	������������
�!�	����!�������	������	
������� ��	"�	�����������������
��������"�����	
���
����� ����������	
"�	���������������
�����
���
�	���	��������

Page 39



�
,���
����������

����"�
����������	"��	
���	���
����
�����
��������������
�������������	�	��	
�����������	������
	������������ ��	�	���"�������������
�	�����=�
���?9(?��
���
�� ����
��	�����
�	������('���	��������������
�
�����	"�
�	
����	����	�	��	
���	��	�
����������������	�����
�
0��������	
�������
�� 	������
��	��	
��������
���������
�������	�������
������
��������!�	����������������
�
����

�������
�����
���(E���

����"����?9���������� ��	����������
/�
���������
��
	���������	����������

�������
�
����

�������
���� ����
���	���	�����	�������
����������	�������
�!�	��������� ��
���
������
���������	��"���
����������!��
� ��"�	
�� ������	 	�������� �
������	������������������������
�
��
	����������������	��	��	������(9���D	��	
"������������
�����	
�����4�

�
&<'		)� ����������	
��������������(�������(���	
��9�,�����1��	���

1��'	���������������1��*���+�
J��
��������	
��������������(��������
�	����*	������	�
���
�������
���*�����������%��������'��
��
������	����������
�����������	
�������	
�6(1���
�	
����������D�����	��
������
�����������
�����3����	�
LK�

�

�	
��

�=����	�
�/	
�������*	
���?9(9�
�������	����

�������?99)�3
�;�������0���
������2���
�������	���	�
���	
����������������
��������"��
����������
������
�����
�
��
���������?9((;(?�	���?9(?;(A�	���	�����������	���

•� �$6��
�����������������J�����)'���
�����������	
;�	���
����������	�������
����	�������	
��J� ����
������������ ����
����	����I�

6������
�.	
��
#���
������ �����	���	��"�	
��?9((�(?�	���
?9(?�(A#��$6��������� ��������
����� ��������	���������
�	��
��
�������������	������������

%
���=��
� �.	����"��
��
��������2���
	��7�������� ��
��	
���

O,��"� ���� �����
�	������  ���� �
������ ����  ����� ��� ���� �$6�

������J�
����.	
��
�	�������.�
�/�����	���
�������������
����� +��  ���� ���� �$6� 
�
�	��
	�"� 
"� 	� ���
�� 	���  ��  ����
�	�����
���
���������	�������	
����������
���O�

Page 40



%
���=��
� �.	����"�	���
�������������� �������

•� =��������
�	����
�����������$6����&899�����?9(9;((���
�

•� ���� 
������� 
��
�	���	����� ��� ���� �$6��� �����
"#�
��
����� ���� $�	���� 	��� 6���	�� �	
�� ����#� 	�� 	� ����� ���

�� ����&?
��	���&?9
�#� ����� ������	����
����
����

�����#�	�����
������"����������
�
�	��
	�"����

�
&<'			)�����������	
��������������(�������(���	
��9�,�����1��	���

1��'	����������������	����+�
J/	����������	
��������������(���	
��
�������	'������
��������
���������
���
�	���	�
�������������'��
��
�D��
(���	
��1��������
�
����G%��	
������5��
���	�
�+�,�(���	
��
1������������3
���
�LK�
�

�	
��
�����2���
��������$�������6�
	���"�3	��
�M.	"��������
%����	�������=�$�������6�
	���"���
�7���	�����	������
�������	�����
�����	��	������$�
�����	�����	
"��������
�����-��������
�
.��	��$�������=��� 	����
	���� ������	���5�
��
���������&?�)�
�����������
������	"������	���	"������	
��
	�����������
�� ����A9:����
����������� ������	���
�
.� ��	��� �
��
���	"��	�����������	��)(:�P	
�����(#)'9�
������Q�����!�������.$=��������
�� ������������	��
	���
&(?�'@�	� �����=��
	����������
�	���������������
� �����
��
	
�����&>'A���	���
�&(?�'@�� ��
�
=��
	����	
����
�������
�?�	���A�
������������5�
���
�
&>E8���
���������
�?�
���J�.$=�������&'99���
�������
P�� ����A9:Q�
&89(���
���������
�A�
���J�.$=�������&'89���
�������
P�� ����A9:Q�
���
�	�������.$=�
	�����
���?9(A�	
�����
����������������
�������
�3
��������!�
	���
���	�����������
�0��	���3
����
����!��6�����
�����������	��5�
����������"����
������
��	���
�	
�����
�������������������
�������
"�?9?>�
�
C���
�A'�"�	
�����
����
���������	��
	��������
�����

�� ���������� �.$=���
�	���	
���
����
	�����
�	�
��������

�� ����?'�	���A'�"�	
������	��� �	�����"���

����"�
�������

Page 41



��
�	�(;�
������������	��������&A9#�
����������������	��� ����
���������
"�������&'(�>(���
� �������������������	������	�"�
�����
	
�����������	����������������������	
���
	�������	������
�
����2��������
��	������������6��������	���	�
������������
	�
�	�"�	�
����(9>�	�
�������� ������
�������������#�
�	
���	����
	����
�����
	��
����
�#�	�������
�	�����
��� �
�����������������
�
0����������"��'9:����������������� �	�����������J�����
2���
�������	����	�����	����
��	�������������	��� �����
 ����
��
������%��	������������ ���	��-�������	
���	���������
����'9:�
���������
��������	���	���	������"��	��� ����������	�
�� �
����#��	"�&A9�����5�
�������
����
�-��
������
����� ����
������
�����	����	��������
"�0������
���6���	��.	����
���
 ��� �������������������	
��������� �89:�����	
����
����
��������������	�����	�������������� ����
����	���
�	
�����
�
������
�
0����������	������J����	�������6���	��$������� ��������
�	�������
��"��������
��	���������	��	���������	����� ���;

�����4�
�

&<	<)� ����������	
��������������(�������(���	
��9�,�����1��	���
1��'	���������������-�����+�
J/�������
�������������
�	�����	
��������
�����
	���	�
���	���
�����2��
���5	������?�����������
����
��	���	�
����
����
��
��
��*	����������������'�	���	�	���������
��LK�
�

�	
��
�5�
��3������%�
������������
��������
	��������
���
�������
��������
���	�� ��������
�������	
"������
��
��������"��	��
	�����������
���
���5�
���<6���
�	������	
������������
���������
�
6����
����
�����<�����	
"�6����
����	�1�����������
3�
���	���	�����=����	��	��
�����
���������
�����	�
������	
"������
���
���	�����
������<6����5�
����5�
��
3������%�
���	
�����������������������
����������<6;�������
.�	
�����/��	
����"�%�
���4���
�
�
�

Page 42



&<<)� ����������	
��������������(�������(���	
��9�,�����1��	���
1��'	�������������������������
+�
J�	'�
�����	
�������	
�����
���������
��
���*	�������
�	���
�����
�*��
������������	���������	
������������
�	��
�������
������*	����������	�	�
����
��	���	
�����
�*�
��
���������
��������������	�LK�
�
0���"�
��	������������
	������
������������
�5�
��	������ ��
�
����������������	������	���5�� ���������(89�
�����
��������
	���!��
�������������������"#��������	#�	�����
������	
���
��������	��������
	
������
�	����������'@��������	�
����
��

����"��
������������
�73$���	������
�����	����
�	������
�����	�����������	�
����������� ���
��
��	��������
����5�
������
�������� ��������.������
����������������6�
	���"����
��
��
	�
�-��
������������
�	����������
�
����
��������	
��
����
�
���(E����?9�P����������8��������	��	
��
�������
���Q� �����
 ��������������
���	
�
������������"�������� ����

�����������	��
���
�
����
����
�-��
������?99��+��
���������	����������
�
�
���
���� ��������������
�1���������	����

�
�� �����	����������������	�����������
�	����� 	���
����������
����
���
�������	
��������D��"�	��������
�
#�
������� �����
���
�����
�
������������	���	��������	���-����������	���
��	������������	����	���	���
����������������������	�����
�
������ �����������
������
�����.�
�/���2
��������4��
�

&<<	)� ����������	
��������������%�	��������������9�1��	���
0
����	�
������������,����
J/����������������	
�������������	�'��*������������
�	
	������I�	����
��������	�	�	�������������������
	���
����	��LK�

�

�	
��

������	�������
	������	��	� 	"��
�����������������������
����
	���	�������	�� ������������"�
����
�	�����������������5�
�#�	�
���
������
�	���������
���#�	������� ����� �����
�������!�������
��������"��	�����������
����
"�������

����-���������	����	
�������������
�-��
������4�
��	����
��	��
�������������
�������	�������
	������������������

�=�����
	�����	����� ��������������������"�	���������
+�#������������
��	��#��	��� ����	��	�������	������������
��
�

Page 43



•� =���	����� ��������	������������������������
��������	�����
��
 ����	�������	���	� ����
	�������1����
����	���	�������
�
��������"���!��
������	������������������������
���	�������
�
��������"��������

•� �����
��������	�����������	�� ����
�������	� ����
	�������5�
����
��������"��
�	���	������

•� *������#���	
����#��	�����	�������	���������	��������������	��
7!���
��2	�� 	"�

•� ��������"���	�����	�����������	�� �����	���	�������������	���
�����	�������-�	�����������������"#�������	��"�	�������������
��	��������"���������
	������	����	������
������

•� =������	������	
�������
� ��
��5�
��6��D����C����
���"� ����

������
������
������	�� �����	���	�
�	�����	����������
�����������������������"����
������������"�	����
	 ����
�������� ��� ����	
�������	�������������������
������	����������
	
���	���������

•� �����������������
	���������

�����	���������	��+	��
 �
���
�������������
��	������������
��������

•� �����
�������	"��	���������
•� =���������
��#�	�

	����� �	����������
	���	����"�������	�����"�
���
��������	�������� �5�
��6��
���<���	���

������	����� ����
������"�����������	����
������	������������
�
���
"����4�

&<<		)� ����������	
��������������%�	��������������9�1��	���
0
����	�
������������(�����
+�
J/	����������	
��������������%�	���������������
��1��	���
0
����	�
�'�	��������

��	�	�
�����
��	�	�����
������
��	
���
*	��	
�����%�����,	���1�
��
�	
���
��2�
	����
�����
-���
�����.	�������
���������*	�����'�������	�	���
�	�����
�����
�������	���
������������?���	������������������������
'��
����������	��
���	
������	��LK�
�

�	
��
���	����
����	�� ����������	����"������������������������
��	��������.��	��=����
������� ����������6����������	���
3�������������,������
��������
�
����������������������
����������
����������
��������.��	��=�����
�
M�������	���
��������������
�����	��"�
�������	���	������C���
�
�����
��������� ��"����#�������� ���	
�����	��"� ����	�
����������	����������
�
����������������������
��������#�
 ���	
�#�	��������� ��������
��	
��������	������	��	������
	���	��	�	�����������������������"� ����
����
�����������#�	���

Page 44



�	"���
#�����
�� �����	��
��
�����	����I����	
�"��	�"� ����
�����"�����
��	
������	���
��������������
�
����� �������	
�"��	���	��	���
���	���������
���������	��	����
���	���	����	���	�
����	���
	���
������������	�����
��1�����
�
%�
���
��
�#������������������������������ �������"�-�	���"���
�
���	��	���������������������	�����"�	
��	��M�����
�����������������
�� ���
������������
�����������
�
������������	
���������	����������	�����	
�����������
��������	��"������
����������������
	
������������"�	������	������
����2���
���������	
	����������4�
�

&<<			)�����������	
��������������%�	��������������9�1��	���
0
����	�
������������,����
J(�*���
��/��������	������
������������������
������

��

���������  ���������	�
����������
��
�������'	������
��
*����	����������������
��
�	��������	��	
����	�	�
���	�
��
LK�

�
0���"�
��������	�������
��	
����������
�����
�
����	���������"�
	�����������	������
�������
����	
�����*��
�
����	���
����
 �
�������
������"� �����	
���
��	�
�����������"����

����
�������
�	���!��������
��
	�������	�����������������

	���899�
"�	
���������;����
�����������������"���
��
$���������������������� �
����	�����5�
���"�������*"���
"�
3�	"��
�����
��������������*������2	
�������
�������
��������
����������()89����
���
�� ����	����
�����	�������������!�������������	��������	��
����<������%�����	�#��������	�����5�
��	�������0���������%�
���
%�����	���������
� ����	��� �������	���%�����	�#�	������	��";
��������������"�0�	��	�����	�����
�	�������	�������
����
����"�	
� ����
��	���	���
����
�5�
�����
���������
����	��������
��������
�	����	����	���	��	���

	������"#��	�	
��������	�����
�!�������	�������
	
�������������
�
%���������������
���	�"����������	�����������	��	�
�	�"�
����
����
����
����	
���
��	�
�����������"��
��
���	����	����

������� �����������������������	�������#���������
�����������
=
������������7���	���	�������
��
	����������
������	
��

������	�����
�����
��������
��
	������������������������	��������	�����
	��������������	���	�"������
��
������	
���������������������

Page 45



%�
���
����	�� ����������
�����
���	������"�	
��
��
������
	����	�"��
����� ����1�����������	����
�	���������
�� �����	��
5�
��899�����

	��������*���� �����
�-��
��	�������	����������
	������"���
�	���"��������������
���
�������R���

������
�#������	��	������������
��������

��
�
��� ��	�
�	�"�
�	���	���!���������
��
	���������	���	��� �� �������������
��	�����������
"�����.�
�
	��/����
	�;������
�	�����
2���
��������������
���1�"��������	���
"������	��"�	
���
�
��������"�4�

�
&<<	')�����������	
��������������%�	��������������9�1��	���

0
����	�
������������,����
J/������'	���*	����������	
��������������	'	
��/����
����	�������
�������
	�������
���
���*���������*	���

���	���<
�����	�
������/��������	�������
�������������
�	'�
����������
���
�����	
�������
����������
�������
���
�'�	���������/��������	������
�<������LK�
�

�	
��

��� ���������������	���	��������	���� �������������	�"����
 ���������	���������
�������
�
��������������������������
�������	���	������	�������	���	��
������
���������������������

"�������

���������
�	����;.�
�/���2���
��������	���
��	�� ���	�������������
"��	
�����"�	��	���	
�	���������
�����������!�������
�����

������������	
�����	�� �� �����	�������	��������������������������

������������������	�
	�������	
�	������������������
����
����
��	��������	��� ������
�������
�����
�������

+	
���������������������������!��������������
�������
���
��������������
�	��� 	
�����
�
�����
���
�� ����
�����
��
�	������������	����� ����������
�������!����	�������
��
��������
����������
������
������������%�

�	
"�4�

�
&<<')�����������	
��������������%�	��������������9�1��	���

0
����	�
������������,����
J������������	
������������

��������5�	�
����
����	��	�
�
��
������������
�/��������	�������
�	
�LK�
�

�	
��
��� ����������������	������������������%	�
������������������
�����	
����� ����
����������	�������
"��	
�����"���
�

Page 46



����������	���������
	
��������
��������������%	�
�����
�������������
��������	��������������
��������������� ��
��
����������������������������	��
����������	�� �� ����
��	���"����
�����
��� ���������������
��
�����+�
�������	���� ����
��


�����������	
��������D	��	
"����
�
��� ��������
����	�����
��	
����������������	���������
����
��	��� �	��
�����������
��
������	
����
�����
�
�����������#������
�	�������
�����������
���������������
����
�������
��
������	������	����	���
����
���������
�"����
������
�����
�������	�������
	�������
���	���� 	�����������	���
������	�����	������	��"��������
����	����	
���
����
����
�	���
����	
�	����	�����������������4�
�

&<<'	)�����������	
�������������������
	�	����
��
6�	�������������������������	��
J�	'�
�%�����D����
	����������	���
�����	
��������	��*����
�
�
�	
���*	����������	
���������������?���	
������
��
������
�������5�	�
��������	��	�
�����������?�����'	
���	
���	��
����LK�
�

�	
��
�.	
��
����	������������������� 	��������
�	�������
�	��

���
�	�����
��������
�?9((;(?��+�����������	��A9���D����
�����������%�����������#� �����"��
�2
����������	�	����������
%	�
����������������
��������	������	
��
�������	��	����
	���	
���������
����������������
	���"���
�?9(?;(E�4�
�

&<<'		)����������	
����������������	���9������
	���1������������
�����1��*���+�
J��
��������	
����������������	�������	��*�����������
�	��
	����	
����������������
���������������������LK�

�
=�
����������� �
�� �����
������������
#���	��	�������
����;
��

�������	����	���������	��
	�	�������
�	�������������
�
�
������	���������	�
��������CH��
�
,��
��������"����5�
��	
�	�����6	��
�5�
��3	
���
�����P653Q�
	�����
���5�
����
��3������P�53Q�	
�� �
������	
������	
����
�������
��	���
��������������������
���#� �������
	�����
���	���������	�����
�����	���
����	���
���	������	���
��
��"�
���5�
���
�
��������	���� ��"�	
��	�
�����������"����
���	���
����
	��
�!��	���"�1��������
�'99�
���
������������������������

Page 47



���	���������
���
��������#��������������
�����P?)Q#�
�����
��	���
�������P(((Q#�� ��������P??9Q#�����	�����
�
�������PA(Q#��	
�����������P?'Q#���
�����������	����PAEQ�
	������������P@Q���������
�
���������������	��	������
���
�������
������ ��"�	
��P?9(9�J�?9((�����	��Q������
+	
����!��
�������������
�	����������������	���
����
�������#�2�����	��#�$� �
��#�$����0�	�#�*������	���	���
+����������
�
6	��
�5�
��3	
���
������	����
�������	������
���
�����	��
�����������
	
��������	�������#������	��
�������������#�	���	�
����
	����	���������
����	����������� �����	����
�������	���
��������
������
���
���������	����
"���������#�	�������	���
�
���
�"����������
	
���������	�����������
�
,����������������	����
"��������������	�	�"���������
��
�#����
 ��������
���	��
���������?9�
���
��������������	�
����
5�
����������	���@�������#������ ���������������	������653�
=����
�����	���2
���#�	
������������
�	�����	���������
����������#����"����5�
�����������
	�����6�	��	
���	
�����
��	�����	�������	����������	��"�����������
"�6�������
�����	
��	
"� ��������������������
����	
���������	�	�"����
�����
��
��	�����	�����������
������	
� ���� ����������	���
���"�	
���	
�����*	
������	�����
��
���������������
�����
���#����
���
����
	����	��
������������ ����
����������������
�	�	�"���������
��
�� ���������������������������	
����� ����
	����	����������53�����������"����������������
��
�� ����
��	
�������
���������������"����5�
����*���
��
	��
��%	�
�
�
	�����6���������
�
��	
�����
�����������
"�����������
�
�
���������
��	
������
�
�	����	��"#�*��
�
���	"�
��	 	
����	������.2=��	��
����
��

"��������2���
���������

������
 	
��	��������
������	�����������
��������
����	�������������������	�����
	��
���	����	��
��
	��#������������������
������������	���	��
�����������
���	��
�#�
�-��
������������	��	�����������<� ����
	����	�������
�
���	���
����������������
	�"	
���	���
������������������
����	�����������������	��������������
����������
	�������	��
�������
���	���	����
�����	������
�����
�
	������
	������	���	��;
	�����	"���������
������	 ��#����
��	���
	���
	�����	��������
	��	�������
�����������

�-��
�����#��	���������	���
�����
	������������
���2���������
������������ ����������������"�6	���"�������������	������
.2=#�	�����
�2������� ������� #�5�
����
��
�����	������������
��������"�6	���"�=�����
��2
�����	��
��������
	��"�

Page 48



�����
������������.2=��������������
�����	������

����"�	�
3
��	���*��
�
��������P2
	�	��D�����*3Q�����
�
�������
	���������������������
�
���������	�����#��������������	������������#�����������
�5���
	�����6�	��	
���/��	
������	���653#� ����	���� ����
�����������	�������	
"������ ���������������	�����
	�����	��
�
	���������������������
����	������������������
"����	��"��
�
���J�����
���
�����
������	������������������������	
�����	���
	�������	����	���
	�"����(9;(':�	���������������������	��
��������
�������
	�� 	"#� �����	
������
�������
����"��������
�
�������
	����
��3������P��3Q��P6�����	
��
������	�������
���
���������!��	�����������
�	�����
�� ������3�	���653�
��������
������Q��
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�������(����
�
%-����,�-��-5��-�7�
F��������������	
����	��>�A9����	�������������	��(9�99���G�
�

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



���������	
��

����������
�������
����	�
���

�������
������


�
�


�����������������
����	��
�
��������

��������

�����������	

��	�����
����	�����������
����	

����

�����������������
����	����������	

����

��������������������	�����������������


��������
���

������
��������
���
 !�����"

��������

��������������������
�������������������
�������������������
	����������������������	���������������� �������!�"������
������������"��#�$%���&��������

���
�������'����������������������
��
����������������
����������������
����������(�
�
 !�����"
����������

��������

�����������	

���������������
����	

����

������������������������
	������������������������	���������������
�

�������"
 ����"
��������
���
 !�����"

��������

�����������	

���������������
����	

����

���������������������
	������������������������	���������������
�
#!�����!
���

��"
$�����	����
��������
���
 !�����"


��������

�����������	

���������������
����	

����

������������������������
	������������������������	���������������
�
%�����
��������
���
 !�����"

��������

�����������	

�����������������
�������	

������������������
	����������
�����������	

��)��
��������
�������	

�������������*����	�������������
	����������
�

��"

�����
&!!���
&�'%�!
 !�����"

��������

�����������	

��������������
����	

����

������������������������
	������������������������	���������������
�
�
�

Minute AnnexPage 1Page 51



#(�����"
&������"
����	

�����������)������
��� +!���,����#����������"����
����������
������-�����
����������������
�����


������
$�����	����
 �������
����	

�����������	

��)��

���������
����	

����

������������������������
	����������
�
)����
���	��*�
�������
����	


�����������	

��+��.����������!���������
�������	

����������
�
+���	������
,�����������
�����

�����������������

����
������������
&�
)�"���)��.����
/
�0������1�����
2�����1������
������3���
2����+������
4������������
)�������������������
������.����������
�
����������	
������



)���-
�����

�����������	

��+��.������*����	������������5��63������-�����
�������
	

����������
�
)���
#��!�����
����������	


�����������	

��+��.��������������������������
�������	

����������
�
�������
������




�����"
��
.���
������

�������������������4������������������������7������������������7�
)��������89::��


%�����
���
���������
�����

�����������	

������������������������

Page 2Page 52



�����������	

����

��������������

����
����������������������
����	

��
+��.��&�
�
&���!������
���
�����!
 ����!�
#/!�����!�
0&� #1


�&2,��
&�3���!�����
.����

��������


)���
���
4����
)��������
�����
����������	
0�������1


)���������
����������
����	


)�������




�����������	

��+��.������������

����
����������������������
����	

��
������&�



�����������
��������
����
������
&����
)����
���	��
5 ���

��
2���
+
������5


#���"
)����
���
#/������
 !�����
���

�������"
����������	


�&
&���������
6����


��������

��"
)���


��!��
����������
)��������
���
%�����
,�������
+�	��������

���
#���!���!"
����������	


�6 2#$
 ��'����	


�������
 ����!�


 !�����
6����


�����!�
2����!�
0������
�����
!�������1





Page 3Page 53



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 54



  
 
 
It has been three months since my last report to council. This is a long period of time in 
an ever changing landscape of local Government in flux. 
 
2012, the Lord Mayor and Internationalisation 
 
This year is a fantastic year for York. We have the Olympic torch, Paralympic torch, 
York 800, the queen visiting. This year will be a year of celebration and an opportunity 
to refocus the role of the Lord Mayor. 
 
I wish to convene a meeting of current, future and previous Lord Mayor’s to talk about 
the structures required to impart continuity in the role and ensure additional resources 
are given to the Lord Mayor in relation to economic development. 
 
It has been clear over the passed year that the Lord Mayor plays a significant role in 
attracting influence and inward investment. It has also been clear to me that despite a 
good working relationship with the current Lord Mayor, in hindsight greater pre-planned 
co-ordination could have led to further opportunities for York. I have discussed this with 
the incumbent Lord Mayor and the next. 
 
I am keen for the Economic Infrastructure Fund to fund a post from economic 
development to work directly with the Lord Mayor. 
 
I am also asking for the Chief Executive to assess the possibility of taking on a military 
officer through the defence career partnership to assess our customs when dealing 
with international visitors. I also think the gifts we give to international visitors need to 
be improved. Gifts are so important to some cultures that we are trying to attract 
inward investment from. 
 
Apprenticeships  
 
Councillor Julie Gunnell and I have signed up to become apprenticeship ambassadors 
of the National Apprenticeship Service. This is a part of our commitment to increasing 
the number of apprentices in York. City of York council has recruited 34 apprentices 
since the change of control in May 2011. We want to encourage other organisations to 
also become ambassadors and encourage others to take on board apprentices.  
 

Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
Report to Full Council – March 2012 

Agenda Item 7Page 55



The Chair of the York Business Forum, Adam Sinclair has signed up to become an 
ambassador. There are 33 ambassadors in Yorkshire and the Humber and I would like 
to beat this number in York alone. 
 
This follows the Labour manifesto pledge to seek to increase apprenticeships. 
 
Police Commissioners 
 
I am alarmed at the news the election for police commissioner will have no free mail 
shot like Parliamentary and European elections. I have expressed my dismay at this to 
other council leaders in the region of both parties.  
 
The Government expects people to look at a national website to see who the 
candidates are. This will severely affect the electoral turnout and in turn the mandate of 
him or her who is elected Police Commissioner for North Yorkshire. It will also affect 
the engagement of people in rural areas, with not access to broadband, the elderly 
who are less likely to use broadband and the poor who cannot afford it. 
 
I am going to write to Theresa May expressing my concern and I will be asking other 
group leaders to co-sign this letter with me. This is an issue about democracy and not 
about party politics. 
 
FTRs 
 
Gone. 
 
This follows the Labour election pledge to get rid of the ftr purple bus. 
 
Organisational Review 
 
Interviews are taking place for challenged assistant director posts. This is clearly a 
difficult time for some staff and it is right that we all pay tribute to their dedication and 
hard work despite being denigrated by the Government. 
 
It is however right that we have looked to decrease management costs at a time of 
severe Government funding cuts. 
 
City of York Council’s First Phone Application 
 
We will be launching soon the council’s first phone application. This application will be 
multiplatform (Android, Apple OS, Windows and Blackberry etc.). It will be free and 
allow residents to report in grotspots across the city through a touch of a button. The 
image will then be uploaded to the council’s website along with location and time of 
reporting. The council will then clean up the area and report when the job is closed.  
 

Page 56



The application comes out of my visit to Lewisham council with Councillor Janet 
Looker last summer. The programme ahs also been taken up by the Mayor of London, 
Boris Johnson.  
 
We will be the first in Yorkshire to develop this app. It will save money on pre-
inspection costs, call centre costs and increase accountability of the service. 
 
This shows we are becoming a forward thinking council. 
 
Local Enterprise Partnerships 
 
I am concerned at the lack of debate about LEPs in this council. I feel this is currently 
where a lot of the real business is done.  
 
The Government is looking on LEPs with increasing importance. The Government also 
wants more joined up functions between LEP areas. This puts York in a difficult 
position as it straddles two LEPs.  
 
Retail Strategy Group and Portas Report 
 
Following the publication of the Portas report I asked for a meeting with retailers to 
discuss City of York Council’s response. I also think we should bid towards the 
Government funding for high streets. However to put it into context the Government is 
giving £1m to high streets in the UK. This council is looking at least £2m for 
Reinvigorate York alone. 
 
It has been agreed with retailers and interested parties that we extend the retail 
strategy group to include others and become a city centre team, much more focussed 
on the city centre, rather than just retail. 
 
Eric Pickles 
 
Will be addressing council leaders at the next meeting of Local Government Yorkshire 
and Humber. This meeting will have occurred before full council and I am happy to 
take questions on this meeting. 
 
The Government’s Budget 
 
This will also have been announced by the time of full council and I am happy to take 
any questions on the affect upon residents in York. 
 
Bill Woolley 
 
Bill will be retiring soon and I would like to take this opportunity to publicly thank him for 
his unparalleled service to this council and this city. 
 

Page 57



Minimum Wage 
 
I am disappointed that the minimum wage has not increased for under 21s as it has 
done for over 21s. The cost of living is the same for both. The Government is 
increasingly denigrating young people and it is not on. If someone under the age of 21 
does the same job as that over, they should be paid the same and Government 
legislation should reflect this. 
 
I am going to ask the Chief Executive to ensure that this is considered as part of the 
work required to introduce the living wage. My understanding is that this council does 
not differentiate between the pay of substantive posts aged under 21 and above. This 
should continue. 
 
_________ 
 
 
It has been ten months of the Labour administration and already we are making a 
difference. We are honouring our manifesto pledges. We said before the election York 
deserves better and after winning, we are delivering it. 
 
 
Councillor James Alexander 
Labour Leader of City of York Council 
20th March, 2012 

Page 58



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING CABINET 

DATE 6 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS ALEXANDER (CHAIR), 
CRISP, FRASER, GUNNELL, LOOKER, 
MERRETT, SIMPSON-LAING (VICE-CHAIR) 
AND WILLIAMS 

  

 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 
 

118. NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING - A NEW APPROACH  
 
[See also under Part A minutes] 
 
This item was the subject of a pre-decision call in. 
 
Members considered a report that proposed a new model of 
Neighbourhood Working through which the Council would work 
with partners to deliver better services for York’s communities.   
 
It was noted that paragraph 19 of the report should read... 
“There will be three ward publications a year for each ward...” 
 
The Cabinet Member stated that the proposed model of working 
had taken into account the financial situation and the changing 
demographics.  It would be more efficient than the current 
arrangements and would bring improvements for Members, 
residents and the voluntary sector. There would be clear 
channels for reporting problems and ward credits would enable 
funding to be targeted where it was most needed.  No decisions 
had yet been made in respect of staffing.  
 
Members stated that there were a number of flaws in the current 
arrangements and they expressed their support for the 
proposed model of Neighbourhood Working.  It would enable 
resources to be allocated  where they were most needed. 
 
Discussion took place regarding the importance of ensuring that 
there was a fair allocation of youth services in wards and that 

Page 59



these were linked to need.  The provision of activities for young 
people was an important issue for many residents. 
 
RECOMMEND:   That Council approve a change in the 

Council’s constitution in respect of ward 
committee arrangements, as set out in the 
Annex to the report. 

 
REASON: To deliver better services for York’s 

communities. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Alexander, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 7.10 pm]. 

Page 60



Annex A 
 
Summary and Explanation  

Ward Committees 
 
7.1 There are 22 Wards in the City of York which in some cases are 
merged to create 18 Ward Committees.   These Ward Committees 
provide local citizens an opportunity to influence local service delivery and 
to have a say more widely in Council affairs. They are responsible for 
considering local matters and have a devolved budget to spend on 
supporting local community groups and initiatives. The Ward Committees 
are comprised of Councillors for each Ward(s) who must exercise their 
delegated authority in consultation with local residents at annual meetings 
that are held in public.   
 
In addition to the annual meeting there are up to two themed ward 
committee meetings each year that provide an opportunity for residents to 
be involved in exploring specific issues and identifying solutions. 
 
Every household is notified of details of the Ward Committee meetings 
and all local residents are encouraged to attend and have their say. 
 

Responsibility for Functions 

9.1 The function of a Ward Committee is to: 

(a) Consider the needs of local communities and, taking account of the 
views of local residents, prepare a Community Contract for each Ward 
that is consistent with the Council Plan policies and priorities in so far as 
they relate to the Ward. 
 
(b) Formulate, develop and approve an Action Plan for the Ward based on 
the priorities in the Community Contract and scrutinise the delivery of 
local services based on the Plan. 
 
(c) Continuously monitor services and facilities within the ward to identify 
specific improvements which the Council or partners could introduce 
within available resources and make recommendations.  
 
(d) Provide wide-ranging opportunities for residents to monitor service 
delivery, inform service redesign and for communities to deliver services 
where practicable and appropriate. 
 

Page 61



(e) Bring to the attention of the Council the views of local people on any 
matter of local concern and identify practical arrangements which might 
improve communications between the Council and the people it serves. 
 
(f) Consider and provide advice to the appropriate Cabinet Member or 
Director on the provision of services within the ward by the Council and 
other bodies including any set up by the community. 
 
(g) Promote the principles and standards of the Council’s Open 
Government policy. 
 
(h) Decide on the allocation of resources contained within the Ward 
Committee budget in accordance with the Council’s Procedure Rules as 
set out in Part 4 in this Constitution except: 
 

i) Resources will only be used to award grants to community 
groups in the ward to support their contribution to the priorities 
set out in the Community Contract; 

ii) Services that require an “authorised officer” of the Council to 
exercise statutory functions. 

 
(i) Comment on proposals of the Cabinet, Committees and Sub – 
Committees of Council which have an impact on their Ward. 
 
 
PART 4C - ADDITIONAL STANDING ORDERS RELATING TO 
ANNUAL WARD COMMITTEES  
 
1 Meetings of the Annual Ward Committee 
 
1.1  The Annual Ward Committee meeting will be called by the Chair and 

meet once per year. 

1.2  Any member of the Committee may place an item of business on the 
agenda. 

 

2  Minutes 
 
2.1  Copies of the draft minutes of the previous meeting will be circulated 

to Members on the day the agenda is circulated, no less than 10 
clear days before the meeting is to be held. 

2.2  The minutes will be agreed at the next meeting of the Ward 
Committee and signed by the Chair. 

Page 62



2.3  The minutes of the Ward Committee will be entered in a Minute Book 
and be available for public inspection no more than five working days 
after they have been approved. 

 
3  Voting 
 
3.1  Voting at a meeting will be by a show of hands. Any Member may 

require their vote to be recorded in the minutes. 

3.2  In the event of any vote being equally divided the Chair will have a 
second or casting vote. 

3.3  Where only two Members are present any delegated powers can only 
be exercised if both Members are in agreement. 

 
4  Access 
 
4.1 Ward Committees will be subject to current access to information 

provisions. In addition the following will apply:- 

(a) The Chair of the Ward Committee will introduce all agenda items 
then allow public debate. 

(b)  The Chair of the Ward Committee will sum up at the end of the 
debate and together with other Members take a decision. 

 (c)  Meetings of the Ward Committee will be open to all residents of the 
ward to attend. 

(d)  The agenda will be publicised no less than five clear working days 
before a meeting is held. 

(e)  Agenda will include a residents’ question time (Have Your Say). 

(f)  A public notice board will be established for the ward on which all 
public information will be displayed.  (The Press and social media will 
be recognised as a public notice board.) 

(g)  Council officers will be able to attend and speak at meetings where 
the subject area is relevant to the ward or where a citywide issue 
might impact on residents in a ward.  

(h)  Members may invite representatives of other agencies to attend and 
advise at meetings where relevant items are to be discussed. 

(i)  The Council will communicate the findings on any issue raised with 
them by a resident to that person within ten clear days - unless the 
inquiry raises issues of law or practice, requiring a provisional 
response to be sent or where an issue requires further action and /or 
investigation the Council will communicate that this is the case 
providing a deadline for completion.  

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING CABINET 

DATE 6 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS ALEXANDER (CHAIR), 
CRISP, FRASER, GUNNELL, LOOKER, 
MERRETT, SIMPSON-LAING (VICE-CHAIR) 
AND WILLIAMS 

  

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 

 
119. THE COMMUNITY STADIUM: BUSINESS CASE  

 
[See also Part A minute] 
 
Members considered a report that set out the business case for 
the Community Stadium to pre-procurement stage.  An 
addendum to the report was tabled at the meeting and is 
attached to the on-line agenda papers. 
 
Details were given of the proposals and facility mix and the 
funding for the scheme.   Members’ attention was drawn to the 
risk analysis detailed in the report. 
 
The Chair responded to specific issues that had been raised 
under the public participation item on the agenda. 
 
Councillors Merrett, Simpson-Laing and Williams abstained from 
voting as they served on the Planning Committee which would 
consider the planning application for this site. 
 
RECOMMEND: That Council: 
 

(i) Approve the business case as presented 
noting the financial risks and potential 
resultant liabilities that may arise as a 
result of proceeding with the scheme. 

 
(ii) Approve its submission to the Planning 

Committee in support of the outline 

Page 65



planning application submitted by 
Oakgate Group plc. 

 

(iii) Approve the inclusion in the Capital   
Programme of the Community Stadium 
scheme at the value of £19.2m to be 
funded from £14.85m of S106 
Contribution, £4m of Prudential 
Borrowing (£200k 11/12 and £3.8m 
12/13) and £350k York City FC.  
Members should note that the funding 
from York City Football Club could be 
higher than a £350k contribution and this 
would result in a reduction of the 
Council’s contribution. 

 
(iv) Approve the release of the balance of 

the Council’s £3.8m Prudential 
Borrowing as shown in the capital 
programme in 12/13 in order to progress 
the Community Stadium project. 

 

(v) Approve,  that as part of the release of 
the £3.8m capital funding available, that 
£2m be allocated for the new athletics 
facility with York University and commit 
to the delivery of the project.  Note the 
risks outlined in paragraph 50 of the 
report that if the stadium scheme does 
not proceed that £2m of CYC Prudential 
Borrowing will be spent on delivering 
athletics provision for the City. 

 
(vi) To note, and accept, the risks set out in 

the risk management section of the 
report, and the financial implications 
section. 

 
REASON: To enable plans for the community stadium project 

to be developed and progressed. 

 
 

Page 66



 
 
 
 
 
Councillor Alexander, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 7.10 pm]. 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



  
   
 

 

  
 

   

 
Cabinet 
 

6 March 2012 

 
Report of the Cabinet Members for City Strategy and Communities and 
Neighbourhoods. 

The Community Stadium:  Business Case 

Summary 

1. This report sets out the business case for the Community Stadium to 
pre-procurement stage.  Cabinet members are asked to recommend 
to Council to: 

Ø Approve the business case as presented noting the financial 
risks and potential resultant liabilities that may arise as a result 
of proceeding with the scheme. 

Ø Approve its submission to the Planning Committee in support of 
the outline planning application submitted by Oakgate Group 
plc. 

Ø Approve the inclusion in the Capital Programme of the 
Community Stadium scheme at the value of £19.2m to be 
funded from £14.85m of S106 Contribution, £4m of Prudential 
Borrowing (£200k 11/12 and £3.8m 12/13) and £350k York City 
FC.  Members should note that the funding from York City 
Football Club could be higher than a £350k contribution and this 
would result in a reduction of the Councils contribution 

Ø Approve the release of the balance of the Council’s £3.8m 
Prudential Borrowing as shown in the capital programme in 
12/13 in order to progress the Community Stadium project. 

Ø Approve that as part of the release of the £3.8m capital funding 
available that £2m to be allocated for the new athletics facility 
with York University and commit to the delivery of the project.  
Note the risks outlined in paragraph 50 that if the stadium 
scheme does not proceed that £2m of CYC Prudential 
Borrowing will be spent on delivering athletics provision for the 
City. 

Page 69



  
   
 

Ø To note, and accept, the risks set out in the risk management 
section of this report, and the financial implications section. 

Background 

2. Previous reports to the Council’s Executive and Cabinet have 
provided summaries of the development of the Community Stadium 
project to date. A review of the project’s history is included in the 
Business Case (Confidential Annex A). The outline stage of the 
Business Case was first agreed by members in June 2009.  It was 
then further developed to support the decision of the Executive in 
July 2010 that the stadium would be located at Monks Cross South 
and would be delivered as part of an enabling development at the 
centre of a range of community facilities.   

3. On 8 December 2011 Council agreed that £200k of the Council’s 
£4m capital allocation for the project should be used to progress the 
project to the next key stage. Since then officers have undertaken: 

Ø Cost management reports on all strands of the capital work. 

Ø Further development of the key stakeholder partnerships for the 
provision of the community facilities. 

Ø Financial and due diligence work. 

Ø Sensitivity analysis on the operation of the leisure facilities. 

Ø Stage 2 feasibility and survey work at the University Sports 
Village in order to proceed with the athletics proposals. 

Ø Architectural and design work to develop the specifications / 
design guides for the new facilities, prepare schematics, 
developing the indicative plans provided as part of the outline 
planning application. 

4. The business case has now been developed to the point where 
members are in a position to sign-off the core principles of the way 
the stadium and associated community facilities will be delivered, 
operated and maintained based on projections of the principal costs 
and income streams supported by a robust evidence base and 
sensitivity analysis identifying the relevant risks. 

5. Following approval of this report, officers will move to: 

Ø Preparation of the procurement packages. 

Page 70



  
   
 

Ø Appointment of the council’s design / construction / legal / 
procurement and financial specialists that will work for the 
council throughout the procurement exercise. 

Ø Preparation and submission of detailed planning / reserved 
matters applications for development relating to the community 
stadium, community sport & dedicated training facilities and the 
county standard athletics track. 

Ø Undertake detailed discussions / negotiations with key project 
stakeholders now Heads of Terms have been secured with all 
parties. 

Ø Undertaking further community consultation. 

Ø Continue to develop the business case as the planning, 
procurement and design process progress. 

6. A planning application has been submitted for the enabling 
development by Oakgate Group plc. The application includes a 
S106 agreement which pays £14.85M towards the delivery of the 
community stadium.  This will be the principal funding stream.  It is 
proposed that the Council submit the business case into the 
planning process in order to demonstrate that the Community 
Stadium is deliverable and sustainable and will deliver community 
benefits that justify the enabling development.  

The Business Case 

7. The business case for the community stadium was first formally 
submitted to the council in June 2009.  Since then it has developed 
as part of an iterative process.  It is now at a stage that provides 
members with sufficient information to make an informed decision 
relating to the key issues and risk associated with the delivery of the 
project.  

8. The detailed business case and supporting documents are set out in 
Annex A. Due to the commercially sensitive nature of much of the 
information the document is confidential.  This cabinet report 
contains a summary of the key issues.  

9. The key principles for the project are that it will: 

Ø Be a community focused project that will deliver an exciting 
range of sports, learning, and health focused services and 
facilities for the City and region. 

Page 71



  
   
 

Ø Make the new 6,000 all-seater stadium the focal point of a new 
community hub that will play a key role in community leisure 
provision across the City.  

Ø Provide a new high quality county standard athletics facility as 
part of the York Sports Village at Heslington East Campus.   

Ø Ensure that all the facilities are fully inclusive and owned by the 
Council for the benefit of the people of York. 

Ø Ensure that all commercial uses / activity will support the 
community objectives of the project.  

Ø Establish the most efficient and cost effective arrangements for 
the operation of the facilities.  

Ø Create commercially sustainable facilities. 

Ø Enable the project partners to thrive, with no adverse impact 
through the delivery of the project. 

Proposals and facility mix: 

10. The scheme proposes an extensive range of community facilities, 
these are set out below:  

 
• Community Stadium: 6,000 all seat stadium with hospitality & 

support facilities and capable of extension to 12,000 capacity – 
shared between rugby league and football.  It will also act as a 
base for the clubs’ extensive community activities, provide them 
with offices, boardroom, administration and high quality hospitality 
facilities and a top class playing surface.  The stadium will host 
community sports events / finals and be available for occasional 
events such as concerts. 

 
The stadium and its associated facilities will act as a focal point for 
community sports activity.  This will be a base for the clubs to 
deliver their community activities, building on their present 
programmes.  This will also give schools, adult education providers 
and other community groups the chance to use the stadium and 
sport as means of motivation to encourage educational 
development and participation. There will be access to the meeting 
areas and hospitality lounges for community use and the stadium 
itself to host finals for schools and leagues across the City. 

 
• 3G Floodlit Games Courts: Linked to the stadium and working 

with the Football Association (FA), Football Foundation (FF) and 

Page 72



  
   
 

local leagues, to provide a 3G pitch with a youth focus, linked to 
the development structure of the professional clubs. The facility will 
also be available for local 5-a-side leagues and training for the 
professional teams.  This would be built with a ‘shock pad’ allowing 
rugby to be played, offering considerable opportunity for YCKs to 
run elements of their community programme and be used as a 
training facility. 

 
• Community Sport & Training Pitches:  Three options are 

provided to deliver a dedicated training and reserve team facility for 
Rugby League enabling the pitch quality of the community stadium 
to be maintained.  The objective is to also invest into community 
sports provision across the city in delivering this facility. 

 
• County standard athletics facility: 500 capacity grandstand, club 

and support facilities at the York Sports Village. It will act as a hub 
for the new regional closed circuit cycle track to be developed with 
the university and offer scope for other sports such as triathlon. 
This will be a key part of the City’s Olympic legacy and establish 
York as sporting centre of regional importance. It will provide a 
sports pitch in the centre of the track (which will replace the pitch 
ultimately lost at Bootham Crescent, satisfying Sport England’s 
requirements) and the business case for the provision of an 
additional training pitch adjacent to the facility is being explored.  
 

• Investment into Leisure Portfolio: Potential to bring much 
needed investment into the leisure facilities at Waterworld / 
Huntington Stadium to secure the facilities’ long-term sustainability 
through the procurement exercise to secure an operator.  
Feasibility has identified £3M investment requirement. This 
element of the project is not included in the stadium financial 
model. However, this will be considered as part of the wider 
procurement exercise underway as an invest-to-save initiative. 

 
• Community Hub: a range of community focused facilities and 

uses are also proposed. These will be built as part of the Stadium’s 
main stand, incorporated into an iconic atrium, providing a focal 
point for all the community activity at the Huntington site. It will be 
designed around a large, high quality cafe and informal communal / 
reception area.   

 
The primary function of the hub is to provide a commercial revenue 
stream to support the community stadium’s running costs and to 

Page 73



  
   
 

support the clubs in delivering their community sports programmes.  
However, one of the key objectives of the project has been to 
maximise the potential community benefits.   To this end, extensive 
work has been undertaken to establish a mix of community 
facilities and users that will add considerable value to the 
community stadium with far reaching benefits to the City whilst 
providing a revenue stream at the same time. Heads of Terms 
have been agreed for commercial rental agreements to deliver the 
following:   
 
• York NHS Hospital Trust Community health / well-being 

drop-in  centre: Providing a range of clinical uses such as 
physiotherapy & phlebotomy , health information and services 
such as sexual health and health in-equalities that can use the 
power of sport and the attraction of the new destination to 
encourage use, particularly by hard to reach groups.   

 
• York St John University Community Institute of Sport & 

Wellbeing:  Linked to the NHS facility offering a range of 
learning opportunities and placements to provide a unique 
integrated learning model for sport and health studies, research 
and development. The work of the sports institute could provide 
support to the clubs and community health uses, offering access 
strength and conditioning and physiotherapy services. 

 
• Independent Living Assessment Centre: Providing a 

community ‘retail’ facility for those with mobility problems. This 
important service will be given a high profile frontage as part of 
the new sports / community and retail destination providing 
excellent accessibility for a use that is currently in an 
inappropriate and inaccessible location.  Scope exists to link this 
and extend the provision to include services such as stroke 
rehabilitation etc. 

 
• Training, development and conference centre: Using the 

main hospitality area of the stadium (non-match day use) to 
deliver a range of seminars, training courses meetings, 
conferences.  Led by York NHS Trust & YSJU and offering use 
for wider community use.  This facility will also be used by the 
sports clubs to offer high quality match-day hospitality, as well 
as access for functions and other events in the evenings and at 
other times. 

 

Page 74



  
   
 

• Gateway Explore Library: Providing a new way of delivering 
library services, will be integrated into this new multi-agency 
environment.  This would be at the very heart of the hub, being 
part of the atrium, linking into the cafe / informal areas, providing 
access to books, IT equipment and a range of other learning 
activities and spaces.   

 
• Child’s play facility, crèche and day nursery: Offering a new 

unique and exciting concept, extending to 800sq m.  It will also 
include a day nursery (providing an excellent location with close 
access to the park and ride facility) a crèche – offering a new 
concept for the wider destination of parents wishing to drop off 
their children to either shop, use the leisure facilities or watch a 
game.  

 

Facilities provided in other locations 
 
11. A number of the proposed facilities that form part of the wider project 

are to be delivered in other locations.  These relate to the 
replacement athletics facilities, community sport / dedicated training 
facilities and interim ground share arrangements.   

Athletics 
12. It will be essential that replacement athletics facilities are provided 

before work starts of the new stadium so that there is no gap in 
provision. This is to protect York City Athletics Club who would 
otherwise be without facilities in the interim period. It is proposed 
that the Council provide a £2m grant to the University to fund the 
construction of a county standard athletic facility, including spectator 
stand and playable grass pitch in the centre of the track, at York 
Sports Village. 

13. York Sports Village LLP will build this facility on the land owned by 
the University and will be responsible for its ongoing maintenance 
and operation.  

14. The facility will incorporate a 500 capacity stand which will include 
changing facilities, toilets, flexible space for meetings, clubroom, 
kitchen, storage and have scope for offices for the use of the 
University. This building may also be used by other sports users i.e. 
those using the potential cycling facilities and users of the grass 
pitch in the centre of the running track. 

Page 75



  
   
 
15. A legal agreement will secure community use.  Draft heads of terms 

are set out for approval at Annex8 of the Business Case. 

16. Sport England has indicated that they would agree to a maximum of 
one year gap between the demolition of the stadium and the re-
provision of the new facility.  This would be a worse case and would 
have significant impact on the athletics club and community sport in 
the city.  Members should be aware that this may be during or just 
after the Olympic year. It is therefore recommended that the grant of 
£2M from the council’s capital programme is made to the University 
in order to secure an early start on the athletics provision without 
making it conditional on planning permission being secured for the 
Community Stadium because: 

Ø The new facilities need to be completed before work can start 
on the new stadium. 

Ø The current athletics facilities at Huntington Stadium are 
nearing the end of their useful life and are unlikely to obtain a 
further certificate to hold competition events; new facilities are 
therefore needed in any event. 

Ø There is limited impact on the continuity of the operation of the 
athletics club supporting and developing the far reaching 
community sports work delivered by the club.  

Ø Should planning permission not be obtained for the Community 
Stadium the current facilities at Huntington Stadium are unlikely 
to be sustainable and it will be necessary to relocate the 
athletics prior to any decision about what to do with the site. 

Community Sport / Training Facilities 

17. With two clubs using the pitch for matches at the Community 
Stadium it will not be possible for the pitch to be used for training or 
reserve matches.  Consideration will be given to using a re-enforced 
pitch at the stadium that has been successfully used at a number of 
shared stadia across the UK. This may allow for some reserve team 
and other community based use.  However, it is important that a 
facility is available for both clubs if they were to have a reserve team 
in the future.    

18. The York City Knights currently have a first team and an under 18s 
extended scholarship team who use Huntington Stadium for games 
and for training. They had a reserve team up until 2011 but it was 
disbanded at the end of the season. In the future the Knights plan to 
revive the reserve team and also hope to have extended scholarship 

Page 76



  
   
 

teams for under 15s and under 16s in the future. They currently 
have no provision or designated facilities for either. 

19. As part of the Community Stadium project it will be necessary to 
create additional facilities for training and reserve matches. A 
number of options have been considered.  Those that are potentially 
feasible are set out below.  Selection of the best option is subject to 
further negotiation between site owners / operators, the Council, 
York City Knights and others. 

20. An options paper for the training facilities has been prepared 
(Annex 3 of the Business Case).  There has been an ongoing 
dialogue with the two sports clubs. It has also been suggested that 
another option should be considered as York College have 
expressed an interest.  These facilities would need to be operational 
prior to the demolition of the new stadium.  The main options are: 

Ø Acorn Amateur Rugby Football League Club 

Ø York Sports Village 

Ø York City’s Wigginton Road training facilities 

Ø York College 

21. There are a minimum of three options that are deliverable within the 
identified budget.  It is now proposed to enter detailed dialogue with 
the relevant partners to develop a preferred option and detailed 
development proposal. 

Interim Ground Share Facilities  

22. York City FC has agreed to allow York City Knights access to use 
their ground during the construction of the new stadium.  A licence 
agreement has been prepared.  The parties are in discussion 
regarding this at present.  Both parties agree in principle to this as 
an interim solution.  £250k of the training facilities budget (£750K) is 
allocated to cover any costs associated with implementing these 
interim arrangements this will be based on open book accounting. 
The draft licence agreement is provided in Annex 4 of the Business 
Case.  

23. The entire scheme will result in around £20M investment in the city’s 
community facilities using only £4M of public money (CYC capital).  
Thus, for every £1 of public money used, £4 of private funds will be 
in invested into the project and the City’s future.  The range and 

Page 77



  
   
 

extent of community facilities and services provided, with such 
minimal reliance on public funds will be a first in the UK.    
   

 Table 1: Summary of cost / funding  

Expenditure (cost) £19.2M 

Total Funding 
 

£19.2M 

 

Community Benefits 

24. Using both quantitative and qualitative techniques, an independent 
Community Impact Assessment has been undertaken by Drivers 
Jonas Deloitte (DJD).  A summary of the benefits are provided in 
Section 9 of the report setting out the ‘Magnitude and Significance’ 
of this positive impact provided by the proposals. DJD’s independent 
report concludes that: 

 
‘The impacts from the Community Proposals are numerous, 
significant and beneficial. The cumulative impact of the 
development in its entirety will drive the most beneficial impact, 
with the main thrust of the benefits being assisted by the 
development of the community hub which will be the beating 
heart of the Community Proposals. The opportunities for 
collaboration, knowledge sharing and joined-up thinking around 
sport, health and community care make this a unique a 
development proposal of significant beneficial community 
impact.’ 

 
25. Key quantitative benefits and impacts of the Community Proposals 

 
• The Community Proposals have the potential to create up to 90 

additional permanent FTE positions. 
• The Community Proposals have the potential to create 22 

temporary FTE positions during the 24 month construction 
period. 

• The new stadium should generate an increase of between 20% 
and 40% in visitor numbers, which would equate to up to 8,400 
additional visitors per year from outside the City of York and up 
to £247,500 additional expenditure associated with the stadium. 

Page 78



  
   
 

• Up to £2,000,000 additional expenditure is expected to be 
created indirectly by the Community Proposals through job 
creation for York’s residents. 

 
26. Key qualitative benefits and impacts of the Community Proposals 

are set out in table below: 
Table 2: Key qualitative benefits 

Community focal point Youth sport opportunities Strategic policy fit 
Targeted recruitment Improved youth health Improved male health 
Improved skills and 
education 

Delivery of sport 
programmes 

Collaborative working 
and knowledge sharing 

Co-ordinated service 
provision 

York’s only FA junior 
compliant 3G games 
court facility 

Improved standard of 
healthcare provision 

Additional opportunities for 
football and rugby 
community engagement  

Increased youth 
participation 

Reduction of access and 
health inequalities 

Conferencing and 
hospitality provision for 
community 

Increased chance of 
football and rugby team 
promotion 

Community health 
outreach opportunities 

Promotion of independent 
living 

Additional stadium family 
visits 

Visible library location 

Free Wi-Fi and internet 
facilities 

Health & education and 
training 

High quality public realm 

Community cohesion Nurturing of talented 
athletes 

Sustainable transport 
provision 

Reduction in anti-social 
behaviour 

High quality playing pitch Healthy food provision 

Reduced pressure on 
existing NHS facilities 

Sport and health 
professional CPD 
opportunities 

Education and literacy 
promotion 

Support for carers Raising awareness of 
ILAC 

Increased access to 
learning 

Increased sport-based 
knowledge for York 

Work experience and 
intern opportunities 

Anonymity for service 
users 

 

Impact on Physical Activity Participation Levels 

 
27. In York our Sport and Physical Activity targets are based around 

encouraging those who are least active to participate in Physical 
Activity. Local research shows that 42.1% of the adult population are 
not achieving at least 150 minutes of physical activity per week in 
accordance with UK Chief Medical Officer’s recommended 
guidelines on physical activity. Males, those aged 17 to 25, 75+, 
those with a limiting disability and those in socio economic groups D 

Page 79



  
   
 

and E are least likely to be meeting the physical activity targets. This 
indicator is one of those included in the new Public Health 
Outcomes Framework which the city will be measured on by 
national research. 

28. The stadium and associated sports and leisure facilities offer an 
ideal opportunity to address the imbalances in activity levels. The 
proposed new and upgraded facilities and extended cycle routes, as 
well as the fully accessible, off site re-provision of athletics facilities 
and likely creation of a closed circuit cycling facility will all offer 
additional opportunities for sports participation.  

29. It is not just the facility improvements however that will help to 
address inactivity, equally important is the opportunity for community 
participation in activity as a result of the programming and operation 
of the facilities. Both York City Knights and York City Football Club 
have community sports / activity development teams who will be 
based at the stadium. They will run programmes for children and 
young people, linking local junior leagues with the clubs’ own 
development routes. It is intended that the stadium will also operate 
programmes like “fit fans” which have been shown to have a 
significant impact on participant’s weight, health and activity rates in 
other cities. These programmes will be targeted at young and middle 
aged males from lower socio economic groups who are the least 
active but the most likely to be regular sports spectators. 

30. The 3G pitch will be programmed to attract the highest possible 
participation rates. After school and holiday periods will be used to 
attract young people to sports development activities run by the two 
professional clubs’ community sports / activity teams. Sunday 
morning periods will be made available to local junior leagues for 
match fixtures; this will be managed through a usage agreement 
between the local leagues and the stadium management similar to 
the arrangements that have been made for the 3G pitch shortly to 
open at the University of York. Evening periods will focus on 
provision of adult small sided soccer, Back to Rugby / Touch Rugby 
which is in high demand and targets the 17 to 25 age bracket.  

31. The existing gym facilities will be available for open membership but 
will have the added advantage of having the professional clubs 
training there too which will allow the “fit fans” participants to train 
along side the players. The links with York St John University Sports 
institute on site and the NHS clinical hub will also support and 
strengthen the ability to address health inequalities brought about by 

Page 80



  
   
 

inactivity. The Council’s Sport & Active Leisure team are already 
working in partnership with the hospital’s physiotherapy teams and 
GP’s practices to run a series of community activities designed to 
address a number of health conditions such as back pain, risk of 
heart disease and weight management, specifically targeting those 
who do no physical activity. The co-location of NHS teams with 
sports/ fitness facilities offers the scope to extend this programme to 
operate in a new range of facilities and with a new client base. 

Market testing 

32. Extensive feasibility work has been undertaken to identify the 
optimum means of procuring and constructing the Community 
Stadium, operating the facilities along side the Council’s existing 
leisure facilities in order to ensue best value.  This work has been 
supported by a detailed market testing exercise, backed up by 
specialist legal and commercial advice, which suggests that: 

• The proposals set out above are deliverable. 

• There is market interest in the operation of the new stadium and 
community facilities. 

• The operation of the facilities will be more attractive to the market 
if the Council’s wider leisure facilities are included in the package. 

• There is potential to bring investment to the city’s wider leisure 
facilities to ensure their long-term sustainability by including them 
in the package. 

• In particular, investment is needed in the facilities at Huntington 
Stadium (Waterworld, Courtney’s and the Stadium) where there 
has been limited investment over the last 14 years.  Should the 
current lease be surrendered (which could happen any time from 
November 2012) the Council would potentially be left with a 
significant capital and revenue budget pressure.   

• A number of different options exist for the management / 
operation of the Community Stadium, hospitality areas and 
catering that would be best explored as part of a dialogue 
process involving the principal stakeholders. 

• It will not be commercially desirable to appoint an extensive, 
dedicated stadium management company for the operation of the 
stadium component; the Council’s intention is to let a contract for 
the leisure management of the Community Stadium facilities as a 
whole, alongside its other facilities.   

Page 81



  
   
 

• The operation of the athletics facility should be excluded from the 
leisure management contract as arrangements have already 
been agreed with the University and the City of York Athletics 
Club. 

• Running separate (but dovetailed) procurements for construction 
and leisure management respectively is most likely to produce a 
commercially sustainable design for the Community Stadium, 
ensuring that the future operator has input to the design. 

Procurement Strategy 

33. The proposed procurement strategy is based around the following 
key principles: 

• In respect of the Community Stadium, adopting a ‘hub and spoke’ 
operational model that provides a single over-arching 
management contract for all the facilities, focused around a 
community hub (shared by all users) and from which all the 
facilities (or spokes) are accessed. This will offer flexibility and is 
likely to attract the strongest market interest, with scope to 
achieve the leanest operational model; the exact number of 
‘spokes’ will be finalised at the detailed design stage.  It is 
important that input from stakeholders and potential operators 
feeds into the design process shaping the final proposals.  

• Developing the community stadium and hub to become the focal 
point for community sport and well-being for the City, maximising 
community activity and outputs focused around sport, well-being, 
learning and play. 

• Facilitating commercial operator input into the design process for 
the Community Stadium facilities to ensure a commercially 
sustainable design. 

• Securing essential investment required for the existing leisure 
facilities at the Huntington site so they continue to be 
commercially sustainable. 

• Encouraging niche operators to bring forward proposals for the 
operation of the specific spokes of the community hub that would 
fit into the hub & spoke model. 

• Delivering savings in operation of the Council’s leisure facilities. 

34. Procurement of the operator is already being progressed following a 
decision taken by the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and 
Social Inclusion on 10 January.   

Page 82



  
   
 
35. It is likely the Procurement of the construction contract will follow an 

“EU Restricted” procedure.  The following table shows that stages in 
the process set next to the process for procurement of the operator: 
Table 3: Outline Procurement timetable  

Date Operation & 
Maintenance                
(Competitive-Dialogue) 

Design & 
Construction                                  
       (EU Restricted) 

March/ 
April 2012  

Pre-procurement preparation Pre-procurement preparation 

May/ June 
2012 

Issue OJEU Notice & 
bidders awareness 

Pre-procurement / design & 
feasibility  

July/ Aug 
2012 

PQQ Process & initial 
dialogue 

Issue OJUE Notice 

Sept/ Dec  
2012 

Targeted dialogue PQQ / ITT process 

Jan/ 
March 
2013 

Close dialogue / ITFST ITT  evaluation / Contract award 

April/ May 
2013 

Evaluation Progress detailed planning 
submission 

June 2013 Preferred Bidder - contract  
Sept 2013 Contract operational Construction mobilisation 
Nov/ Dec 
2013 

 Construction commences 

Nov 2014/ 
March 
2015 

 Facilities operational 

 

Capital Costs 
36. The capital costs for this project have developed as part of an 

ongoing process, from the initial proposals put forward in July 2010.  
The figures below (for stadium and community facilities) are based 
on the plans prepared by DLA Architects which form part of the 
outline planning application, but also include the key requirements of 
the design brief prepared by Holmes Miller.   

37. Gardiner & Theobold (G&T), who specialise in cost and project 
management for stadiums, have advised the council throughout the 
feasibility stage. Their report relating to the project’s costs also 
draws on an informal tender exercise undertaken recently with three 
leading stadia construction firms. The costs for the indicative 
proposals set out in the outline planning application are set out in 
the table below:  

Page 83



  
   
 

Table 4: Summary of capital costs for community stadium proposals 

Component Total 
(£000s) 

Capital 
Cost 

(£000s) 

Fees 
(£000s) 

Contingency 
(£000s) 

Comment 

Stadium 11,000 9,350 1,125 525 As per Gardiner & 
Theobold Cost Estimate 
Report. 

External works 1,500 1,300 70 130 As per Gardiner & 
Theobold Cost Estimate 
Report 

Community 
floor space 

3,000 2,550 307 143 As per Gardiner & 
Theobold Cost Estimate 
Report 

Athletics 
Facilities 

2,000 2,000   Delivered through 
funding agreement with 
York University.  

3G Floodlit 
Games Court 

200 180 10 10 As per commercial 
quotation 

Community 
sport facilities 

750 650 65 35 To include interim 
ground sharing / training 
facilities / costs. 

Project Costs 750 750   This figure reflects the 
preferred procurement 
routes for the stadium 
and athletic track 
facilities. 

Total   19,200 16,780 1,577 843  

38. Value engineering options that could be used to lower the overall 
cost of the construction up to £1M are covered in G&T’s report. 
These will act as a further contingency if necessary.  

39. VAT is not included in the above costs.  This is consistent with 
advice provided by the Director of CBSS.   Issues relating to VAT 
are covered in the financial Implications section of this report. 

40. There are three key funding sources, these are set out in the table 
below: 

Table 5: Funding sources 

Component Capital Cost 
(£000s) 

Comment 

S106 Contribution 14,850 Based on Oakgate development 
appraisal to form part of S106.  

CYC Capital 4,000 CYC approved capital programme 
YCFC Capital 350 Contribution following Bootham 

Crescent disposal 
External Funding - External funding options exist 

however none are secured. 
Total 19,200  

Page 84



  
   
 
41. A detailed risk analysis of the funding and capital costs is provided 

later in this report. The key issues and risk associated with capital 
are summarised below: 

• The capital costs are supported by detailed design and cost 
management work.  Gardiner & Theobold have conducted a 
detailed review of the proposal which has been backed up by a 
market testing exercise with leading stadia construction firms. 

• Further value engineering options exist to deliver the stadium that 
will offer a further contingency of up to £1M. Gardiner & Theobold 
advise that costs savings beyond this are achievable but this would 
involve the use of temporary stands for the new stadium. 

• The majority of the funding will be provided through the S106 which 
will be secured if planning permission is granted. Subject to the 
approval of this business case, the council’s £4M is also secured 
and is allocated within the Capital Programme. 

• York City Football Club has an historic commitment to pay the 
Council a £2m contribution towards a new stadium, based on the 
FSIF loan.  FSIF are committed to convert this loan into a grant if a 
new all-seater stadium with an appropriate safety certificate is 
delivered in the agreed timeframe.   

• The heads of terms agreed with YCFC secure the following: 

Ø 1) CYC having the final charge on the land for up to £2M 

Ø 2) Capping the level of YCFC debt up to July 2014 that will 
release will enable some funds to be acquired from the 
sale of the land.  Any further debt charges will be subject 
to a review by CYC and YCFC at this stage. 

Ø 3) YCFC’s occupancy of the new stadium.  

Ø 4) Option of a claw back on any shortfall of the £2M not 
achieved through the sale of Bootham Crescent. This will 
form part of the July 2014 review mechanism. It could 
involve a precept on ticket prices.   

• A recent valuation undertaken by Sanderson Weatherall will result 
in a contribution of c. £800k; however this is subject to changes in 
land values and planning permission etc.  Thus the required 
contribution to deliver the project of £350K considered to be low 

Page 85



  
   
 

risk.  However, if more than £350K is secured the Council will have 
the option to consider whether to further invest into the stadium or 
reduce the CYC funding allocation. 

• To ensure continuity of the provision and development of athletics 
in the city, there should be no gap between the opening of the new 
track and the demolition of the existing stadium the development of 
the new athletics facility needs to be progressed. Authority is 
needed to spend the £2M, so the scheme can be progressed 
through the funding agreement with the university.   

• If the stadium project did not progress (due to call-in or other 
judicial process) the situation could arise that there were two 
athletics tracks (new and old). With the athletics track and club 
moved to the new facilities at Heslington East – it would allow the 
council to consider disposing of Huntington Stadium. Based on a 
recent valuation undertaken by Sanderson Weatherall would raise 
considerably more than the £2M committed to deliver the new 
track.  Thus there would be a low long-term financial risk to the 
council. 

Revenue 

42. This revenue section is based on following operational model:  

i. For the purposes of this report the financial model assumes 
all the proposed facilities form part of the community hub.  
The main profit and loss account is structured with separate 
leases for the stadium and other community / commercial 
uses.  CYC would own the facilities. They would all be 
operated by an over-arching leisure management contract. 

ii. The community hub would be the main focal point of the 
operation (shared by all users) from which all the facilities are 
accessed.  

iii. The stadium would be one of these spokes operated under 
lease. The selected contractor may choose to introduce a 
specialist operator, such as a catering firm or possibly one of 
the two sports clubs, to operate the stadium component as 
part of the community hub.   

43. The estimated financial operating performance of the Community 
Stadium is set out in detail in Chapter 9 of the Business Case.  A 
detailed and strong evidenced financial model has been created by: 

Page 86



  
   
 

i. Providing comprehensive benchmark figures to allow 
stakeholders to have confidence in the financial assumptions 
used are achievable. 

ii. Testing specific income streams with commercial operators 
and commercial agents.  Evidence is to support this model is 
sourced from the following specialist advisors: 

• Edwards Symmons – stadia income / cost valuation 

•  Gardiner & Theobold – stadia cost consultants,  

• UHY Calvert Smith – accountants 

• Lawrence Hannah – commercial & property agent 

• DJD – economic impact and visitor numbers 

• KPMG – financial due diligence, in addition to the 
Councils own financial analysis 

iii. Formalising heads of terms with commercial partners to 
establish accurate levels of rental income. 

iv. Undertaking financial and due diligence work. 

v. Sensitivity and risk analysis on all operational figures.  

44. The results of this financial modelling provides a sound base to 
conclude that the Community Stadium can be commercially 
sustainable, which neither leaves the sports clubs financially 
disadvantaged nor exposes the Council to a high risk of being 
requested to support elements of the scheme on an ongoing 
revenue basis.   

45. It must be noted that this is an illustration of one operating scenario 
which is deliverable.  It is not a final proposal. 

46. The summary table below shows the results of the base model, 
using the cautious financial assumptions and provides a revenue 
surplus of £83,000 per year. Even if a further allowance were to be 
prudently applied for an operational contingency fund (£20k per 
annum) the operating forecasts would still suggest a residual 
operating profit (before tax and any profit distribution) of £63k (or c. 
10% of the overall estimated turnover of £601k across the stadium 
and community hub facilities). 

Page 87



  
   
 
 
Table 6: Summary Profit & Loss Account  

Component  Surplus / 
(loss)   
(£000s ) 

Comment 

Stadium, conference 
and hospitality areas  

14 Assumes base model according to 
assumptions as set in detailed business 
case Chapter 9. 

Commercial rents from 
community hub and 
atrium  

266 Assumes commercial rent for 1,815sqm 
– see breakdown in detailed business 
case Chapter 9. 

Sinking fund & 
maintenance  

(197) Assumes contribution for all facilities 
based on advice provided by Gardiner & 
Theobold. Detail provided in Business 
Case Chapter 9. 

Surplus / (loss)  83  

47. To help understand how the model works and assess the risks a 
summary of the underling assumptions relating to the stadium’s 
operating position and that of the two sports clubs is provided.   

Stadium  

48. This would be operated by lease agreement with the leisure 
operator or appropriate special purpose vehicle. The stadium profit 
and loss account based on a number of principles, namely: 

• Operated under lease by a third party, but as part of an over-
arching management contract for the wider community complex.  

• Maintenance and sinking fund contributions are included for the 
wider facility to ensure a high level of on-going investment for all 
the community facilities. The allocations are based on guidance 
set out in a report from Gardiner & Theobold. 

• Catering and hospitality operation is contracted competitively to 
a professional catering firm, responsible for all match day and 
non-match day catering / hospitality.   

• Match-day income for the clubs under such an arrangement 
would be based on a profit share arrangement with the relevant 
clubs (to be agreed with the clubs).   

• York NHS Hospital Trust leases the hospitality facilities on 
exclusive terms from Monday to Friday 9-5 as a training, 
development, conference and teaching centre.   

Page 88



  
   
 

• Rental levels, naming rights and other income have been 
evidenced from a number of specialist commercial agents.  

• All costs for running the stadium (staffing, insurance, facilities 
management, utilities and rates) are based on figures provided 
by YCFC then tested against leisure operators in the market and 
other stadia. 

Table 6: Estimated Community Stadium Profit & Loss Account 
Item £000 
Fixed rental payment – YCFC 125 
Fixed rental payment – YCK 25 
Non match day income - lease & functions 97 
Naming rights 50 
Net rental on floodlit 3G artificial grass pitch 28 
Telecoms rentals 10 
Sub-total: estimated income 335 
Pitch staff (40) 
Buildings insurance (30) 
Stadium specific facilities management costs (101) 
Utilities (90) 
Rates  (60) 
Sub-total: estimated operating costs (321) 
Surplus / (loss) 14 

York City FC & York City Knights RLC 

49. A financial review of YCFC and YCKs has been undertaken by 
Accountants UHY Calvert Smith.  The finding of this report provides 
detailed up to date financial information relating to YCFC.  Issues 
relating to an updated position for YCKs have not yet been 
concluded, thus the model draws on numbers provided in the 
previous financial review of the clubs in 2010 for YCKs.  
Adjustments to the model can be made when this information is 
finalised. 

50. Evidence provided by in an independent report (Edward Symmons) 
provides a range of rents for clubs occupying Local Authority 
controlled stadiums.  Their assessment is that the rents proposed in 
this model are as follows: YCFC at the lower end of the average 
range and YCKs well below the average range.   

51. Analysis suggests a substantial £278k improvement in YCFC’s 
operating position, a figure broadly in line with annual losses at 
currently incurred by the club. This is consistent with the club’s 
objective to break even and put the club on a more sustainable 

Page 89



  
   
 

financial footing as a result of any move. This will result in the 
football club being in a minority position of operating without a loss. 
(See KPMG report and evidence). 

52. With regards to YCKs an improvement of £50K would be achieved.  
It must be noted this is based on the previously reviewed 2009/10 
accounts and may be subject to change.     

53. The rental arrangements set out in this model are an illustration one 
scenario. They have not been formally agreed with the clubs. These 
are based with a balance of the club’s ability to pay and the market 
rent.  If below average rentals are agreed, it would reflect the 
recognition of the community work secured and delivered through 
the occupancy of the stadium.  These rates are based on existing 
average attendances.  Any future agreement would include a profit 
share or uplift mechanism on a risk / reward basis.  There would 
however need to be a fine balance – as the clubs must have a 
strong incentive to attract crowds to progress, this is one of the 
underlying principles of the project. 

Sensitivity and risk analysis 

54. A detailed risk and sensitivity analysis has been undertaken as part 
of the business case. In addition KPMG has undertaken a review of 
the project’s deliverability and robustness. The key points raised in 
this report are covered in the financial implications section.   

55. The risk analysis considers 28 key risks, ranked high, medium or 
low.  A summary of the risks with the highest ranking likelihood is 
provided below: 

 
 Table 7: Summary of High / Medium Risks 
Rating Risk Value  Comments / Mitigation measures 
Medium Planning committee 

defer application  
and seek reduction in 
retail floorspace 

£14,850M 
 Capital 

IMPACT 
Any material reduction in retail floor space 
would have a critical impact on the project.   
 
MITIGATION 
There are limited options for mitigation. The 
scheme is undeliverable if the funding is 
reduced by a significant level. 
 

Page 90



  
   
 
Rating Risk Value  Comments / Mitigation measures 
High Planning permission 

refused 
£14,850M 
 Capital 

IMPACT 
No other deliverable solution. Significant 
future impact on future of professional sport 
in city, the community work undertaken by 
clubs and the future sustainability of 
Huntington stadium leisure complex.   
 
MITIGATION 
None 
 

Medium Not realising rental 
income on 
commercial space 
(including café) 

 £93k  
of the  
£266k 
 total  
income 

IMPACT 
Not sufficient revenue to ensure all running 
costs of stadium is fully covered.  
 
MITIGATION 
Heads of Terms have been signed and 
received from all four potential tenants giving 
indication of their commitment to the project. 
A commercial process could be used to find 
new tenants if any of these dropped out. A 
report prepared by commercial agent 
Lawrence Hannah states there would be 
strong market interest in letting the space to 
other potential tenants. If all partners 
dropped out, we would remove this part of 
the build and invest in Leisure and Health & 
Fitness, as this has a strong revenue return 
equal to the amounts generated by the 
commercial use. (See Annex 10 in business 
case). 
Leisure and Health & Fitness would offer a 
better revenue return, with less community 
benefits. 

Medium Not realising £2M 
income from YCFC / 
FSIF 
 

Up to  
£2M capital 

IMPACT 
Low impact on the deliverability of the 
project.  Only £350K is required from the 
sale of Bootham crescent. There high risk of 
not securing the full to £2M from the sale.  
Council will have option to reduce their 
contribution if more than £350K is secured. 
 
MITIGATION 
Result of the procurement testing exercise 
confirmed several construction companies 
that could deliver quality stadia for under £10 
million. This removes the need for the 
funding from YCFC, as the project can be 
financed without this contribution.  
Based on current valuation, a 'worse case' 
contribution of c. £800k would be secured.   
Heads of Terms have been agreed for a 
legal mechanism to secure the payment of 
the YCFC funds which includes the option of 
a claw back mechanism for any shortfall in 
the £2M commitment made by the club.  
 

Page 91



  
   
 
Rating Risk Value  Comments / Mitigation measures 
Medium Capital cost over-run Assuming a 

potential 10% 
cost over-run  

IMPACT 
Limited impact on the delivery of the project, 
though VE cost options could see a slight 
reduction in the quality of the facilities.  
Potential call on council for more funding. 
 
MITIGATION 
The initial procurement exercise would 
ensure the stadium contract was let with 
costs fixed and determined at the outset of 
the project. This would mitigate any real risk 
of capital over-run.  All the costs have a 
minimum 5% contingency built into them. 
Further VE options exist.  Strong chance of 
securing more than £50K funds from 
Bootham Crescent. 

Medium Sport clubs unable to 
meet rental 
commitments  

Up to £150K 
 

IMPACT 
Not sufficient revenue to ensure running 
costs of stadium is fully covered. May require 
council subsidy. 
 
MITIGATION 
Heads of Terms have already been agreed 
with the clubs.  
Specialist reports suggest rates at low end of 
market norm.    
Financial review undertaken suggests that 
this is affordable and sustainable to the club.   

Medium Planning delayed by 
Call-in or Judicial 
Review 

Up to £250K extra 
on project costs 
c. £300K on BC 
capital receipt 
 

IMPACT 
This would add to the project costs.   
FSIF timelines must be re-negotiated with 
the FSIF.   
YCFC financial position would become 
worse.   
 
MITIGATION 
Limited mitigation options. Position would 
need to be reported back to members when 
adjusted timelines known.  Risk of abortive 
costs if project does not proceed. 

Medium Athletics Track 
delivered but 
Community Stadium 
is not built 

£2,000,000 
Cost for the 
facilities. 

IMPACT 
Two athletics facilities exist (new and old), 
£2M CYC capital spent but the stadium 
project not delivered. 
 
MITIGATION 
The Athletics track will deliver a number of 
community benefits and secure continuity of 
provision. 
Moving the Athletics track enables the 
disposal of Huntington Stadium. Value 
considerably higher then £2M committed for 
the athletics track. 

Page 92



  
   
 
Rating Risk Value  Comments / Mitigation measures 
Medium Value engineering 

proposals can not be 
realised due to 
desire for a better 
spec or greater 
capacity. 
Stakeholders put 
pressure on the 
Council to underwrite 
the funding gap 
rather than take the 
pain of VE. 

Up to £700k 
Capital 

IMPACT 
 If VE cannot be realised then a pressure of 
between 0 to -£700k is possible.  This also 
has a negative affect on the projects cash 
flow.  
 
MITIGATION 
The Council may choose to cash flow the 
shortfall. It is likely more than £350K will be 
realised from the disposal of Bootham 
Crescent.  The legal mechanism claw back 
funds from YCFC could also be considered.   

Low Ongoing 
maintenance costs 
exceed sinking fund 
allowance (Life cycle 
costs versus planned 
maintenance costs) 

Up to £11k per 
annum 

IMPACT 
Low impact, assuming a potential 20% over-
run against sinking fund & maintenance 
allowance, there is a contingency in the 
revenue account.  
 
MITIGATION 
In the short term, the fund is unlikely to be 
needed as there would be little 'improvement' 
maintenance required. In the longer term, 
this could be developed as part of the rent 
reviews of the clubs and a contingency built 
in for the tenants to contribute. Gardiner & 
Theobald have evidenced a life cycle cost 
are correct for this facility. Our research 
shows that few if any stadiums have lifecycle 
costs in their budgets, thus it is unlikely to be 
critical to the business model particularly in 
the short and mid-term.  

Medium There may be 
significant abortive 
costs should the 
project not build a 
Community Stadium 

Total exposure 
 

May12  -57 
Nov12 -159 
May13 -312 
Oct13 -750 

IMPACT 
Development costs being charged against 
Capital need to be charged against 
Revenue. 
The impact in financial terms is dependent 
on when the project is aborted.  
Classified as a Medium likelihood but Low 
impact. Expect to change to Low likelihood 
but Medium impact after November 12. 
 
MITIGATION 
The risks that could result in cessation of the 
project are identified elsewhere in the risk 
register. 
A report would be taken back to members to 
advise on the position if there is a call-in / 
JR. 

Page 93



  
   
 
Rating Risk Value  Comments / Mitigation measures 
Medium Potential negative 

impact of VAT on 
revenue model 

Up to £20,000 per 
annum  

IMPACT 
Potentially impact the stadium revenue 
model.  A number of options exist relating to 
VAT treatment.  This may have a potential 
impact on lease structures and abilities of 
some tenants to fully reclaim VAT. 
 
MITIGATION 
All rental levels in the business case are 
excluding VAT, however, as part of the 
feasibility.  Further VAT work required and 
discussion with partner organisations to 
ensure the VAT liability is mitigated. 
 

  
 

56. It is also useful to consider some positive financial scenarios, not 
least to the extent that it will assist with ongoing negotiations with 
the sports clubs and firming up a set of mutually acceptable lease 
terms.  A detailed sensitivity analysis has been undertaken that 
models some potential improvements on the financial position.  Two 
examples are provided below: 

57. Naming rights:  Evidence suggests that the figure of £50K 
identified in the base case could be improved significantly.  
However, this is often influenced by local circumstances.  A number 
of smaller clubs have achieved more than £100K per annum.  An 
additional £25K could easily be achieved. 

58. Additional attendances: Strong evidence suggests that 
attendances improve at new stadia by between 40-50%.  However, 
the long term retention of these attendances is often then based on 
future performance. The base case assumes no increase in 
attendances. The financial impact of 15% and 25% increase has 
been considered. Working on a fixed rental agreement: 

•  15% increase would give an additional annual income to YCFC of 
£98k and YCKs of £19K. 

•  25% increase would give an additional annual income to YCFC of 
£162K and YCKs of £31K.   

59. This arrangement provides no benefit to the stadium’s operating 
vehicle, therefore a profit share arrangement should be considered.   
The above scenario shows between £117K and £193K per annum 
additional income would be generated.  A prudent estimation would 

Page 94



  
   
 

provide a minimum of c. £50K per annum improvement to the 
stadium’s operating position. The business model provides options 
of how this could be achieved, however further detailed discussion is 
required with the clubs. 

 Options 
 
60. The principal options open to members are to: 

Ø Approve the current business case at its current stage of 
development as attached to this report.   

Ø Reject the business case and commission further work on it. 

Analysis 
61. This is a complex development scheme which requires the business 

case to be developed in stages as the project progresses. This is an 
iterative process which continues all the way through the 
procurement and construction of the project through to delivery. The 
current stage of development is fit for purpose to give members 
confidence to sign off of the core principles of the way the stadium 
and associated community facilities will be delivered, operated and 
maintained.   

62. The business case provides a robust evidence base to  demonstrate 
the following: 

i. There would be extensive and far reaching community, social 
and economic benefits from the proposed community 
stadium project.  These benefits are set out in an 
independent report undertaken by DJD.   

ii. The shared vision for the community stadium at a cost of 
£19.2M.  This is set out in a report by stadium cost specialists 
Gardnier & Theobold. 

iii. There is certainty over £18.85M of funding. This leaves a 
capital shortfall of £350K, which can be secured through the 
disposal of Bootham Crescent.  

iv. The revenue model presents a sustainable business plan 
with an operating surplus of £83K per annum.  This is based 
on current average attendances. It also includes a sinking 
fund and maintenance programme of £197K. 

Page 95



  
   
 

v. Heads of terms have been secured exist with York University 
for a funding agreement to deliver the new athletic facilities 
with minimal risk to the council.  This is reliant on providing 
the commitment of £2M funding so the procurement process 
can begin and the facilities are in place prior to the demolition 
of the stadium.  

vi. Heads of Terms have been secured with all the potential 
stakeholders proposing to occupy the new community hub.  
This provides financial security for the business plan, but 
adds significant weight to the cumulative social and economic 
benefits arising from the scheme.  

vii. Specialist commercial evidence provided by Edward 
Symmons and Lawrence Hannah supports the rental levels 
proposed financial arrangements set out in the business plan.  
Strong evidence also exists to demonstrate there would be 
considerable market interest if some of the proposed tenants 
were to withdraw their interest. 

viii. A fall back option exists if the proposed community hub 
proved undeliverable.  The £3M investment into a new health 
and fitness suite would deliver a better return on the capital 
investment.  However, the community benefits would be 
significantly less.  

ix. Based on the information provided, the operating model 
would have either a neutral or positive impact on both sports 
clubs. If attendances increase with the new stadium, for 
which there is strong evidence to support, the operating 
position of clubs would further improve. 

Impact of project not proceeding 

63. The council must also consider the impact of this scheme not 
progressing.  As set out in the Report to the Cabinet Member for 
Leisure, Culture and Social Inclusion, 10 January 2012 the current 
operator of the leisure facilities at the Huntington Stadium complex 
has a lease that could be terminated as early as November 2012.  

64. The council currently receives an income of £160K per annum from 
the facilities. Greenwich Leisure Limited (GLL) has written to the 
council stating that they are making considerable losses running the 
existing facilities.  If the project does not proceed and the prospect 
of investment into the wider site is removed, it is probable they will 

Page 96



  
   
 

not be able to not continue with the operation.  This would have 
considerable and immediate financial impact on the council and 
sports clubs. 

65. Recent feasibility work has established that in its current format the 
facilities would cost an additional c. £300k to operate, with c. £78K 
costs relating to the stadium.  If a contract were to be let for long 
term operation the annual costs would likely be higher accounting 
for lifecycle and maintenance costs. 

66. YCFC have written to the Council setting out the impact of the 
project not proceeding. They would not be able to remain as a full 
time professional club and there community programme and youth 
investment would be severely reduced.  

67. YCK and the athletic club currently have no long-term security of 
tenure at the stadium.  Their rents do not cover the true costs of 
running the stadium.  There would be considerable uncertainty for 
both clubs as the council would need to consider how to address the 
significant financial pressure that would exist.    

Conclusion 

68. The nature of such a complex project which involves multiple sites, 
partners and funding streams, inherently has a large number of 
risks.   The main emphasis relates to the ongoing operation.   

69. Many of these operational risks are manageable in isolation.  
Members need to be aware that the cumulative impact of some 
these risks may be harder to mitigate.  Although there is a 
reasonable operating contingency and there are potential upsides 
with many of the income streams.  The council would be ultimately 
responsible for the asset and operation of the facility if there was 
considerable under-performance in a number of areas. This would 
ultimately mean the council being called upon to underwrite the 
ongoing operation of the facility.  

70. The business case demonstrates that the proposed facilities are 
deliverable and sustainable and deliver community benefit. 
However, the benefits of the proposal do need to be careful 
balanced against the potential risks.  

71.  On balance it is recommended to endorse the progression of the 
business case to the next stage and approve it as a capital project 

Page 97



  
   
 

and to be submitted as a supporting document for the outline 
planning application.   

Next Steps 
72. Officers will undertake the following actions: 

Ø If approved, submit the business case as a supporting 
document for the outline planning application currently being 
determined. 

Ø Begin detailed discussions with relevant stakeholders regarding 
1) the design of the stadium, athletics facilities and community 
facilities as part of the preparations for the procurement 
exercise and 2) finalise the options for the community sport and 
training facilities and identify a preferred option within the 
identified budget and time constraints. 

Ø Finalise the funding agreement with the university and agree 
the terms of the delivery of the new athletics track. 

Ø Recruit a project team to assist the council in designing, 
developing and delivering the proposed facilities. 

Ø Continue with the preparations for the procurement exercise for 
the wider operation of the council’s leisure facilities to include 
the delivery of the community stadium.  There is an estimated 
£3M investment need into these facilities and additional 
revenue pressure that is not covered in this paper. 

 

Council Plan  
73. The intention to deliver the Community Stadium is set out in the 

Council Plan 2011-2015 in order to help deliver ‘an improved 
community infrastructure’.  This in turn supports one of the key 5 
priorities, ‘Build Stronger Communities’. In addition the Council has 
signed up to the Co-operative Councils initiative as part of its core 
capabilities.  This procurement exercise has the potential to deliver a 
social enterprise operator. 

Implications 
74. Financial:  To date revenue funding of £500k has been made 

available by the Council to support this project to this stage. This is 
now fully committed.  In December 2011 Council approved drawing 
down of £200k of the £4m capital funding approved in the 
programme for the project. This report recommends drawing on the 

Page 98



  
   
 

£3.8m balance of the £4m capital budget. It should be noted that as 
with the £200k certain costs incurred and funded from the £4m 
should the scheme not progress successfully will result in abortive 
costs that would ultimately need to be funded from revenue 
resources. 

75. The capital costs are set out in sections 36-41 and are summarised 
below, along with sources of finance. Any additional costs in excess 
of the budget would potentially need to be met by the Council, and 
would require additional borrowing. 

Table 8 Capital Summary Table 

Expenditure 
Component 

£,000s 

Stadium 11,000 
External works 1,500 
Community floor space 3,000 
Athletics Facilities 2,000 
Floodlit 3G Artificial 
Grass Pitch 

200 

Community sport 
facilities 

750 

Project Costs 750 
Total 19,200 
 
Funding Sources 
S106 Contribution 14,850 
CYC Capital 4,000 
YCFC Capital 350 
Total Funding 19,200 

 
76. Both the revenue and capital costs have risks which are set out in 

paragraph 55. 

77.  Further advice has been sought from KPMG with regard to the 
financial assumptions, including capital and revenue costs, in order 
to provide further financial analysis to support the Councils internal 
financial assessment. The KPMG report concludes that the key 
underlying financial assumptions for the project and the Stadium as 
set out in the Business Plan are in general reasonable and wherever 
possible have been substantiated by external advice. The opinion 
concluded that overall the Profit and Loss account appears to have 
been prepared on a prudent basis and it is largely based on third 
party evidence.  

Page 99



  
   
 
78. The projected annual operating position of the stadium management 

company is set out in paragraphs 42-48 and is summarised below: 

 
Table 9: Summary Profit & Loss Account 

Component  Surplus / 
(loss)   
(£000s ) 

Stadium, conference and 
hospitality areas  

14 

Commercial rents from community 
hub and atrium  

266 

Sinking fund & maintenance  (197) 
Surplus / (loss)  83 

 
 
79. As part of developing the Business case the Council has taken 

advice from KPMG with regard to VAT. A number of options have 
been considered and the impact on CYC and stadium operation 
model been assessed. The recommended approach from the Director 
of CBSS is that the Council opts to tax on the Community Stadium 
project, to ensure the Councils partial exemption on VAT is not lost. 
The effect of this is to make all rents payable under the leases subject 
to VAT and all input tax incurred on the construction would be 
recoverable. All capital costs are stated net of VAT on the basis that 
the chosen procurement method will enable full recovery of input VAT. 

80. The Profit and Loss account has been prepared on the basis that there 
is no VAT leakage on the various leases.  It is assumed that the lessee 
will be able to recover the input VAT in full.   

81. It should be noted that the ability to mitigate risks is much more difficult 
when a combination of risks such as a capital cost overrun and the non 
achievement of a certain stream of capital funding combine. In such 
cases the combined impact of this would naturally be more significant 
than one individual risk. 

82. Members should note the risks associated with the capital and revenue 
costs, and consider these in the overall decision making process. 

83. Members need to fully accept that these financial risks bring with them 
potential liabilities for the Council in the form of additional capital 
contributions, or ongoing revenue costs. Whilst the business case sets 
out a prudent assessment of planned capital and revenue 
assumptions, and sets out mitigation to manage risk, there remain risks 

Page 100



  
   
 

that could have potentially significant financial implications for the 
Council. 

84. Legal:  Under Section1 of the Localism Act 2011, the Authority has a 
general power of competence. This part of the Act came into force on 
18th February 2012 and replaces the general well-being powers 
contained in Section 2 of the Local Government Act 2000. This new 
Act gives local authorities the power to do anything that individuals 
may do, whether or not for the benefit of the Authority, its area or 
people resident or present in its area. This power is wide ranging and 
would cover the proposed capital contribution to the Community 
Stadium Project. 

85. Where a public authority provides financial support to a private body 
this may constitute State Aid under Article 87 of the EC Treaty.   In 
order for there to be a State Aid, all components of the State Aid test in 
Article 87(1) must apply namely: 

 

i. The measure is granted through state resources; 
ii. It confers an economic advantage to an undertaking; 
iii. The aid is selective and favours a particular undertaking or 

category of undertaking; and 
iv. The aid has the potential to distort competition and affect 

trade between Member States. 
 

86. State Aid might potentially arise in relation to the proposed £4 million 
capital contribution to the development costs; in connection with the 
benefit of the new stadium to the commercial users, principally the 
Sports Clubs; or the financial contribution to the interim training budget. 

87. In regard to the contribution to the development costs, provided this is 
given as part of an open and competitive procurement process to 
select a developer, this should not amount to State Aid, as the aid is 
not selective and would not distort competition between Member 
States. In relation to the benefit to the Clubs, provided they use the 
Stadium under a commercial arrangement with the Authority, no 
economic advantage would be gained and there would therefore be no 
distortion of competition and no State Aid. As regards contributing to 
the temporary training facilities, this is unlikely to amount to State Aid 
as the clubs are small local clubs and any aid granted to them would 
not distort competition between Member States. 

88. The Authority also has a common law fiduciary duty to act for the 
benefit of taxpayers within its area. This places a duty on the Council 
to ensure that it is spending public money prudently, and for the overall 

Page 101



  
   
 

benefit of taxpayers. This duty does not, however, mean that financial 
considerations must outweigh all others. It is a matter of balancing 
competing interests and making sure that the fiduciary obligation is 
given proper consideration and significance. 

89. With regard to the £2 million contribution from York City Football Club, 
this is to be secured by way of a legal charge over Bootham Crescent. 
This will be a third charge and will only become payable if and when 
the ground is sold and if there is sufficient monies left over after 
discharging the first and second charges. An agreed consent from the 
first and second charge holders would also be required before creating 
a charge in favour of the Council. The Council would also need to 
formalise the arrangements contained in the Heads of Terms with the 
Football Club to ensure it has a binding agreement to secure any 
outstanding monies due. 

90. The Section 106 contribution is dependant upon obtaining planning 
permission from the Planning Authority. The timing of the payment will 
be subject to negotiations between the Council and the Applicant 
Developer, and be decided by the Planning Committee. 

91. Legal advice will be provided in relation to the procurement and 
appointment of the Design and Build contractor, the Developer and the 
Operator of the facilities, and all commercial agreements. 

92. Property:  The structure of the various property related leases and 
agreements between the Council as freeholders of the asset, the 
various stakeholders and users of the facility and the operating 
company will be determined as part of the procurement exercise.  The 
overriding outcome, from a property asset viewpoint, should be that 
community use is ensured and future costs, both revenue and capital, 
to the Council are minimised. 

93. Equalities:  An Equalities Impact Assessment (EIA) has been 
drafted which reflects the research, consultation and engagement 
undertaken by the Community Stadium Project Team including: 

• Discussions regarding equalities with other stadia in the UK. 

• Taking initial community stadium concepts to the Social Working 
Inclusion Group (in December 2009) for ideas, issues and 
discussion. 

• Taking the project vision and proposals to the Equalities Advisory 
Group (18 July and 10 October 2011) for ideas, issues and 
discussion. 

Page 102



  
   
 

• Engagement and consultation with individuals and groups from 
protected equalities characteristics as a follow up to attending the 
Equalities Advisory Group: York Independent Living Network, 
North Yorkshire Sport Disability Officer, City of York Council 
Disability Officer and York Youth Council. 

94. The EIA is continually developing and further work will be 
undertaken in the New Year if planning permission for the stadium is 
granted. This will include a community consultation which will 
explain and raise the profile of the community elements of the 
project. 

95. The EIA will be used in the procurement of the stadium. It will be 
submitted as a ‘user specification’ to potential bidders so they 
understand the vision that the Council, its partners and residents 
have for the Community Stadium. 

 
96. There is no Crime and Disorder, Human Resources, or Information 

Technology implications. 

Risk Management  

97. A detailed report regarding the project’s risks was presented to the 
Audit and Governance Committee on both 6 December 2010 and 19 
April 2011. Risks are addressed, reviewed, analysed and updated 
regularly through the fortnightly Community Stadium Officer Team 
meetings. 

98. An in depth risk analysis has been undertaken as part of the 
Business Case in Annex A. 

99. KPMG’s risk report is included in Annex B. 

Recommendations 

100. The Cabinet is asked to recommend to Council to: 

Ø Approve the business case as presented noting the financial 
risks and potential resultant liabilities that may arise as a result 
of proceeding with the scheme. 

Ø Approve its submission to the Planning Committee in support of 
the outline planning application submitted by Oakgate Group 
plc. 

Ø Approve the inclusion in the Capital Programme of the 
Community Stadium scheme at the value of £19.2m to be 

Page 103



  
   
 

funded from £14.85m of S106 Contribution, £4m of Prudential 
Borrowing (£200k 11/12 and £3.8m 12/13) and £350k York City 
FC.  Members should note that the funding from York City 
Football Club could be higher than a £350k contribution and this 
would result in a reduction of the Councils contribution 

Ø Approve the release of the balance of the Council’s £3.8m 
Prudential Borrowing as shown in the capital programme in 
12/13 in order to progress the Community Stadium project. 

Ø Approve that as part of the release of the £3.8m capital funding 
available that £2m to be allocated for the new athletics facility 
with York University and commit to the delivery of the project.  
Note the risks outlined in paragraph 50 that if the stadium 
scheme does not proceed that £2m of CYC Prudential 
Borrowing will be spent on delivering athletics provision for the 
City. 

Ø To note, and accept, the risks set out in the risk management 
section of this report, and the financial implications section. 

Reason:  To enable plans for the community stadium project to be 
developed and progressed. 

Annexes:   

A. Business Case (including Annexes 1-12 please note Annex 2 to 
follow) (Confidential) 

B. KPMG Letter (Confidential) 
 

Contact Details 

Author: Chief Officer responsible: 
Tim Atkins 
Community Stadium Project 
Officer 
(01904) 551421 

Charlie Croft, Assistant 
Director (Communities and 
Culture) 
(01904) 553371 

Sally Burns 
Director of Communities and 
Neighbourhoods 
(01904) 552003 

Bill Woolley  
Director of City Strategy 
(01904) 551301 

Page 104



  
   
 

Report 
Approved ü Date 24.02.12 

Specialist Implications Officer(s)   

Ross Brown  Philip Callow 
Principal Accountant Head of Asset and Property Management 

Glen McCusker  Zara Carter 
Legal Services  Procurement 

Wards Affected:   All ü 

For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers:   

• Community Stadium Report to Staffing and Urgency Committee 21st  
May 2008 

• Staffing and Urgency Committee Minutes 21st May 2008 
• Deloitte report on community stadium for CYC 20th June 2008 
• Active York’s Sport and Leisure Strategy 
• Executive Reports of 15th July 2008, 9th September 2008, 20th January 

2009, 23rd June 2009, July 6th 2010, October 19th 2010, 6 December 
2011 

• Report to the Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and Social 
Inclusion, 10 January 2012 

 
 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Addendum for Community Stadium Business Case report 
6th March 2012 Cabinet 

 
 
This addendum has been provided for the Cabinet in considering the 
Community Stadium Business Case item.  A number of amendments 
and additional information are provided to supplement the report. 
 
 
Key quantitative benefits 
 
Under para 25, 4th bullet (Cabinet Report) and Para 117, 5th bullet 
(Annex 1) change to: 
 

• £1M additional expenditure is expected to be created indirectly by 
the community proposals through job creation for York’s residents. 

 
Summary of Qualitative Benefits 
 
Add at para 26 (Cabinet report) and para 118 (Annex 1): 
 

• Community focal point: The new stadium will be a positive 
community focal point for the city which will instil pride and will be 
an important cultural asset. 
 

• Increased supporter demand for football and rugby: The new 
stadium has the potential to increase supporter demand and 
attendance numbers. The new facility will accommodate this 
increase where the existing facilities are 
unable to do so. 
 

• Additional opportunities for community engagement with 
football: The new stadium, with improved conference facilities and 
function rooms, will provide the opportunity for the community to 
attend sessions at the stadium, in greater numbers than could be 
engaged with previously. York City FC have indicated that if they 
do not move to the new stadium, their community work would have 
to be downsized considerably, to even stop entirely, due to 
financial constraints and lack of revenue. 
 

Page 107



• Development of the visitor economy: The new stadium will 
provide continued support for the development of the visitor 
economy in York by providing a new venue for events. 
 

• Provision of fully compliant pitches: The 3G floodlit games 
court will be the correct dimensions (60 yards x 40 yards) to 
comply with the Football Foundation’s mini-soccer and junior 
soccer regulations. This will be the only facility of its kind in York 
and will therefore be a unique opportunity for youth participation in 
competitive football. 
 

• Collaborative working: The NHS clinical hub will have the 
opportunity to work collaboratively with the YSJ facility on research 
programmes, preventative healthcare programmes and 
professional training programmes. This has the potential to 
increase the quality of service provision for the community. 
 

• Ability to take advantage of the footfall from the stadium: The 
ILAC facility and the library will be suitably located to take 
advantage of the footfall from the stadium to maximise their 
community benefit. In addition, the NNS and YSJ facilities will use 
the stadium visitors to promote preventative healthcare. 
 

• High quality children’s play facilities: The Clip and Climb 
Adventure Centre and the indoor and outdoor skateparks will 
provide unique leisure activity for the children and teenagers of 
York. 
 

• Community meeting place: The café provided within the 
community hub will be a centralised meeting point for visitors and 
staff to relax and communicate in a high quality environment. 
 

New Stadium Impact 
 
The financial model in this business case is based on the current 
average gates of both sports clubs.  York City FC 3092 and York City 
Knights  1,080.  The ticket prices used in the model are also based on 
the season 2008/09 YCFC and 2009 YCKs.   
 
Some of estimated community and social benefits have worked on 
increases in attendance between 20-40%.   
 

Page 108



The risk analysis undertaken in (para 54 Cabinet Report and Chapter 11 
Annex A) considers the impact of attendances not being achieved.  The 
report also examines the potential positive impact of increase 
attendances modelling two scenarios of 15% and 25% uplift. 
 
Further evidence is provided examining the longer term and sustained 
impact a new stadium could have on attendances.  Each example has 
unique characteristics, but the evidence shows that it is not 
unreasonable to assume over a 10 year period a sustained improvement 
of 20-40%.   
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 109



 

 
 

 
 

Page 110



 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 111



 
 

 

Page 112



Page 113
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 210

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 211
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 212

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 213
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 222

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 223
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 234

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 235
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 238

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 239
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 240

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 241
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 242

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 243
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 256

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 257
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 258

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 259

B
y virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of P

art 1 of S
chedule 12A

of the Local G
overnm

ent A
ct 1972.

D
ocum

ent is R
estricted



P
age 260

T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 261
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 262

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 263
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 268

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 269
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 272

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 273
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 274

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 275
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 282

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 
 

 
 
Council 

 
29th March 2012 

 
Cabinet Member for Corporate Services 
 
Pay Policy 2012/13  
 
Summary 
 
1. The purpose of the report is to present the council’s Pay Policy 

Statement for 2012/13 for approval. 
 
2. To note that Annex A reflects the Chief Officer structure in 

existence at the time of adoption of the Policy. 
 
Background 

 
3. Section 38 – 43 of the Localism Act 2011 requires the council to 

produce and publish a policy statement that covers a number of 
matters concerning the pay of the council’s senior staff, 
principally Chief Officers.  

 
4. It will be an ongoing requirement for the Council to produce an 

annual Pay Policy Statement by the start of the financial year. 
 

5. Guidance has been issued by the Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government and also by Local 
Government Yorkshire & Humber on this matter.  This guidance 
has been followed in the production of the Pay Policy 
Statement. 

 
Consultation 
 
6. Consultation on the Policy Statement took place with Corporate 

Management Team at the meeting of 15th February 2012. 
  
 

Agenda Item 8Page 283



Options 
 
7. Option one - To endorse the Pay Policy Statement. 
 
8. Option two - To reject / amend the Pay Policy Statement. 
 
Analysis 
 
9. The Localism Act 2011 sets out specific details of what should 

be included in the Policy Statement.  Local Government 
Yorkshire and Humber have provided guidance and templates 
which comply with these requirements.  The council has 
adopted these templates as have many others in the region.  

 

10. The salaries quoted in the documents are based on full time 
equivalent salaries and the median average has been used in 
calculating the pay multiple. It should also be noted that 
apprentices have been excluded from the statement as they 
are employed on training contracts, and paid outside of the 
council’s grading structure.    

 

11. Salary information is already published for certain senior staff 
under the requirements of The Accounts and Audit (England) 
Regulations (2011). Information can also be found in the 
council’s website at: 
http://www.york.gov.uk/council/information/opendata/salaries/. 

 

12. It is proposed that the Pay Policy Statement and its annexes 
are also published in this section of the website. 

 
 Council Plan 
 
13. The production of this Policy Statement contributes to the 

council’s core capability of  being a confident and collaborative 
organisation by meeting it’s legal obligations in a timely and 
effective way  

 
 
 
 

Page 284



Implications 
 
14. 
(a) Financial  
 

There are no financial implications for the report. 
 
(b) Human Resources (HR)  
 

There are no human resources implications for the report, 
other than this statement reflects current HR Policy in relation 
to senior pay in the council. 

 
(c) Equalities (Contact – Equalities Officer)  
 

There are no equalities implications for the report.   
 
(d) Legal  
 

The Pay Policy Statement meets the requirements of the 
Localism Act and also meets the requirements of guidance 
issued by the Secretary of State for Communities and Local 
Government to which the authority is required to have regard 
under Section 40 of the Act.  

 
(e) Crime and Disorder  
 

There are no implications for crime and disorder. 
 
(f) Information Technology (IT)  
 

There are no implications for IT. 
 
(g) Property  
 

There are no implications for property. 
 
(h) Other  
 

Other implications are covered in the body of the report.  
 
 

Page 285



Risk Management 
 
15. There are no significant risks associated with production of the 

Policy.   
 

Recommendations 
 
16. That in order to fulfil the requirements of Sections 38 - 43 of the 

Localism Act 2011: 
 
(i) Council approves the Pay Policy Statement for 2012/13 

relating to the pay of the Council’s senior staff. 
 
(ii)    Council notes that Annex A reflects the Chief Officer  

structure in existence at the time of adoption of the 
Policy. 

 
Contact Details 
 
 
Authors: 

 
Cabinet Member Responsible for 
the report: 

Judith Bennett 
Strategic Workforce 
Development & Resourcing 
Manager 
Tel No. 01904 551716 
 
 

Councillor Julie Gunnell 
Cabinet Member for Corporate 
Services 
 
Report 
Approved 
 

√ 
Date 

 
19.3.12 

Pauline Stuchfield 
AD Customers & 
Employees 
01904 551706 
 

 

 

  

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)   
AD Legal, Governance & IT 
 
Wards Affected:  None All tick 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 

Page 286



Background Papers: 
 
Communities & Local Government: 
‘Openness and accountability in local pay:  
Guidance under section 40 of the Localism Act’ 
 
Annexes: 
 
City of York council Pay Policy Statement 2012 to 2013 
Pay Policy Statement 2012 to 2013 Annex A - Details   
Pay Policy Statement 2012 to 2013 Annex B - Policies   
 

Page 287



Page 288

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

City of York Council – Pay Policy Statement for the period 1 April 
2012 to 31 March 2013. 

 

Introduction  

Under Sections 38 – 43 of the Localism Act 2011 the council is required 
to produce a policy statement that covers a number of matters 
concerning the pay of the council’s Senior staff.   

This Policy Statement meets the requirements of the Localism Act in this 
regard and also meets the requirements of guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government to which the 
Council is required to have regard under Section 40 of the Act.. This 
policy also relates to the data on pay and rewards for staff which the 
council publishes under the Code of Recommended Practice for Local 
Authorities on Data Transparency and the data which is published under 
The Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations (2011). This Policy 
Statement does not cover or includes school staff and is not required to 
do so. 

This Policy Statement was considered and approved by full Council at its 
meeting on 29th March 2012.  

 

Definition of officers covered by the Policy Statement 

This Policy Statement covers the following posts: 

1. Head of the Paid Service, which in this council is the post of 
Chief Executive. 
 

2. Monitoring Officer, which in this council is the post of Assistant 
Director of Legal, Governance and IT. 

 
 

Page 289



3. Statutory Chief Officers, which in this council are the posts of  
Director of Adults, Children and Education; 
Director of Customers and Business Support Services. 
 

4. Non-statutory Chief Officers which in this council are the posts of: 
Director of City Strategy; 
Director of Communities and Neighbourhoods 
Assistant Director of Policy Performance and Partners 
Assistant Director of Education 
Assistant Director of Customers and Employees 
Assistant Director of Financial Services 
Assistant Director of Environment 
Assistant Director of Communities and Culture 
Assistant Director of School Organisation and Planning  
Assistant Director of Planning and Sustainable Development 
Assistant Director of Housing and Public Protection 
Assistant Director of Adult Provision and Transformation 
Assistant Director of Economy and Asset Management 
Assistant Director Integrated Commissioning 
Assistant Director Children’s Special Services 
Assistant Director Strategic Planning and Transport 
Assistant Director Adult Assessment and Personalisation 
 

Policy on remunerating Chief Officers 

It is the policy of this council to establish a remuneration package for 
each Chief Officer post based on evaluation of the role to determine its 
size and consequently its position in the Chief Officer grading structure.  
The salaries attached to the structure are derived from the national 
framework for Chief Officers.  A review and analysis of Assistant Director 
roles and pay was carried out by the Hay Group in 2010 where pay levels 
were compared against the National Public Sector pay market. The 
majority of roles fell in the lower quartile of pay for equivalent roles in the 
sector. 

Increases to the salary scales are based on nationally negotiated 
settlements by the Joint Negotiating Committee for Chief Officers of Local 
government and progression through a salary scale is based on 
incremental progression. 

The remuneration of the Chief Executive is set by the Council and is that 
which is sufficient to attract and retain staff of the appropriate skills, 
knowledge, experience, abilities and qualities that is consistent with the 

Page 290



council’s requirements of the post in question at the relevant time.  
Comparison of Chief Executive pay was carried out in 2011.  The data 
used was from the latest Salaries and Numbers Survey undertaken by 
the LGE, published in October 2009 relating to the 2008/09 year. The 
data showed City of York Council to be paying around the average for 
Unitary Chief Executives.  The regional picture however showed that 
York was the lowest paying single tier council.   

Further details on the council’s policy on remunerating Chief Officers is 
set out in the schedule that is attached to this Policy Statement at Annex 
B.  

Policy on remunerating the lowest paid in the workforce 

The council applies terms and conditions of employment that have been 
negotiated and agreed through appropriate collective bargaining 
mechanisms (national or local) or as a consequence of authority 
decisions, these are then incorporated into contracts of employment. The 
lowest pay point in this council is Grade 1, this relates to an annual salary 
of £12,180 and can be expressed as an hourly rate of pay of £6.31. This 
pay point and salary was determined by the council as part of a pay scale 
for employees employed on Local Government Services Terms and 
Conditions on 1st April 2009 and has been applied since that date. The 
pay rate is increased in accordance with any pay settlements which are 
reached through the National Joint Council for Local Government 
Services. 

Policy on the relationship between Chief Officer remuneration and 
that of other staff 

The highest paid salary in this council is £133,750 which is paid to the 
Chief Executive. The average median salary in this authority (not 
including schools) is £21,719. The ratio between the two salaries, the 
‘pay multiple’ is 6.2:1. This council does not have a policy on maintaining 
or reaching a specific ‘pay multiple’, however the council is conscious of 
the need to ensure that the salary of the highest paid employee is not 
excessive and is consistent with the needs of the authority as expressed 
in this policy statement. 

The council’s approach to the payment of other staff is based on locally 
or nationally negotiated grading and salary structures to ensure that the 

Page 291



council meets any contractual requirements for staff including the 
application of any local or national collective agreements, or council 
decisions regarding pay. 

Policy on other aspects of Chief Officer remuneration 

Other aspects of Chief Officer remuneration are appropriate to be 
covered by this policy statement, these other aspects are defined as 
recruitment, pay increases, additions to pay, performance related pay, 
earn back, bonuses, termination payments, transparency and re-
employment when in receipt of an LGPS pension or a 
redundancy/severance payment. These matters are addressed in the 
schedule that is attached to this Policy Statement at Annex A. 

Approval of Salary Packages in excess of £100,000 

The council will ensure that, at the latest before an offer of appointment is 
made, any salary package for any post (not including schools) that is in 
excess of £100,000 will be considered by full Council or a meeting of 
members. The salary package will be defined as base salary, any 
bonuses, fees, routinely payable allowances and benefits in kind that are 
due under the contract. 

Flexibility to address recruitment issues for vacant posts 

In the vast majority of circumstances the provisions of this policy will 
enable the council to ensure that it can recruit effectively to any vacant 
post. There may be exceptional circumstances when there are 
recruitment difficulties for a particular post and where there is evidence 
that an element or elements of the remuneration package are not 
sufficient to secure an effective appointment. This policy statement 
recognises that this situation may arise in exceptional circumstances and 
therefore a departure from this policy can be implemented without having 
to seek full Council approval for a change of the policy statement. Such a 
departure from this policy will be expressly justified in each case and will 
be approved through an appropriate council decision making route. 

Amendments to the policy 

The information contained in this Statement and its annexes were 
accurate at the time of approval, any changes to the main Policy 

Page 292



Statement during the year will be presented back to full Council. 

Policy for future years 

This Policy Statement will be reviewed each year and will be presented to 
full Council to ensure that an approved Policy is in place prior to the start 
of each financial year. 

 
 

Annexes: 
 
Annex A Chief Officer Remuneration Details 
Annex B  Chief Officer Remuneration Policies 
 
 
 

Page 293



Page 294

This page is intentionally left blank



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 

 

Post Base 
Salary 

Expenses Bonuses PRP Earn-
Back 

Honoraria Ex-Gratia 
Payments 

Election 
Fees 

Joint 
Authority 
Duties 

Severance 
Arrangements 

Chief Executive £133,750 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
the 
payment of 
bonuses 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment  
provide for a 
performance 
element to 
the salary 
scale  . 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Paid 
expenses 
as 
Presiding 
Officer 
during 
Elections.  

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
dutie  
 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder.  

Director of 
Adults and 
Children 
Services 

£102,766 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder. 

Director of 
Customers and 
Business 
Support 
Services  

£102,766 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

P
age 295



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 
Director of City 
Strategy 

£102,766 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

Director of 
Communities 
and 
Neighbourhoods 

£102,766 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

Assistant 
Director of 
Policy, 
Performance 
and Partners 

£73,401 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

P
age 296



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 
Assistant 
Director of 
Education 

£73,401 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

Assistant 
Director of 
Customers and 
Employees 

£73,401 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

Assistant 
Director of Legal 
Governance 
and IT 

£73,401 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 

P
age 297



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 
Assistant 
Director of 
Financial 
Services 

£73,401 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Environment 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Communities 
and Culture 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

P
age 298



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 
Assistant 
Director of 
School 
Organisation 
and Planning 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Planning and 
Sustainable 
Development 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Housing and 
Public 
Protection 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

P
age 299



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 
Assistant 
Director of Adult 
Provision and 
Transformation 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Economy and 
Asset 
Management 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Integrated 
Commissioning 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

P
age 300



Chief Officer Remuneration Details       Annex A 

 
 
 

Assistant 
Director of 
Childrens 
Specialist 
Service 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director, 
Strategic 
Planning and 
Transport 

£68,413 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

Assistant 
Director Adult 
Assessment 
and 
Personalisation 

£66,068 Travel and 
other 
expenses are 
re-imbursed 
through 
normal 
authority 
procedures 

The terms 
of the 
contract do 
not provide 
for the 
payment of 
bonuses. 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
PRP 

The terms of 
the contract 
of 
employment 
do not 
provide for 
an element 
of base 
salary to 
held back 
related to 
performance 

Honoraria 
payments for 
any increased 
duties and 
responsibilities 
do not apply 

There are no 
plans for the 
postholder to 
receive any 
ex-gratia 
payments 

Election 
duty fees 
are in 
accordance 
with normal 
authority 
procedures 

There are 
no 
payments 
related to 
joint 
authority 
duties s 

The authority’s 
normal policies 
regarding 
redundancy and 
early retirement 
apply to the 
postholder 
 

P
age 301



P
age 302

T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
Chief Officer Renumeration Policies        Annex B 

 
 

 
Aspect of Chief Officer Remuneration 
 

 
Council Policy 

 
Recruitment 

 
The post will be advertised and appointed to at the appropriate 
approved salary for the post in question level unless there is good 
evidence that a successful appointment of a person with the 
required skills, knowledge, experience, abilities and qualities cannot 
be made without varying the remuneration package. In such 
circumstances a variation to the remuneration package is 
appropriate under the authority’s policy and any variation will be 
approved through the appropriate authority decision making 
process. 
 

 
Pay Increases 

 
The council will apply any pay increases that are agreed by relevant 
national negotiating bodies and/or any pay increases that are 
agreed through local negotiations. The council will also apply any 
pay increases that are as a result of council decisions to significantly 
increase the duties and responsibilities of the post in question 
beyond the normal flexing of duties and responsibilities that are 
expected in senior posts. 
 

P
age 303



 
 
 
Chief Officer Renumeration Policies        Annex B 
 
Additions To Pay 

 
The council would not make additional payments beyond those 
specified in the contract of employment. 
 

 
Performance Related Pay 

 
A performance element applies to the incremental progression of 
the Chief Executive’s post, with 50% of each incremental point being 
reserved for achievement of objectives.  
The council does not currently operate a performance related pay 
system for other posts as it believes that it has sufficiently strong 
performance management arrangements in place to ensure high 
performance from its senior officers. Any areas of under-
performance are addressed rigorously.  
 

 
Earn-Back ( Withholding an element of base pay 
related to performance) 

 
The council does not operate an earn-back pay system as it 
believes that it has sufficiently strong performance management 
arrangements in place to ensure high performance from its senior 
officers. Any areas of under-performance are addressed rigorously. 
  

 
Bonuses 

 
The council does not pay bonus payments to senior officers. 
 

  
 

 

P
age 304



 
 
 
Chief Officer Renumeration Policies        Annex B 
 
 

 

 
Termination Payments 

 
The council applies its normal redundancy payments arrangements 
to senior officers and does not have separate provisions for senior 
officers. The council also applies the appropriate Pensions 
regulations when they apply. The council has agreed policies in 
place on how it will apply any discretionary powers it has under 
Pensions regulations. Any costs that are incurred by the council 
regarding senior officers are published in the authority accounts as 
required under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011. 
 

 
Transparency 

 
The council meets its requirements under the Localism Act, the 
Code of Practice on Data Transparency and the Accounts and Audit 
Regulations in order to ensure that it is open and transparent 
regarding senior officer remuneration. 
 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

P
age 305



 
 
 
Chief Officer Renumeration Policies        Annex B 

 
 
 

  
 
Re-employment of staff in receipt of an LGPS 
Pension or a redundancy/severance payment 

 
The council is under a statutory duty to appoint on merit and has to 
ensure that it complies with all appropriate employment and 
equalities legislation. The council will always seek to appoint the 
best available candidate to a post who has the skills, knowledge, 
experience, abilities and qualities needed for the post. The council 
will therefore consider all applications for candidates to try to ensure 
the best available candidate is appointed. If a candidate is a former 
employee in receipt of an LGPS pension or a redundancy payment 
this will not rule them out from being re-employed by the council. 
Clearly where a former employee left the authority on redundancy 
terms then the old post has been deleted and the individual cannot 
return to the post as it will not exist. The council will apply the 
provisions of the Redundancy Payments Modification Order 
regarding the recovery of redundancy payments if this is relevant. 
Pensions Regulations also have provisions to reduce pension 
payments in certain circumstances to those who return to work 
within the local government service. 
 

P
age 306



 

City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

DATE 13 FEBRUARY 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS JEFFRIES (CHAIR), 
BARNES, BROOKS (VICE-CHAIR), 
BURTON, CUTHBERTSON, WATSON AND 
STEWARD 
 

 
PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL. 

 
54. CHANGES TO THE CONSTITUTION  

 
[See also under Part A Minutes] 
 
Members considered a report which asked for their support for a number 
of changes to the Council’s Constitution. 
 
The report outlined a number of changes which Members considered in 
turn as outlined below. 
 
Cabinet Member Decision Sessions 
 
Members deferred making a decision on the abolition of Cabinet 
Member Decision Sessions and asked that a further report be brought 
back to the Audit and Governance Committee after further consideration 
of how public involvement might be maintained in the decision making 
process.  
 
Member Champions 
 
Due to pressures on Cabinet Members time, some Members felt that it 
would be beneficial to keep the Member Champions in place to provide 
an additional point of contact for residents and community groups. Other 
Members felt that the roles were not fully effective and the cross over 
with Cabinet Members and the Shadow Spokespersons made it viable to 
remove the constitutional recognition of the role. 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 307



Merger of Scrutiny Management Committee with Effective Organisation 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 
Members agreed to the proposed merger and suggested that 
Membership should be proportional. Officers advised that Membership 
would be a matter for the political groups and would be subject to the 
annual meeting in May. 
 
Abolition of Cabinet Working Groups 
 
Members recommended that the Cabinet continue to be advised by a 
Mansion House Advisory Group to enable Members and the Public to 
continue be informed about the governance of the house. Members 
agreed to the abolition of the Young Peoples Working Group in light of 
the establishment of a successful Youth Council. 
 
Establishment of a Corporate Parenting Board 
 
Members agreed to the establishment of a Corporate Parenting Board. 
 
Policy Framework 
 
Members agreed that the HR, Procurement and Risk Management 
Strategies should be removed from the Constitution. 
 
HR and ICT Procedure Rules 
 
Members agreed to the removal of the HR and ICT procedure rules from 
the Constitution and noted that removing these rules would not affect 
controls within the Council. 
 
Officer Decision Log 
 
Members suggested that rather than removing the requirement for 
decisions to be recorded in an Officer decision log, that the wording in 
the Constitution be amended to reflect that only decisions that are 
considered noteworthy should be recorded. 
 
Pre-Decision Call In 
 
Some Members argued that pre-decision call in is useful for the public 
and members, especially for controversial decisions. However, other 
Members agreed that such call-ins are rare and as call-in meetings take 

Page 308



place after any decision has been made, the practice should be 
discontinued. 
 
RECOMMENDED: That Council approve the following Constitutional 

changes: 
 

i. Remove references to Member Champions 
from the Constitution. 
 

ii. Merge the terms of reference for the 
Effective Organisation Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee and the Scrutiny 
Management Committee from the start of 
the next municipal year. 

 
iii. Note the abolition of the Young People’s 

Working Group with a recommendation to 
Cabinet for the retention of a Mansion 
House Advisory Group. 

 
iv. Welcome the establishment of a Corporate 

Parenting Board and to agree that 
membership should be formalised at each 
annual meeting. 

 
v. Agree that the Procurement Strategy, the 

HR Strategy and the Risk Management 
Strategy no longer be treated as part of the 
Council’s policy framework. 

 
vi. Agree to the removal of the HR Procedure 

Rules and the ICT Procedure Rules from 
the Constitution. 

 
vii. Retain the requirement for Officer decisions 

to be recorded within the Officer decision 
log with an amendment to the 
Constitutional wording to record only the 
decisions which the decision makers 
consider to be exceptionally noteworthy. 

 
viii. Remove provisions for pre-decision call in. 

 

Page 309



REASON: To ensure the Council has effective and 
efficient Constitutional arrangements in 
place. 

 
 

 
 
 
Councillor Jeffries, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 8.30 pm]. 
 

Page 310



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

DATE 19 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS JEFFRIES (CHAIR), 
BARNES, BROOKS (VICE-CHAIR), 
BURTON, CUTHBERTSON, WATSON AND 
STEWARD 

  

PART B -  MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL. 
 

57. CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES.  
 
Members considered a report which followed on from a report 
brought to the previous meeting of the Audit and Governance 
Committee. It sought to address some matters discussed in 
relation to the abolition of Cabinet Member Decision Sessions. 
The report also referred to proposals for amending the terms of 
reference for Ward Committees which the Cabinet is 
recommending to Council. The report also provided an update 
on the proposed abolition of Cabinet Working Groups. 
 
Cabinet Member Decision Sessions 
 
The Audit and Governance Committee had indicated its support 
for the general principle of ceasing the current practice of 
routinely holding formal meetings for individual Cabinet Member 
decisions at its last meeting. However, it was recognised that 
some of these meetings such as the City Strategy Decision 
Session, attract public interest. Members had asked the 
Assistant Director for Governance and ICT to give consideration 
to some arrangements which might allow for members of the 
public to require a public meeting to be held. 
 
Following consultation with the Leader of the Council, the 
Assistant Director advised that the recommendation remains 
that the decision about holding public decision sessions should 
remain with the Cabinet Members and the Leader, as any 
potential options would do little to reduce the work load involved 
in organising the meetings. 
 
Members made the following comments: 
 

Page 311



• It was disappointing that no options for a potential process 
to enable members of the public to require a decision to 
be made at a public meeting had been included in the 
report, as Members of the Committee had specifically 
asked for this to be presented to them. 

• City of York Council had a history of exceeding the 
minimum requirement for public participation and some 
Members were disappointed to see the suggested 
abolition of the Decision Sessions and commented that it 
was a move towards minimum level public participation. 

• Whilst some Members recognised that it was not cost 
effective to have all decisions made in public, concern was  
expressed that the decision to have a public meeting or 
not would be made by the Cabinet Member and the 
Leader, with the Leader being able to over rule the 
Cabinet Member. 

• Some Members felt that it would be beneficial for the Audit 
and Governance Committee to have a yearly report back 
on the cabinet member decisions being taken in private 
and in public to enable the Committee to monitor the new 
system. 
 

It was moved and seconded to remove references to Cabinet 
Member decision sessions from the Constitution. When put to 
the vote, Councillors Brooks, Cuthbertson and Steward voted 
against the recommendation.  
 
Abolition of Cabinet Working Groups 
 
At the last Audit and Governance meeting the Committee voted 
against the cessation of the Mansion House Advisory Group. As 
reported previously, the use of Working Groups is a matter for 
the Cabinet and does not require a decision by the Audit and 
Governance Committee. Further to the last meeting, the Leader 
has confirmed that he is happy to seek and receive advice 
informally from former Lord Mayors. 
 
Some Members felt that there was still a need for a formal 
advisory group comprising of a range of Members and former 
Lord Mayors but accepted that the update was for noting and 
that the matter was for the Cabinet. 
 
 
 
 

Page 312



Ward Committees 
 
Cabinet at its meeting on 6th March 2012 had resolved to 
recommend to Council changes to the Ward Committee 
arrangements as set out at Annex A to the report. The Audit and 
Governance Committee was invited to comment on the 
proposals and made the following observations: 
 

• References in the document to the Chairs of Ward 
Committees requires clarification as some Wards have 3 
Members from differing political parties who may all want 
to Chair the meetings. 

• How residents are notified of the details of Ward 
Committee meetings should be specified as it would not 
be acceptable to use only social media. 

• If there is to be only 1 formal meeting per year that can 
make decisions, it should be made clear. 

• Clarification of who can request Council Officers to attend 
Ward Meetings is required as in the past Officers have not 
attended when they have been requested to. 

• Members queried the clerking arrangements for the 
informal Ward Committees and how residents would be 
notified of any response to queries raised at such 
meetings. 

 
RECOMMENDED: (i) That Council agree to remove 

references to Cabinet Member 
decision sessions from the 
Constitution 

 
   (ii) That Council note the above 

comments in respect of  the 
Mansion House and Mayoralty 
Advisory Group. 

 
(ii) That Council note the above 

comments in respect of the 
proposed Constitutional provisions 
for Ward Committees. 

 
REASON: To ensure that the Council has 

effective and efficient 
Constitutional arrangements in 
place. 

 

Page 313



 
 
Councillor Jeffries, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.30 pm and finished at 6:45pm] 

Page 314



City of York Council Minutes 

MEETING STANDARDS COMMITTEE 

DATE 16 MARCH 2012 

PRESENT MRS BAINTON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER IN THE 
CHAIR) 
COUNCILLORS SCOTT (VICE-CHAIR), BARTON, 
RUNCIMAN AND TAYLOR (CITY OF YORK 
COUNCIL MEMBERS) 
COUNCILLORS FORSTER AND MELLORS 
(PARISH COUNCIL MEMBERS) 
MR DIXON (INDEPENDENT MEMBER) 

APOLOGIES COUNCILLOR CRAWFORD AND MR HALL  

 
 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL 
 

18. NEW STANDARDS ARRANGEMENTS  
 
Members considered a report that updated them on progress 
with the putting in place of new arrangements for dealing with 
standards issues affecting City of York Council and the local 
Parish Councils with effect from 1 July 2012.  Members were 
reminded that the Council would need a new Code of Conduct 
in place from that date and would need to make arrangements 
for dealing with complaints that the Code had been breached.  
Such arrangements would cover Parish complaints as well as 
complaints against City Councillors.  The legislation required an 
independent person to be involved in certain aspects of 
handling complaints. 
 
(i) Transitional Arrangements 

 
Members had previously been advised that the new 
legislation did not permit an existing independent member 
of the Committee to take on the role of an independent 
person.  Members were advised that there had now been 
an indication from Government that provisions would be 
introduced enabling existing independent members to act 
as independent persons for a transitional period.  It was 
unclear what conditions, if any, might attach to such 
appointments and whether the vacancy would still need to 
be advertised.   

 

Agenda Item 10Page 315



(ii) Code of Conduct 
 
The Monitoring Officer informed the committee that the 
Local Government Association had taken on work, which 
had been started by ACSES, to develop a model code and 
NALC had been working on a Parish Model Code.  The 
publication of these had been delayed, in part, because 
the Regulations had not yet been issued.  Those 
Regulations would define Disclosable Pecuniary Interests 
(DPIs) which would need to be registered and would 
prevent Members participating in meetings.  Failure to 
comply with these provisions would be a criminal offence.   
 
The Committee’s attention was drawn to difficulties that 
the Council might have in considering a model Code and 
adopting a new Code before 1 July given the dates of 
scheduled Council meetings.  The Committee was 
therefore asked to consider making a recommendation to 
Council regarding interim arrangements that should be put 
in place if Council is unable to adopt a new Code in time.  
It was suggested that the interim position could be to 
continue to use the existing Code with the addition of a 
requirement to register and declare DPI’s. 

 
(iii) Standards Committee 
 

Consideration was given to the results of the consultation 
that had taken place with parish councils.  The majority of 
those who had responded had indicated support for a joint 
committee.  Committee members felt that this was the 
best option given that it would allow for voting Parish 
Members.  Members commented that it was regrettable 
that the law did not allow for voting independent members. 
 

(iv) Arrangements for dealing with complaints 
 

Further consideration was given to the arrangements for 
dealing with complaints.  Annex 3 of the report detailed 
suggested procedures based on the committee’s 
recommendations at their last meeting.  The Committee 
confirmed its support for the Monitoring Officer to be given 
powers to filter complaints and seek local resolutions 
where appropriate.  Concerns were expressed that the 
procedure did not offer the right of appeal to a councillor 

Page 316



who had been found to have breached the Code and 
asked that such a right be added to the draft procedures.   
 

(v) Independent Persons 
 

Discussion took place regarding the role of the 
independent person and the number that should be 
appointed.  It was agreed that two independent people 
should be appointed and that they would both be 
consulted if allegations were made regarding a breach of 
the Code.  By appointing two people to carry out this role 
there would also be opportunities for them to support each 
other. 

 
(vi) Dispensations 
 

Further discussion took place regarding a mechanism by 
which Parish Councillors would be able to obtain 
dispensations from requirements to disclose interests.  It 
was suggested that the Standards Committee could be 
asked to deal with such issues.   

 
RECOMMEND: That Council be recommended: 

 
(i) To adopt an interim Code of 

Conduct, whereby the existing 
Code continued with the addition of 
a requirement to register and 
declare Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests, until Council was in a 
position to adopt a new Code at its 
meeting on 19 July 2012. 

 
(ii) To establish a joint Standards 

Committee with parish councils.  
The membership to be as follows: 
• 4 City of York Councillors (one 

from each of the main political 
groups) 

• 3 Parish Councillors with voting 
rights (nominations to be made 
by the Local Association) 
 

The Standards Committee to have 
the power to co-opt non-voting 

Page 317



community members if this 
benefits the work of the 
Committee. 

 
The Chair of the Committee to be 
appointed by the Committee at its 
first meeting of the municipal year. 

 
(iii) That two independent persons be 

appointed to undertake the 
functions set out in the Act and the 
draft procedures.   

 
 
REASON: To recommend to Council new arrangements 

for dealing with standards issues. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C BAINTON 
Independent Member, In the Chair 
The meeting started at 2.30 pm and finished at 4.00 pm. 

Page 318



 

Scrutiny Report to Council 
March 2012 

 
Report of the Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 

1. This report is submitted by the Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 
(SMC), in accordance with the constitutional requirements set out in 
Standing Order 4.3(l) to update Council on scrutiny work during the 
period of activity since the last Council meeting and to set out any 
recommendations such as may be made to Council in relation to that 
work. 

  Scrutiny Management Committee (SMC) 

 Budget for Scrutiny  

2. In accordance with its constitutional role to consider what budget might 
be appropriate for undertaking scrutiny reviews, SMC made a 
recommendation to Budget Cabinet in February 2012 for scrutiny to be 
provided with a small budget of £5k for 2012/13.  This has now been 
approved. As a result of which, Scrutiny will have a small amount 
available in 2012/13 to support any review activities.  SMC will be 
considering how this should be allocated.  

3. Work Planning 

SMC has agreed to bring together all Scrutiny Members, Cabinet and 
Chief or Lead Scrutiny Officer for an annual work planning event.  
Invitations have already been sent out for the event which will be held on 
2nd May at 5pm.  As ever, this will be crucial to engaging us all in 
commiting our collective resources to effective priorities for scrutiny 
under the Council Plan 2011-15, for the coming new Municipal Year.  
Scrutiny Committees will, of course, additionally be able to continue with 
their own planned work priorities for 2012/13 and urgent issues requiring 
the attention of scrutiny may well arise during the course of the year.  
Can I urge all Members and relevant lead scrutiny officers of the Council 
to make themselves available for this key session. 

4. Merging Effective Organisation & SMC   

SMC considered a report in March, proposing the above merger as 
recommended by Audit & Governance Committee, amongst a range of 
other constitutional changes.  SMC has made a specific recommendation 
to Council at this meeting supporting this merger with some proposed 
terms of reference.  Additional to the financial and efficiency savings 
arising from running one committee instead of two, SMC felt that a 

Agenda Item 11Page 319



 

combined Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee would provide 
scrutiny with a more manageable and effective corporate and strategic 
overview role. It is suggested that the new merged committee be called 
the ‘Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee.   

5. Call-ins 

Since last Full Council in December 2011, SMC has considered the 
following call-ins and decided in both cases not to refer the issues back 
to the Cabinet for further consideration, having  had the opportunity to 
look the issues in more detail:  

(i) Revision to Council’s Administrative Accommodation Strategy to 
incorporate the Guildhall and St Anthonys House; 

(ii) The Community Stadium and Council Leisure Facilities – 
Procurement of Operator Arrangements 

At its meeting on 26 March 2012, SMC will be reviewing the decision by 
Cabinet (6 March) to adopt a new approach to the Council’s 
neighbourhood working arrangements.  The Cabinet Member has agreed 
to be present to answer questions. 

Standing Overview & Scrutiny Committees 

6. Each of the standing Overview & Scrutiny Committees has received a 
third quarter finance and performance monitoring report since the last 
scrutiny report to Council.  

7. Community Safety Overview & Scrutiny Committee have met three 
times since the last scrutiny report to Council.  In January 2012 they 
received a briefing on the formation of a Police & Crime Panel to be 
made up of Councillors from all the Local Authorities within the North 
Yorkshire Police region.   They also received a report from their ASB 
Task Group which recommended that the remit originally set the review 
on ASB not be progressed and asking instead that the Committee 
identify an alternative remit.  The Committee is now considering carrying 
out a review on Drug & Alcohol related ASB.  

8. At a meeting in early March the committee received performance reports 
from Safer York Partnership (SYP) and North Yorkshire Police.  And, 
more recently in March the Committee met with the relevant Cabinet 
Members and senior officers to discuss possible topics for scrutiny 
review in the coming municipal year.   

9. Effective Organisation Overview & Scrutiny Committee have met 
twice in 2012.  In January they received a briefing paper on the budget, 

Page 320



 

and a monitoring report on the implementation of their recommendations 
arising from their previously completed scrutiny review of CYC’s 
Workforce Plan.  In February they received a presentation on the results 
from the recent staff wellbeing survey and a report on the Future Use & 
Options for the Guildhall.  The Committee has asked to be consulted on 
any suggestions on the future of the Guildhall arising from the ongoing 
consultation.   

10. In addition, the Task Group they set up to carry out a review of CYC’s 
Sickness Absence Management has met a number of times and an 
interim report on their ongoing work is due to be presented at the next 
meeting of the full Committee in April 2012. 

11. Learning & Culture Overview & Scrutiny Committee have met three 
times in 2012.  They have completed their review on Primary School 
Demographics and the final report is due to go to Cabinet in early April.  
The Committee have also received two presentations on the outcomes 
for ‘Looked After’ Children, in support of a suggested review, and as a 
result agreed no review was required.  They also received a presentation 
on Public Parks and agreed the topic was unsuitable for review at this 
time.  Instead, the Committee has commenced work on a review of the 
York Museums Trust’s collections management following a topic 
submission by Cllr Watson. 

12. The Committee have also met with the Chairs of York@Large and 
Learning City and the relevant Cabinet Members.  They have also 
received a further update on the implementation of the outstanding 
recommendations arising from their previously completed reviews on the 
Cultural Quarter & Casual Play.  

13. Economic & City Development Overview & Scrutiny Committee has 
met three times since the last SMC report to Council in December 2011. 
They have received regular finance and performance monitoring reports 
and their regular six monthly updates on major transport initiatives and 
issues and major developments within the city. They also invited the 
Cabinet Member for Health, Housing & Adult Social Services to one of 
their meetings to discuss the housing aspect of her portfolio. 

14. They have also closely monitored the recommendations arising from two 
previous scrutiny reviews namely ‘Newgate Market Review’ and the 
Councillor Call for Action regarding Water End. The Committee will 
continue to monitor progress in relation to these at regular intervals until 
they are satisfied they can sign them off as having been fully 
implemented. 

Page 321



 

15. In addition to this a small Task Group formed from Members of the 
Committee has undertaken some further work on the Committee’s 
chosen review – ‘Reducing the Carbon Footprint in the Privately Rented 
Sector’. After consideration of various pieces of information it became 
apparent that the Task Group would need to wait until further information 
was available on the ‘Green Deal’ initiative. The review was therefore 
postponed, with SMC agreeing to carry this over into the 2012/13 
municipal year. A further date for the Task Group to meet will be set 
once information on the ‘Green Deal’ is available. However, in order that 
the issue remains live, there are plans to promote this scrutiny review at 
a forthcoming housing summit for local landlords. This will be a very 
good opportunity to ask any landlord who might be interested in 
becoming involved with the scrutiny review to express their interest; this 
will mean that when the review recommences the Task Group will 
already have contacts of interested parties that they can consult with. 

16. Health Scrutiny Overview & Scrutiny Committee have been very busy 
over the last quarter having met formally on four occasions. They have 
received numerous reports including: 

• Regular finance and monitoring reports 
• Update from Yorkshire Ambulance Service on their complaints 
procedure 
• Update on the Joint Health Scrutiny Committee’s response to the 
consultation on Children’s Congenital heart Surgery 
• Consideration of proposals to create an Urgent Care Centre 
• The Local Account for Adult Social Care 2011 
• Briefing from the new provider of Mental Health Services in the city 
• Briefing on the closure of Ward 3 at Bootham Park Hospital 
• Briefing on the Major Trauma Network 
• Update on the Dementia Strategy and Action Plan  
• Update on the Shadow Health & Wellbeing Board 
• Yorkshire Ambulance Service – Priority Indicators for Quality Accounts 
• Regular monitoring reports on the transition from LINks to Healthwatch 
 

17. In February 2012 the Committee held a packed meeting attended by 
NHS North Yorkshire & York and many representatives from the 
voluntary sector; this was to discuss recent funding cuts that had been 
made by NHS North Yorkshire & York to various voluntary sector 
organisations. The outcome was, on the whole, positive, especially for 
one organisation which is to have a significant amount of its funding cut 
in June this year. They have now been given a further opportunity to 
submit a business case for funding to the new Vale of York GP 
Commissioning Consortium.  

Page 322



 

18. The Committee has also monitored the recommendations arising from 
two previous scrutiny reviews: 

Carer’s Review – the Committee received a comprehensive update 
report on this which contained information from key partners across the 
city. Whilst the bulk of the recommendations have now been signed off, 
there are still a few outstanding and these have been rescheduled into 
the Committee’s work plan for a further update in the new municipal 
year. 

Childhood Obesity Review – the Committee decided to sign off the 
recommendation arising from this review but were mindful that this was a 
very important issue that they did not want to lose sight of. They will be 
requesting that the interim Director of Public Health consider this to be 
an issue of high priority. 

19. Much work has also been undertaken on the Committee’s Review on 
‘End of Life Care – The Use & Effectiveness of DNACPR Forms’. 
Several informal meetings have been held which have been attended by 
various key partners. These have provided a wealth of information and 
debate. An interim report is currently being prepared for the Committee 
in order that they may review the information to date and consider their 
next steps. SMC have agreed that this review can be carried forward into 
the new municipal year. 

20. City Centre Access Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee – progress has been 
fairly slow on this review topic. However, work is underway at the 
moment on a set of consultation questions which will be used by both 
this Ad Hoc Scrutiny Committee for their review work and by the Cabinet 
Member for the ongoing Footstreets Review. 

 

 

 

Councillor John Galvin  
Chair of Scrutiny Management Committee 

Page 323



Page 324

This page is intentionally left blank



City of York Council Committee Minutes 

MEETING SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

DATE 27 FEBRUARY 2012 

PRESENT COUNCILLORS GALVIN (CHAIR), 
RUNCIMAN (VICE-CHAIR), BARNES, 
CUNNINGHAM-CROSS, KING, MCILVEEN, 
POTTER AND STEWARD 

  

 
 

PART B - MATTERS REFERRED TO COUNCIL. 
 

17. PROPOSED AMALGAMATION OF EFFECTIVE 
ORGANISATION AND SCRUTINY MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEES  
 
[See also Part A Minutes] 
 
Members considered a report which updated them on the 
proposals to merge Effective Organisation and Scrutiny 
Management Committee into one new scrutiny committee, 
responsible for corporate scrutiny management and overview. 
 
Members agreed that the merging of the two committees was a 
sensible approach in order to form a higher level corporate 
scrutiny committee. Members made the following comments 
and suggestions on the proposed terms of reference attached at 
Annex A: 
 

• The usefulness of Performance Indicator reports being 
brought to the new Committee as they are often outdated 
and the content rarely changes. 

• Some Members queried whether performance reports 
should go to any of the Scrutiny Committees and asked 
for further consideration of the suggestion at a future 
meeting. 

• The name of the merged Committee and who would 
decide it. 

 

Page 325



Members were invited by the Chair to email to him any further 
comments and observations they wished him to bring to the 
attention of Council. 
 
RECOMMEND: (i) That Council approves the proposed 

merger of Scrutiny Management 
Committee and Effective Organisation 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
(ii) That Council approves the terms of 

reference as revised by any applicable 
comments received by the Chair and 
other Members of this Committee and 
taking into account the comments 
detailed above.  

 
REASON: To ensure that scrutiny function remains 

robust and fit for purpose. 
 
 
 
 
 
Councillor J Galvin, Chair 
[The meeting started at 5.00 pm and finished at 6.15 pm]. 

Page 326



  Annex A 
The Constitution – Pt 3C 

 Council Committees and Other Bodies 

    
Version:  2.7 
Issue date:  15/7/2010 Part 3 Responsibility for Functions  Pt.3 Page 1 

 

12 The Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee 
 

12.1 The functions of the Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee are: 
 
No. Delegated authority Conditions 
1 • To oversee and co-ordinate the work of 

Scrutiny Committees.  This will include: 
• allocating responsibility for issues which fall 

between more than one Scrutiny Committee; 
• allocating, in consultation with the Chair/Vice-

Chair,  urgent issues to be considered by an 
appropriate Committee (including Ad-Hoc 
Scrutiny Committee) , as may be necessary; 

• reviewing progress against the Work Plans of 
the Overview & Scrutiny Committees, as may 
be necessary and receiving bi-annual updates 
from Chairs of those Scrutiny Committees, as 
required; 

• receiving periodical progress reports, specific 
scrutiny reviews, as requested; 

• Considering and commenting upon any final 
reports arising from completed reviews 
produced by the Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees, as required 

 

Subject to budget 
and resource 
availability 

3 To consider any decision “called in” for scrutiny in 
accordance with the Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set 
out in Part 4 of this Constitution and to question any 
Cabinet Member in relation to decisions made, as may 
be required 

 

4 To exercise the powers of an overview and scrutiny 
Committee under section 21 of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and to promote a culture of continuous 
improvement across all corporate, strategic and 
business services through developing, challenging and 
reviewing those services 

 

5 To provide an annual report to Full Council on the work 
of the Overview & Scrutiny function 

 

6 To consider and recommend to the Cabinet  an 
appropriate  budget to support undertaking scrutiny 
reviews  as part of the Council’s budget setting 
process and to manage the overall allocation of any 

 

Page 327



  Annex A 
The Constitution – Pt 3C 

 Council Committees and Other Bodies 

    
Version:  2.7 
Issue date:  15/7/2010 Part 3 Responsibility for Functions  Pt.3 Page 2 

 

No. Delegated authority Conditions 
such budget 
 

7 To periodically review the overview and scrutiny 
procedures to ensure that the function is operating 
effectively and recommend to Council any appropriate  
constitutional changes, relating to the scrutiny 
structure or procedural rules. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 328



 
 
Report to Council from Cabinet Member for Leisure, Culture and 
Social Inclusion, March 2012 
 
 
Introduction 

During my time as Cabinet Member, my aim has been to put leisure, 
culture and social inclusion at the heart of the city’s agenda, making the 
case for culture in a very challenging financial climate, and ensuring that 
it delivers on the city’s key priorities, especially the economy.   
 
My chief focus in achieving this has been to protect services, consider 
alternative service delivery options where necessary to do so, drive 
service improvement and, without taking any satisfaction from so doing, 
implementing my portfolio’s share of the Government’s cuts.   
 
More positively, 2012 is a hugely exciting time for York and for me as 
portfolio holder responsible for York 800. It is a year I will ensure York 
takes full advantage of to maximise the benefits for the city. 
 
I would appeal to all Members to make as much noise and tell as many 
people as possible about what a special year this is going to be for our 
city, including getting people to come here and experience it for 
themselves. 
 
On a personal note, I represent the city on the LGA Urban Commission 
and I am pleased to report that I have now been appointed to the LGA 
Urban Commission Steering Group.  
 
I have also recently been appointed to the Regional Arts Council. 
 
I attend regular meetings with Tourism, Leisure and Culture Leaders 
both across the region and nationally and we exchange ideas and 
information on good practice. 
I have spoken at LGA workshops and conferences on the pressures and 
the changing climate of Leisure and Culture locally due to Central 
Government funding cuts. It is clear that when those cuts are twinned 
with the associated cuts in the budgets of supporting arts, culture and 
sports related organisations such as the Arts Council for England, there 
are real threats to Leisure, Culture, Sports and Tourism portfolios 
everywhere. 

Agenda Item 12Page 329



 
However, the good news is that York now has a growing reputation for 
being an outward looking, innovative council and I have played my part 
in relaying the message that York is open for business once again. 
 
Culture 
 
I have launched the York 800 civic celebration.  This 
important initiative is designed to build an understanding of 
York’s unique heritage as a city, create a sense of belonging 
in the present for all our communities, and contributes 
toward a shared vision of the future of York.  Through the 
year-long programme we will enhance our established 
festival offer and work with partners to undertake a range of 
additional activities, consisting of:   

• A visit from H.M. The Queen; 

• The staging of York Mystery Plays in Museum Gardens bringing 
30,000 additional visitors to the city; 

• Charter Weekend celebration on our rivers with a regatta, and 
giving the city a new choral voice with the performance of Ebor 
Vox involving over 25 local choirs; 

• York Stories, a story-capturing programme going out to a wide 
range of communities across the city to record their stories of this 
special city and create a unique archive of York in 2012; 

• A range of one-off events with partners covering community 
activity such as the Hamilton Panthers Youth Football Gala, 
Heworth Golf Club York 800 Open Challenge and City of Quilts; 

• The launch of festival activity that we hope to continue on an 
annual basis including the Chocolate Festival in April and the 
Medieval Festival in August. 

 
The programme aims to promote participation in cultural activities by 
York residents, attract additional profile for the city in regional and 
national media, and enhance the visitor economy. 
 
The year’s programme began with an expanded Holocaust Memorial 
Day (HMD) programme including a series of lectures, films, and public 
discussions, a photographic exhibition drawn from survivors of the 
Holocaust living in Britain today and the civic events at Clifford’s Tower 
and Tempest Anderson Hall.  

Page 330



 
The event was hailed as much improved and more inclusive than 
previous years and we aim to continue that by encouraging increasingly 
diverse participation on the HMD Steering Group.  
 
We have successfully applied to host both the Olympic and Paralympic 
torch relays.  The Olympic torch relay will be in the city overnight on 19th 
and 20th June and we are hosting an evening celebration at the 
Racecourse provided in conjunction with The London Organising 
Committee of the Olympic and Paralympic Games (LOCOG) which is 
expected to attract 10,000 visitors with a further 5,000 lining the route 
through the city.   
 
The BBC is interested in broadcasting the relay and the arrival of the 
flame on stage will be broadcast on national BBC News.  The Council 
will use this opportunity to launch 19 weeks of Olympic Sports-focussed 
activity with its partners in community sport all across the city.  A bid has 
been submitted for York to be a UNESCO Creative City.  Although 
UNESCO’s funding position means that the programme is on hold, we 
still expect to take our place in the Creative City network. 
 
I am working to ensure that the Illuminate York Festival grows in 2012 
and increases its profile with a big name artistic offer, which would 
attract many more people to the city, helping the York economy. 
 
After extensive discussions with Great City Attractions I’m delighted to 
have helped drive the process forward to a point where the Planning 
Committee was in a position to pass the application for a Big Wheel to 
return to the city.  It has proved a worthy addition to York’s tourism offer. 
 
I have secured The Arts Development UK 2012 conference for York to 
be held at the Barbican.  Again, this is great news for the profile of the 
city and for the local economy. 
 
After significant involvement in the process for selecting public art for 
West Offices, funded from £220k of developer contributions, I’m 
delighted to confirm that a number of local artists have been confirmed 
to produce works for the new HQ. 

Page 331



 
Leisure 
 
The Sport and Active Leisure (SAL)  team have assisted in providing 
over 25,000 opportunities for residents to take part in walking and 
cycling programmes and our “kick start” participation events such as 
charity runs have resulted in over 15,000 people participating in mass 
sporting events, an increase of 5,000 over last year. 
 
In the library service, the cafés at York and Acomb Explore Centres 
have been refurbished and takings are up around 25%.  The installation 
of self-issue machines has been undertaken which will help to reduce 
costs. 

 A “pump” bike track has been 
opened at Rawcliffe Country (a 
pump tracks is a continuous loop 
consisting of a series of rolling 
bumps and banked corners - 
originally developed for professional 
racers to improve their skills they 
have now turned into a fun activity 
for anyone who can ride a bike).  
The idea came from young people 
and is part of my commitment to 
deliver on what young people tell us that they want. 
 
A restoration process has commenced in Tower Gardens (focussing on 
footpath improvements and tree removal). 
 
We have secured a £50k lottery award for Bootham Allotments for 
security and drainage with the aim of opening up new plots. 

We have supported 55 Voluntary sports clubs in the city through officer 
time and expertise to gain nationally recognised accreditation. 
 
A number of indicators are exceeding their targets including: 

• Through an opt-in offer with the reissue of the York Card 
approximately 15,000 members have now signed up to receive the 
monthly Yortime e-newsletter, which provides  up-to-date 
information on all Communities and Culture events from festivals 
and author events to new adult education programme and sports 
initiatives (far exceeding the 2,500 target). 

Page 332



• There have been increases in the number of views on the Shine 
page of the YorOk website, and in the number of children and 
young people gaining their new York card; more than half of the 
population of young people now have cards 

• The targeted sport and active leisure programme continue to show 
success with continued increases in the number of people with a 
limiting disability undertaking 3 x 30 minutes of active leisure per 
week 

 
Staffs are to be congratulated for their part in the following 
achievements:  

• Energise has been identified from the APSE (Association for 
Public Service Excellence) data analysis as one of the best 
national performers for Sports and Leisure facility management 
and was nominated for the performance network’s best performer 
award this year. 

• Acomb Explore has been awarded the “Good Place to Come” 
award from the Children’s Society aimed at disabled children 

• We have been successful at Stage 1 of an HLF bid to create a new 
City Archive accessible to everyone in York.  The Stage 2 bid will 
be submitted in July 

• We have been awarded £36k from the National Catalogue Grant 
Scheme to catalogue the City Archive for the first time in over 100 
years 

• In Britain in Bloom the city was Awarded Silver Gilt in 2011  
 
Inclusion 

York hosted its second Celebrating Ability Day in August 2011 which I 
attended with over 300 disabled people sampling over 20 sport and 
physical activity opportunities including tag rugby, athletics, football, 
climbing, health walks, sportsability, danceability, goalball, wheelchair 
basketball, badminton, wheelchair rugby and cycling.  The event was 
Inspire Marked and held up by the London Organising Committee for the 
Olympic Games as an example of best practice.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 333



 
I also attended a number of new 
active leisure programmes many of 
which have been launched including a 
new Pilates session as part of the 
HEAL (health, exercise, activity 
lifestyle) programme for those with 
neurological conditions has been 
launched with 12 attendees now  
regularly attending, whilst Eng-AGE in 
physical activity launched Zumba 

Gold and Tai-Chi sessions at the Heworth Without Community Centre in 
September. This has been a great success with 35 Zumba and 25 Tai-
Chi participants attending weekly since October 2011.  
 
The Council has signed up to City of Sanctuary, aiming to investigate 
potential new ways of supporting marginalised and vulnerable people in 
York.  
 
The Council reached “Achieving” status in July in the Equalities 
Framework for Local Government.  There is a long way to go to get to 
“Excellent” but I am putting in place a robust plan to get there by March 
2014. 

A number of Change Champions events have been held designed to 
involve and engage with children and young people to gain an 
understanding of local issues that affect them.  One of the highlighted 
issues of the Acomb Change Champion event was older teenagers 
drinking alcohol in the under 8’s play area.  Working with the Police 
young people talked through the possible alternative methods of 
addressing this behaviour.  As a result of the actions taken this is now 
an area which can be enjoyed by young people with no incidents of 
young people drinking alcohol in the area reported for several weeks. 
 
Following a successful active citizenship programme which took local 
democracy sessions into schools and engaged with over 2,000 children, 
Take Part York has produced a primary school resource called "Future 
Decision Makers".  It's packed full of activities, lesson plans and ideas 
which schools can use as part of lessons about local democracy, 
community issues, the role of ward and school councillors, and whet an 
appetite for lifelong participation in democracy as future voters. 
 
 

Page 334



City of York Council has entered into a Community Covenant with the 
armed forces and is now actively investigating new ways to engage with 
armed forces staff, personnel and veterans.  Four applications were 
submitted in the latest round of the Community Covenant  
Fund including bids to enlist York’s forces personnel in  
York 800, and for sport and play initiatives.  Following an 
 approach to me from a York resident who is a member of 
 the armed forces, we are working on a new corporate  
membership deal for forces members in our leisure facilities. 
 
Free Wi-Fi has been installed in all Libraries (as well as at Energise) and 
I am reviewing the offer in all libraries so that it is more closely tailored to 
the needs of the community that each library serves. 
 
Two volunteering roles have been developed providing one to one 
support to help people to get online. I have spent time volunteering on 
that project at York Explore which has enabled me to learn more about 
what support is required. We have so far recruited 10 volunteers. 
 
A voluntary sector Transformation Fund has been set up and operated 
resulting in a number of awards to innovative schemes around 
community transport, community cohesion, and setting up social 
enterprises to support various communities of interest.  

 
 
We have recruited and trained 64 Snow Wardens who took up their 
snow scoops in January this year.  A second recruitment drive is 
ongoing and the training programme now includes Age UK 50+ 
information ensuring snow wardens concerned about vulnerable 
neighbours can signpost them in the future.  
 
Over twenty front line staff from a wide range of organisations have 
undertaken ‘Community Conversations’ training. This will enable us to 
assist local communities experiencing tensions.  

 

Page 335



Council Officers have worked in partnership with the Sports and Active 
Leisure team (SAL) to carry out consultation with older people to 
establish what activities they would like to access. The consultation on 
the Older People’s Activities Survey was enhanced by the involvement 
of volunteer community interviewers.  
 
The “Tell Me More” programme has been running for 12 months. It is a 
series of hour long seminars for CYC, voluntary and private sector front 
line service deliverers looking at cross-cutting topics.  Subjects covered 
have included Community Contracts, cohesion, hate crime and the older 
people’s strategy. One of the ideas arising from the Parish Charter 
session was to develop and circulate a good practice guide.  They have 
been very well attended. 

The following awards have been achieved in this area:  

• Acomb Explore has been awarded the “Good Place to Come” 
award from the Children’s Society aimed at disabled children 

• The Upfaders youth project was shortlisted for the LGC “Making a 
Difference” award 

 

Page 336


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	7 Report of Cabinet Leader and Cabinet Recommendations
	Neighbourhood Working Part B Minute from Cabinet
	Neighbourhood Working March 2012 Annex A
	Community Stadium Part B Minute from Cabinet
	Final Cabinet Paper CS BC 6 March 2012
	Addendum for Community Safety Business Case
	Annex A - Business Case (Confidential) 24.2.12
	Annex 1 - List of all cabinet papers on stadium to date
	Annex 3 - Training options report
	Annex 4 - 21.02
	Annex 5 - County Standard Athletics Facility outline proposal
	Annex 6 - Capital Cost for 3g artificial pitch
	Annex 7 - Project Cash flow summary V2
	Annex 8 - Signed Heads of Terms - all commercial partners
	Annex 9 - Internal views of stadium hub
	Annex 9 - Stadium commercial space floor plan
	Annex 9 - Vangarde Retail @ Monks Cross_Rev D
	Annex 10 - Health and Fitness return on investment option
	Annex 11 - Athletics HOT's
	Annex 12 - Community Stadium Project Structure & Costs
	Annex B KPMG Letter Confidential

	8 Pay Policy 2012/13
	City of York Council Pay Policy Statement (2)
	Pay Policy Statement 2012 to 2013 Annex A (Full Council) (3)
	Pay Policy Statement 2012 to 2013 Annex B (Full council) (2)

	9 Recommendations of the Audit and Governance Committee
	Audit &Gov Part B  19 March

	10 Recommendations of the Standards Committee
	11 Report of the Chair of the Scrutiny Management Committee and Recommendations of the Scrutiny Management Committee
	SMC Part B smc effective org merger
	revised draft terms of ref new CSMC

	12 Report of Cabinet Member

